From: Brandy, Aesha (NIH/OD) [C] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=52AA9651B97D41E58AFF688573E4752F-BRANDYA)]

Sent: 5/1/2020 1:03:17 AM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]

cc: Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3cded900576a49aea461d26e93bddac3-lbundese]; Kosub, David (NIH/OD)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3e3eccf57f4edfcfaecaa7885f39bee5-kosubd]

Subject: RE: NIH FOIA #54086 - SECOND Request from Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by COB Friday May 8th,
if possible

Thanks.

Best,

Aesha

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]}} ®®
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:49 PM

To: Brandy, Aesha (NIH/OD) [C][ ®®
Cc: Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]f " ®®); Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®)©); Lauer,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E]f ®®

Subject: Re: NIH FOIA #54086 - SECOND Request from Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by COB Friday May
8th, if possible

Hi Aesha — | have nothing for that period.

Best, Mike

From: "Brandy, Aesha (NIH/OD) [C]" I ®®

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 8:47 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" IIe®

Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®, "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
S ®e

Subject: NIH FOIA #54086 - SECOND Request from Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by COB
Friday May 8th, if possible

Hi Dr. Lauer -
Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine submitted a second request, #54086, for the same records, but fora
larger/different date range as well: For the period October 1 2016- 9/30/2019. This was done in the hope that they

would receive records for the smaller date range faster.

Would you please search both date ranges for these 2 requests and forward me responsive documents by COB Friday,
May 8%,

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks Dr. Lauer.

Best,
Aesha



Hi FOIA Team!

Request # 54085 was submitted through the NIH FOIA Public Portal and assigned to you for review and further
processing.

Please review the request and if all required details have not been provided by the requester, be sure to use the
“Stop Clock" option to ensure processing time for the request is accurately monitored while waiting for
clarification/information from the requester.

Request Description:

Dear NIH FOIA staff:

I'm a reporter with Science. I'm requesting on an expedited basis a response fo the following FOIA. The expedition
is requested because of the urgent and pressing public health threat posed by the novel coronavirus -- and the
possibility that political considerations caused NIH to cut off a grant that was probing the bat-to-human transmission
that very possibly launched the current pandemic. See the April 27 Politico article under the headline: “Trump cuts
U.S. research on bat-human virus transmission over China ties; The National Institutes of Health on Friday told
EcoHealth Alliance, the study’s sponsor for the past five years, that all future funding was cut.”

The NIH’s possible stifling of foundational research germane to both this epidemic and the prevention of future
pandemics a time when Americans are dying in their thousands is clearly a matter of urgent and pressing concern
for public safety, thus my request for expedition.

I'm requesting, for the period October 1 2019 fo today, April 28, 2020:

1. All correspondence (including emails, written memos or letters, memos of phone conversations, and texts)
between senior NIH officials Francis Collins, Michael Lauer, Lawrence Tabak, Tony Fauci and anyone else at NIH
they copied on such correspondence, or who initiated such correspondence, concerning the grant to EcoHealth
Alliance, R01 Al110964, “Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence.”

2. All correspondence between the senior NIH officials listed in (1.) above and any officials in the Department
of Health and Human Services concerning the grant fo EcoHealth Alliance, RO1 Al110964, “Understanding the Risk
of Bat Coronavirus Emergence.”

3. All correspondence between the senior NIH officials listed in (1.) above and any officials in the Department
of State concerning the grant to EcoHealth Alliance, RO1 Al110964, “Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus
Emergence.”



4. All correspondence between the senior NIH officials listed in (1.) above and any officials at EcoHealth
Alliance concerning the grant to EcoHealth Alliance, RO1 Al110964, “Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus
Emergence.”

S. All correspondence between the senior NIH officials listed in (1.) above and any White House employees
concerning the grant to EcoHealth Alliance, R01 Al110964, “Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus
Emergence.”

Thanks for considering this request.

Sincerely,

Meredith Wadman, BM, BCh
Reporter

Science Magazine

1200 New York Avenue N.W., #1144

Washington, D.C. 20005

Email: mwadman®asas.org

Cell: ®) (6)

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2019 To 04/28/2020)



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FE9CAE30C64CFBB67ABD568E882796-LAUERM]

Sent: 5/1/2020 12:24:33 PM

To: Brandy, Aesha (NIH/OD) [C] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=522a9651b97d41e58aff688573e4752f-brandya]

cc: Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3cded900576a49aea461d26e93bddac3-lbundese]; Kosub, David (NIH/OD)

[E] [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3e3eccf57f4edfcfaecaa7885f39beeS-kosubd]; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]
Subject: Re: NIH FOIA #54085 - Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by Friday May 8th
Attachments: Wuhan FOIA.zip

Hi again Aesha — OIIN! announced yesterday that there is an ongoing investigation into safety and security breaches at

the Wuhan laboratory.

Best, Mike

From: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[" ®6
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 8:48 PM

To: "Brandy, Aesha (NIH/OD)[C]"[ " ®®
Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®, "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
IO, "Laver, Michael (NIH/0D) (€] S I NO®

Subject: Re: NIH FOIA #54085 - Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by Friday May 8th

Hi Aesha —see attached.

Thanks, Mike

From: "Brandy, Aesha (NIH/OD) [C]"[" = ®©
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 8:27 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©
Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®)®, "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
__©o

Subject: RE: NIH FOIA #54085 - Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by Friday May 8th

Apologies Mike — Can you send me documents by next Friday, May 8.

Best,
Aesha

From: Brandy, Aesha (NIH/OD) [C]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:26 PM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]}[ ®®©
Cc: Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E][7 " ®(6); Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®)(©)

Subject: NIH FOIA #54085 - Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by Friday April 8th



Hi Mike —

Please see the NIH FOIA request below from Science Magazine. Would you forward any responsive documents to me by
COB Friday, May 8™, if possible. Let me know if you have any questions or feel this should be sent to another SME for
input.

Thanks.

Best,
Aesha

From: FOIA noreply@nih.gov <FOIA noreply@nih.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:47 AM

To: NiH FOIA <nihfoia@od.nih.gov>

Subject: NIH FOIA - Assignment Notification from NIH FOIA Public Portal-Tracking # 54085

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
"Stop Clock” option to ensure processing time for the request is accurately monitored while waiting for
clarification/information from the requester.

Request Description:

Dear NIH FOIA staff:

I'm a reporter with Science. I'm requesting on an expedited basis a response to the following FOIA. The expedition
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

The NIH'’s possible stifling of foundational research germane to both this epidemic and the prevention of future
pandemics a time when Americans are dying in their thousands is clearly a matter of urgent and pressing concern
for public safety, thus my request for expedition.






Email: mwadman®aaas.01g

Cell: [T OO

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2019 To 04/28/2020)




From: Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E] [/ ®) (6

Sent: 4/21/2020 12:17:39 PM

To: Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] I ®) (6)

(e e Tarwater, Robert (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6)); Lauer, Michael(NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6
Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E] [ (@) (6)

Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964

Jodi,

I will review—{ T ®) @) If Mike could loop me back into the discussion, | will respond to her

and look into it. Thank you.

From: Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] I ®I®)
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:28 PM

To: Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®©

Cc: Tarwater, Robert (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6); Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)©); Lauer,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6)

Subject: FW: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Hi Michelle, how do you suggest we proceed? See below

Best,
Jodi

Jodi B. Black, PhD, MMSc
Deputy Director
Office of Extramural Research, NIH

From: Mike Lauer [NEING6
Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 6:55 PM

To: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ IIN®IE Jodi OFR NGO
Ce: Mike Lauer (LI OO

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Thanks Alice — looping in Jodi — we'll look into it.

Best, Mike

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ m) )

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 5:04 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ 6) 6)

Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A[1110964

50 the follow up question s likely to be: e
e
-]

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] &6

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) 6); Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]



S ®®); Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [T ®©
Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLEI) [E] IR ®®

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Hi Alice — here’s the info | have — from NIAID. Thanks, Mike

RO1-Al-110964, Peter Daszak, Pl to ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ e 6
Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 4:49 PM

To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®@), "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
e ————

Subject: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Mike, Michelle,

[0 o) Could you please have the application checked and let me know.

Thank you,

OMB has requested via Jen M. to know if there are subrecipients to Ecohealth Alliance under the subject FAINr

Alice



From: Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ (®) (0

Sent: 4/15/2020 12:31:06 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6) Pence, Laura(HHS/ASL) [ ®) (6); Wolinetz,
Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] I ®) (6

cC: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Lauer,Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ (®) (6)
Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ () (6)

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Very helpful-—and just in time! About to send this up to AMA and able to include this. Will letyou know if there are
followup questions.

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 8:24 AM

To: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ®) 6); Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ (®) 6
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ i®) (6); Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ®) 6) ;
Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ ®) 6

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Clarifying the resources to the Wuhan group:

Type 1 total is 749,976. The Type 2, is 76,301 (so far). Thus total for all years is: 749,976+76,301= 826,277-

It’s a subcontract going through New York.

Let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ®)©)
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 7:19 AM

To: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)©

Cc: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[[ = ®)®, "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®6, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[F T ®®, "schwetz, Tara
(NIH/OD) [E]"I @, "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)" [ ey 6

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

This is great, thanks!

On Apr 15, 2020, at 7:05 AM, Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E][ i ®) (6 wrote:

And this news release has a pretty good lay level summary of it, if it’s useful: :
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2020/03/200317175442.htm Cheers, Carrie

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ ) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 6:56 AM

To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6); Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)



Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) ) ; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®®); Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)6); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Attached is the paper Carrie is referring to.
Larry

From: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®©

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 6:50 AM
To: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ®®, "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

- ®e

Cc: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]" [ i® @, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
S SO0 "Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) 1" F S S0 "Arbes, Sarah
(HHS/ASL)" T ®e

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Laura,

@0 cheers, Carrie
From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) &6

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2020 11:32 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6)

Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(®); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®®; Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6); Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/OD) [E] [ SOIE); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) S OO

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Gotcha, thanks! If you have that info tomorrow morning that would be great. [l ) 5)

Can’t thank you enough for all the info you've already gotten to us on this. If will be very helpful.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:53 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6

wrote:

Mike Lauer will need to answer this- it is a sub project to the NY grant but | don’t know if
funding is direct or via NY.

Larry

Sent from my iPhone



On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:51 PM, Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)

6 wrote:

Really helpful, thanks! So the Pl in NY is the grantee and the institute in
Wuhan is subgrantee? Or Wuhan receives funding directly from NIH?

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:43 PM, Tabak, Lawrence

(NIH/OD) €] IR O Gwrote:

Laura,

Still working on some confirmation of details, but this
work is part of a large multi- country study with Wuhan
being one site. The principal investigator, Peter Daszak,
is based in NY at Ecohealth Alliance, Inc

Project  2R01AI110964-06 Contact Pl / DASZAK, F

Number: Project Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS  Awardee ECOHEALT
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project_info_descriptio
n.cfm?aid=9819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=&ddval
ue=&ddsub=&cr=18&csb=default&cs=ASC&pball=

How long have we been giving research dollars to this

lab? [ G6)
How much have we given? [N ®E

For what purpose? IO




Anything else we should know?=
L.
I

Please let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)"

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:47 PM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

@6, "Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/0D) [E]" e,

"Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]"

Subject: Wuhan lab research

Hi! Can we get info on this ASAP? Need for the morning.
Sorry for the fire drill.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)"
S ®e

Date: April 14, 2020 at 9:30:23 PM EDT
To: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"

, "Pence,

Laura (HHS/ASL)"

Cc: "Morse, Sara (HHS/ASL)"

Subject: For AMA in the morning

Adrienne and Laura —

Can you please help me run ground
truth to this article?:

hittps://protect? fireeve.com/url k=08
aGlfe-acdf682a-f08a50¢s-
Occdabab2de-
099d5233732d661Ru=hitns://protect2
Sireeve.com/ur?k=79bfbh5e8-
25eb8cc3-79bfR4d7-Occd 7abd 1 Tee-
7fe8fafa0925 1 fhku=hitps://protect2.{
ireseve com/url Pk=40f43e35-1ral3726-




40£40103-0ccd 7adb5650-
¢048b52a2b04357 7 &u=https://protect
2.fireeve.com/uri?k=d8055¢7b-
84514507 -d8056d44-Oced T adeSial -
7622345678e2d50f&u=htips://www so
undhealthandlastingwealth.com/health
-news/u-s-government-gave-3-7million-
grant-tio-wuhan-lab-that-experimented-
on-coronavirus-source-bats/

Congressman Gaetz is publicly criticizing
HHS/NIH for funding the Wuhan
laboratory’s bat research. Here's this
quote from another article: "I'm
disgusted to learn that for years the US
goverrment has been funding
dangerous and cruel animal
experiments at the Wuhan Institute,
which may have contributed to the
global spread of coronavirus, and
research at other {abs in China that
have virtually no oversight from US
authorities."

How long have we been giving research
dollars to this lab?

How much have we given?
For what purpose?




e |If asked to defend our research dollars
going to this lab for this purpose, what
do you recommend we say?

e Anything else
we should
know?

Thanks much!
Sarah



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] I @) (6)

Sent: 4/15/2020 11:23:08 AM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ©

cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] () (6)

Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of Virology

Attachments: NoA R0O1AI110964-06.pdf; NoA RO1AI110964-01.pdf; FACTS Snapshot for 2-R01-Al110964-06 DASZAK, PETER
QVR pdf

Hi Larry — on the Type 1 total is 749,976. On the Type 2, looks like the total is 76,301 (so far). Thus total is
749,976+76,301=826,277.

It’s a subcontract going through New York.

Mike

From: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)6)

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 7:12 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" IIN®O

Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of
Virology

Mike — sorry — what is the total amount Wuhan has received since 2014?
Does the money go to NY and they send to Wuhan or do we send to Wuhan directly.

Thanks
Larry

From: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®6G

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 7:11 AM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NTH/OD) [E]' IEIN®S®, "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[ ®®, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"

Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of
Virology

Thanks — just sent you budget details.

Mike

From: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®®©)

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 10:12 PM
To: "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Cec: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" , "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"

Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of
Virology

Thanks Emily.



Looping in Mike Lauer,
Larry

From: "Erbelding, Emily NIH/NIAID) [E]"[ 0 ®6©

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 10:11 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: Fwd: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of
Virology

I am forwarding draft response below to inquiry from Rubio et al earlier.

Pl is Peter Dazsak, Eco Health alliance in NYC. Wuhan subcontract is approximately 74k per year. I will try to
find more accurate subcontract numbers.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Abbey, Lillian NIH/NIAID) [E]"[F 0 ®6

Date: April 14, 2020 at 4:24:34 PM EDT
To: "Cassetti, Cristina (NTH/NITAID) [E]" , "Erbelding, Emily
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Cc: "Ford, Andrew (NIH/NIAID) [E]" , "Bateman, Karecn (NIH/NIAID)
[E]” "Werner, Alyssa (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

, "Mulach, Barbara (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[F 0 ®©)

Subject: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan
Institute of Virology

Dear Cristina and Emily,
Incorporated below in red font is a draft response Andrew developed based on his discussion with Erik.

. Also, Andrew provided
the attached publication from mid-March, noting that we may want to share it with the OD.

DRAFT RESPONSE:

Project 2R01AI1110964-06 Contact P1 / DASZAK, PETER

Number: Project Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS  Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project info description.cfim?aid=9819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=

&ddvalue=&ddsub=&cr=18&csb=default&cs=ASC&pball=

1) What are the goals of the main grant:




2) What are the specific activities supported by the sub to the Wuhan lab and the total costs
associated with these activities. Please verify if the creation of recombinant bat in Wuhan is
included in their research activities.

Total award information is available in Reporter at link above but budget information about
subcontracts is not publicly available as these awards are administered by the grantee institution.

From: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E][ ) (6)
Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 5:41 PM

To: NIAID BUGS I NG
Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)©® Harper,, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S G NIAID OCGR Leg [ OO

Subject: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of Virology
Hi BUGS,

Staff to Senator Marco Rubio (R-FL) has forwarded an email to Building 1 from the White Coat Waste
Project (see bottom of email chain). The forwarded message links to recent articles in The Daily Mail
and the Washington Examiner on NIH support for previous coronavirus studies involving the Wuhan
Institute of Virology. Building 1 has asked if NIAID has any information related to this research that we
can share with staff to Senators Rubio and Mike Braun (R-IN).

To help us better understand this congressional request, is there any background information that you
can provide on the activities discussed in the articles referenced below?

Thanks,
Chase

- 06
From: LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E] [ e 6)

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 4:23 PM

To: NIAID OCGR Leg [ G6

Subject: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of Virology

Hi, NIAID,

Separately, we have heard from the offices of Senators Rubio and Braun about these linked articles:
White Coat Waste

Daily Mait
Washinsgton Examiner




Both offices have asked if there’s any information we can share with them related to this
matter. Thanks in advance for anything you can provide.

Karen

From: Michelle Mitchell ®©
Date: Monday, April 13,2020 at 3:42 PM »
To: Karen LaMontagne ®) (6

Subject: Sen. Rubio question - NIH funding Wuhan virus lab

Hey Karen,

Sen. Rubio’s staff, Ansley Rhyne, forwarded the email below that she received regarding NIH funding for
the Wuhan Institute of Virology. Her boss, along with Rep. Gaetz are working on a letter to ensure no

taxpayer dollars are sent to that Institute.

Ansley requested our input. Would you ask NIAID for any information on this issue that we could be
shared with Ansley?

Thank you.

MM

From: Justin Goodman <justin@whitecoatwaste.org>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 2:36 PM

To:

Subject: Laura- NIH funding Wuhan virus lab

I hope you had a nice weekend and are staying safe and healthy. I wanted to make sure you saw
that our taxpayer watchdog group just exposed that the National Institutes of Health (NIH) has
been sending tax dollars to the controversial Wuhan Institute of Virology for years,
including for dangerous lab experiments on coronavirus-infected bats captured from caves.
The Daily Mail, Washington Examiner, Drudge and others ran stories about the troubling find
over the weekend.

We’re working with Rep. Matt Gaetz (R-FL) and others on a sign-on letter about this and would
love to work with you and Senator Rubio as well to ensure no more tax dollars are shipped to the
Wuhan Institute of Virology.

I’d be happy to send over more info if you’re interested and answer any questions you may have.

Thanks for looking,

Justin

Justin Goodman, M.A.
Vice President, Advocacy and Public Policy



White Coat Waste Project

Taxpayers shouldn’t be forced to pay $20 billion+
Jfor wasteful government animal experiments.

PO Box 26029
Washington, DC 20001
Phone: 860.882.2492

Donate | Blog | Web | Twitter | Facebook




From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6

Sent: 4/15/2020 2:58:57 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] [ @) (6); Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ () (6)
cc: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) (6) Fenton,Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Marston, Hilary(NIH/NIAID) [E] [ () (6); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®®);Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E][ " (®(); Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: HEADS UP: Wuhan lab research
Importance:  High

Francis, Tony -

The WH has strongly embraced concerns raised by Congressman Gaetz who is publicly criticizing HHS/NIH for funding
the Wuhan laboratory’s bat research. Here’s this quote from another article: "I'm disgusted to learn that for years the
US government has been funding dangerous and cruel animal experiments at the Wuhan Institute, which may have
contributed to the global spread of coronavirus, and research at other labs in China that have virtually no oversight from
US authorities.”

This is a large multi- country study with Wuhan being one site. The principal investigator, Peter Daszak, is based in NY at
Ecohealth Alliance, Inc

Project 2R01AI1110964-06 Contact Pl / Project DASZAK, PETER

Number: Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS  Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project info description.cfm?aid=9819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=&ddvalue=&dds
ub=&cr=1&csb=default&cs=ASC&pball=

The 3.7M dollar figure is the total over 6 years to all sites which include (several in) China, Thailand, Cambodia, Laos,

Vietnam, Malaysia, Indonesia, and Myanmar. [ 6
0 i in year 6 of @ total of 10 year.

More by phone.
Larry



From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ () (6

Sent: 4/15/2020 12:32:16 PM
To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) ; Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ (®) (6)
cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E][7 0 (®) (6) Lauer,Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ () (6)

Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) ) (6)

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Got it, thanks!

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ ) 6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 8:24 AM
To: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) ; Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]

- ®e S &
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ i®) 6); Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ®) (@) ;
Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E][/7 1 ®)(®); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ ) (6)

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Clarifying the resources to the Wuhan group:

Type 1 total is 749,976. The Type 2, is 76,301 (so far). Thus total for all years is: 749,976+76,301= 826,277.

It’s a subcontract going through New York.

Let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ®)(6)
Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 7:19 AM

To: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©

Cc: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®®, "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®O, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[[ 1 ®) @), "Schwetz, Tara
(NIF/OD) [£]" F s SI6), "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL" [ OO

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

This is great, thanks!

On Apr 15, 2020, at 7:05 AM, Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E][/ @) 6 wrote:

And this news release has a pretty good lay level summary of it, if it’s useful: :
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2020/03/200317175442.htm Cheers, Carrie

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [0 ) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 6:56 AM

To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E][7 = ®)(6) Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)
- ®e
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E][7 " ®®); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]



[ ®®; Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®®); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)
- ®e

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Attached is the paper Carrie is referring to.
Larry

From: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®®

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 6:50 AM
To: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ @)@, "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

- ®e

Cc: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®©), "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
S SO, "Schwets, Tara (NIH/OD) ] S S MO "Arbes, Sarah
(HS/ASL” EE s

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Laura,

e cheers, Carrie
From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)[ ) ©

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2020 11:32 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6)
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®®); schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)®); Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/OD) [EI[f 0 ®®); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ ®)(6)

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Gotcha, thanks! If you have that info tomorrow morning that would be great. [ ®) (5)

Can’t thank you enough for all the info you've already gotten to us on this. If will be very helpful.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:53 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®) (6

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

(NIH/OD) €] I O @wrote:

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

If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab
for this purpose, what do you recommend we say




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

https://protect? fireeve.com/uri k=08
aGlfe-acdf682a-f08a50¢s-
Occdabab2de-
099d5f233732d661Ru=hitns://protect2
Sireeve.com/ur?k=79bfbh5e8-
25eb8cc3-79bfR4d7-Occd 7abd 1 Tee-
7{e08f9190825 b &u=hitps://protect2. f
ireseve com/url Pk=40f43e35-1ral3726-




40140103-0ccd 7adb5650-
¢048b52a2b04357 7 &u=https: //protect
2.fireeve.com/uri?k=d8055¢7b-
84514507 -dR056d44-Occd7adcSia2-
762234a678e2d50f&u=htips/ /www . so
undhealthandlastingwealth.com/health
-news/u-s-government-gave-3-7million-
grani-io-wuhan-lab-that-experimented-
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
glohal spread of coronavirus, and
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



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] I ®)©

Sent: 4/20/2020 10:55:51 PM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) (6) ; Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6)
(e Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ (1) (6)

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964

Thanks Alice — looping in Jodi — we'll look into it.

Best, Mike

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ ) 6)

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 5:04 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [0 ®©

Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Sothe follow up question is likely to be: (e
e

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][7 @ ®

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) 6); Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]
S G Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ IOI®

Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [0 () (6)

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Hi Alice — here’s the info | have — from NIAID. Thanks, Mike

RO1-Al-110964, Peter Daszak, Pl to ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE




From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ ) )

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 4:49 PM
To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®®), "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
- ®e

Subject: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964
Mike, Michelle,

[0 Could you please have the application checked and let me know.
I

Thank you,

OMB has requested via Jen M. to know if there are subrecipients to Ecohealth Alliance under the subject FAIN&

Alice



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] I ®)©

Sent: 4/20/2020 8:56:45 PM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) (6) Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]
Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ T )(©

cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [EJl i (®) (6)

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964

Hi Alice — here’s the info | have — from NIAID. Thanks, Mike

RO1-Al-110964, Peter Daszak, Pl to ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ e ©

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 4:49 PM
To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)®), "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
- 906

Subject: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964
Mike, Michelle,

OMB has requested via Jen M. to know if there are subrecipients to Ecohealth Alliance under the subject FAINa

[ could you please have the application checked and let me know.

Thank you,

Alice



From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)

Sent: 4/15/20202:12:14 AM

To: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] I ®) 6

cc Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®) (6) Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ (®) (6)
Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of Virology

Thanks Emily.

Looping in Mike Lauer,

Larry

From: "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]"—

Date: Tucsday, April 14, 2020 at 10:11 PM
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
To: "Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Cc: "Ford, Andrew (NIH/NIAID) [E]" , "Bateman, Karen (NIH/NIAID)
[E]" , "Werner, Alyssa (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

, "Mulach, Barbara (NIH/NIAID) [E]" _
Subject: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan
Institute of Virology

, "Erbelding, Emily

Dear Cristina and Emily,
Incorporated below in red font is a draft response Andrew developed based on his discussion with Erik.

S Also, Andrew provided

the attached publication from mid-March, noting that we may want to share it with the OD.

DRAFT RESPONSE:

Project  2R01AI110964-06 Contact Pl / Project DASZAK, PETER

Number: Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.

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

From: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E] I ®)

Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 5:41 PM

To: NIAID BUGS[ ) ®

Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ @) 6) ; Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I G NIAD OCGR Leg [ O

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

- &6
From: LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E][70 0 6) (6)

Sent: Monday, April 13,20204:23 PM

To: NIAID OCGR Leg [ ®I®

Subject: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of Virology



Hi, NIAID,
Separately, we have heard from the offices of Senators Rubio and Braun about these linked articles:
White Coal Waste

Daily Maii
Washington Examiner

Both offices have asked if there’s any information we can share with them related to this
matter. Thanks in advance for anything you can provide.

Karen

From: Michelle Mitchell ®) (6)
Date: Monday, April 13,2020 at 3:42 PM

To: Karen LaMontagne | ®) (©)

Subject: Scn. Rubio question - NIH funding Wuhan virus lab

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
Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 2:36 PM

To:

Subject: Laura- NIH funding Wuhan virus lab

I hope you had a nice weekend and are staying safe and healthy. I wanted to make sure you saw
that our taxpaycr watchdog group just cxposcd that the National Institutes of Health (NIH) has
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

Justin Goodman, ML.A.
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




From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] I ®) (6

Sent: 4/15/2020 10:56:24 AM
To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ (®) (6)
cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6); Lauer,Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)

Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6) ; Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) I ®) (6)

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research
Attachments: Proximal origin of SARS-CoV-2.pdf

Attached is the paper Carrie is referring to.
Larry

From: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]" [ @ ©

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 6:50 AM
To: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ®)®), "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

S
Cc: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)®), "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®®, "schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)®), "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)"

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Laura,

GIE) Cheers, Carrie
From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ @) (6

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2020 11:32 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6)
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)©); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®©);
Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®®); Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E][®)®); Arbes,
Sarah (HHS/ASLII L ®®

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Gotcha, thanks! If you have that info tomorrow morning that would be great. [ ) )
[

Can’t thank you enough for all the info you've already gotten to us on this. If will be very helpful.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:53 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) wrote:

Mike Lauer will need to answer this- it is a sub project to the NY grant but | don’t know if funding is
direct or via NY.
Larry



Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:51 PM, Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ®) 6) wrote:

Really helpful, thanks! So the Pl in NY is the grantee and the institute in Wuhan is
subgrantee? Or Wuhan receives funding directly from NIH?
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On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:43 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
wrote:

Laura,

Still working on some confirmation of details, but this work is part of a
large multi- country study with Wuhan being one site. The principal
investigator, Peter Daszak, is based in NY at Ecohealth Alliance, Inc

Project 2R01AI110964-06 Contact Pl / Project DASZAK, PETER

Number: Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS  Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLI/
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project info description.cfim?aid=9819

304 &icde=49588715&ddparam=&ddvalue=&ddsub=&cr=1&csh=default
&cs=ASC&pball=

How long have we been giving research dollars to this lab? [ ®)6)

For what purpose?

If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab for this purpose,
what do you recommend we say




Anything else we should know? [ (®) (5)
N
.

Please let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ o) ©

Date: Tuesday, April 14,2020 at 9:47 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®©),
"Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]"[[ 0 6,
"Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 9 ©

Subject: Wuhan lab research

Hi! Can we get info on this ASAP? Need for the morning. Sorry for the
fire drill.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)"
S @06

Date: April 14, 2020 at 9:30:23 PM EDT
To: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"

S G “Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL"
[ 1O
Cc: "Morse, Sara (HHS/ASL)" [ ®) (6)

Subject: For AMA in the morning

Adrienne and Laura —

Can you please help me run ground truth to this
article?: hitps://protect2 fireeve.com/uri?k=40{43e35-
1€al13726-40{40f0a-0ccd 7adbB650-
c(48b52a2bh04357 7 &u=https.//protect2.fireeye.comiur
Ph=d8055¢7b-84514507-dB8056d44-0ccd Tadehfal-
762234a678e2d50f&u=htips.//www. soundhealthandlas
tingwesgltth.com/health-news/u-s-government-gave-3-
Trnitlion-grant-to-wuhan-lab-that-experimenied-on-
coronavirus-source-bats/

Congressman Gaetz is publicly criticizing HHS/NIH for
funding the Wuhan laboratory’s bat research. Here’s
this quote from another article: "I'm disgusted to fearn
that for years the US govermnment has been funding
dangerous and cruel animal experiments at the Wuhan
institute, which may have contributed to the giobal
spread of coronavirus, and research at other labs in



China that have virtually no oversight from US
authorities.”

o How long have we been giving research dollars to this
lab?
How much have we given?
For what purpose?

e If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab
for this purpose, what do you recommend we say?

e Anything else we should know?

Thanks much!
Sarah



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] I ®)©

Sent: 4/20/2020 10:55:51 PM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) ) (6) Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6)
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

OMB has requested via Jen M. to know if there are subrecipients to Ecohealth Alliance under the subject FAIN*

Alice



From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ () (6

Sent: 4/15/2020 1:19:02 PM
To: Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ ®) (6) Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ (®) (6)
cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ @) (6) ; Hallett,Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ () (6)

Lauer, Michael(NIH/NHLBI) [E] I ®) (6) Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Yes, thank you!l!

From: Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)[ 0 G)

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:03 AM

To: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ®) 6); Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6)
Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ () (6) Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®@®); Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E][ 0 ®) (®) Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]
&

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Thank you all, so very muchli!

From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ®) 6
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 7:18 AM

To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6)
Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®®; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®®; Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E][ ' ®® Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]
O Arbes, Sarah (HHS/AS) OO

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

This is great, thanks!

On Apr 15, 2020, at 7:05 AM, Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ i®) 6) wrote:

And this news release has a pretty good lay level summary of it, if it’s useful: :
https://www sciencedaily.com/releases/2020/03/200317175442 .htm Cheers, Carrie

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]l &G

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 6:56 AM

To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®(® Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)
S B

Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E][ ) (6) Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®®); schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)
S ®0e

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Attached is the paper Carrie is referring to.
Larry



From: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®) ©

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 6:50 AM
To: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ®)®) "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

- ®e

Cc: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]" [ i®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
S SO0, *schwets, Tara (NIH/OD) [€]" I SO "Arbes, Sarah
(HHS/ASL” EE s

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Laura,

GE) Cheers, Carre
From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ @) (6

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2020 11:32 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)

Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (@) ; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®®; schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)©); Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/OD) [E][ 1 ®@); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ ) 6

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Gotcha, thanks! If you have that info tomorrow morning that would be great. [ () (5)

Can’t thank you enough for all the info you've already gotten to us on this. If will be very helpful.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:53 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ @) 6)

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

e wrote:

Really helpful, thanks! So the Plin NY is the grantee and the institute in
Wouhan is subgrantee? Or Wuhan receives funding directly from NIH?

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:43 PM, Tabak, Lawrence
(NIH/OD) [E) I INGI® wrote:



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

Project 2R01AI110964-06 Contact Pl / Project DASZAK,

Number: Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS  Awardee ECOHEAL
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project_info_descriptio
n.cfm?aid=9819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=&ddval
ue=&ddsub=&cr=1&csh=default&cs=ASC&pball=

How long have we been giving research dollars to this

lab? 6
How much have we given? [EIN®E

For what purpose? IO

If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab
for this purpose, what do you recommend we sa

Anything else we should know?=

Please let us know if you need anything else.



Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)"

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:47 PM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

I ®), "Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/OD) [E]" E s e,

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

S ®® Pence,

Laura (HHS/ASL)"

Cc: "Morse, Sara (HHS/ASL)"

Subject: For AMA in the morning

Adrienne and Laura —

Can you please help me run ground
truth to this article?:

hitps://protect? fireeve.com/url 2k=7%b
fh5e8-25eb9cc3-78hIR4d7-
Occd7abdl7ce-

7£e08f900825 Hb&u=hitps: //protect2 f
reeye.com/url7k=40f43e35-1cal3726-
40f4010a-0ccd 7adb5650-
c048b52a2b04357 7 &u=htips://protect
2.fireeve.com/ur?k=d8055¢7hb-
84534507 -d8056d44-Occd 7adcbfal-
762234a678e2d50f&u=htips://www.so
undhealthandlastingwealth.com/health
-news/u-s-government-gave-3-7million-
grant-to~wuhan-lab-that-experimented-
oi-coronavirus-source-bats/

Congressman Gaetz is publicly criticizing
HHS/NIH for funding the Wuhan
laboratory’s bat research. Here’s this



quote from another article: “i'm
disgusted to learn that for years the US
goverrment has been funding
dangerous and cruel animal
experiments at the Wuhan Institute,
which may have contributed to the
global spread of coronavirus, and
research at other labs in China that
have virtually no oversight from US
authorities.”

¢ How long have we been giving research
dollars to this lab?

e How much have we given?

« For what purpose?

e If asked to defend our research dollars
going to this lab for this purpose, what
do you recommend we say?




e Anything else
we should
know?

Thanks much!
Sarah



From: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®m) (6)

Sent: 4/15/2020 10:59:56 AM
To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)]; Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ () (6)
cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Lauer,Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6)

Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) ; Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) I ®) (6)

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

And this news release has a pretty good lay level summary of it, if it’s useful: :
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2020/03/200317175442.htm Cheers, Carrie

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®®)
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 6:56 AM

To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ M) (6); Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ) 6
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)6); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ @ 6)
Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [®) 6)

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Attached is the paper Carrie is referring to.
Larry

From: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]' I ®6

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 6:50 AM
To: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [l ®© "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

B L

Cc: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®6 "schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]"[[ 0 ®)® "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)"
- &6

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Laura,

G Cheers, Carrie
From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ®) (6

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2020 11:32 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ @) ()
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6) Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ @) ©)
Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6) Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6) Arbes,
Sarah (HHS/ASL) N ®6

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Gotcha, thanks! If you have that info tomorrow morning that would be great. [/ ) )




Can’t thank you enough for all the info you've already gotten to us on this. If will be very helpful.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:53 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ n®) (6) wrote:

Mike Lauer will need to answer this- it is a sub project to the NY grant but | don’t know if funding is
direct or via NY.
Larry

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:51 PM, Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ®) 6 wrote:

Really helpful, thanks! So the Plin NY is the grantee and the institute in Wuhan is
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

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS  Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLIA
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project_info_description.cfm?aid=9819
304 &icde=49588715&ddparam=&ddvalue=&ddsub=8&cr=1&csb=default
&cs=ASC&pball=

How long have we been giving research dollars to this lab? [ ®) )

e How much have we given?

e For what purpose?

e If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab for this purpose,
what do you recommend we say



Anything else we should know? [ ®) 5)
I

Please let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ®)©
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:47 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®) 6
"Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD)[E]"[ = ®6
"Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©

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

I IEI@ "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASLY
S ®6
Cc: "Morse, Sara (HHS/ASL)" [ @) (6

Subject: For AMA in the morning

Adrienne and Laura —

Can you please help me run ground truth to this
article?: hitps:
1£313726-40140f0a-Cocd 7adbSE50-

cD48b52a2b043577 &u=https://protect 2 fireeye.com/ur
{Pk=dB055¢7h-84514507-d8056d44-0ccd 7adeSfaZ-
762234a678e2d50f&u=htips//waaw soundhealihandlas
tingwealth.com/health-news/u-s-government-gave-3-
Imillion-grant-to-wuhan-lab-that-experimented-on-
coronavirus-source-bats/




Congressman Gaetz is publicly criticizing HHS/NIH for
funding the Wuhan laboratory’s bat research. Here’s
this quote from another article: “i'm disgusted to iearn
that for years the US government has been funding
dangerous and cruel animal experiments at the Wuhan
Institute, which may have contributed to the global
spread of coronavirus, and research at other {abs in
China that have virtually no oversight from US
authorities.”

e How long have we been giving research dollars to this
lab?

e How much have we given?

« Forwhat purpose?

e If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab
for this purpose, what do you recommend we say?

e Anything else we should know?






From: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ) ©

Sent: 4/20/2020 9:04:28 PM
To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ () (6)
Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964

S0 the follow up question is likely to be: I G6)
-
e

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:57 PM
To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) ©) Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]
I IEI6); Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) (€] IO

Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] I ) 6)
Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964

Hi Alice — here’s the info | have — from NIAID. Thanks, Mike

R0O1-Al-110964, Peter Daszak, Pl to ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ m©)

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 4:49 PM
To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"

Subject: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Mike, Michelle,



OMB has requested via Jen M. to know if there are subrecipients to Ecohealth Alliance under the subject FAIN&

[ Could you please have the application checked and let me know.
"

Thank you,

Alice



From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6

Sent: 4/15/2020 2:43:09 AM
To: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ) (6)
ce: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E][ B Lauer,Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ (@) (6)

Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] I (®) (6)

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Laura,
Still working on some confirmation of details, but this work is part of a large multi- country study with Wuhan being one
site. The principal investigator, Peter Daszak, is based in NY at Ecohealth Alliance, Inc

Project 2R01AI1110964-06 Contact Pl / Project DASZAK, PETER

Number: Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project_info_description.cfm?aid=9819304&icde=495887158&ddparam=8&ddvalue=&dds
ub=&ecr=1&csb=default&cs=ASCRpball=

How long have we been giving research dollars to this lab? [ ®) (5)

How much have we given? [———e

For what purpose? [ e

If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab for this purpose, what do you recommend we sa

Anything else we should know? 6
——

Please let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)"[ 0 ®©

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:47 PM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[ = ®® "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]"
I SO "Schwetz, Tara (NIH/0D) [€]" N OO

Subject: Wuhan lab research

Hi! Can we get info on this ASAP? Need for the morning. Sorry for the fire drill.



Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)" [ ) (6)

Date: April 14, 2020 at 9:30:23 PM EDT

To: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®) 6 "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)"
- 906

Cc: "Morse, Sara (HHS/ASL)" <Sara.Morse@hhs.gov>
Subject: For AMA in the morning

Adrienne and Laura —

Can you please help me run ground truth to this article?:
hitps: //www.soundhealthandlastingwealth.com/health-news/u-s-government-gave-2-7million-grant-to-
wuyhan-lab-that-experimented-on-coronavirus-seurce-bats/

Congressman Gaetz is publicly criticizing HHS/NIH for funding the Wuhan laboratory’s bat research.
Here’s this quote from another article: "I'm disgusted to learn that for years the US government has
been funding dangerous and cruel animal experiments at the Wuhan Institute, which may have
contributed to the global spread of coronavirus, and research at other iabs in China that have virtually
no oversight from US authorities.”

How long have we been giving research dollars to this lab?
How much have we given?
For what purpose?

If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab for this purpose, what do you recommend we
say?

e Anything else we should know?






From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6

Sent: 4/15/2020 12:24:27 PM
To: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ @) (6) ; Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6)
(e e Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®)(6) Lauer,Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ T (®)(6)

Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ (®) (6)]

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

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ) (6)

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 7:19 AM

To: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)(6)
Cc: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®®, "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®O, "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ® "Schwetz, Tara
(NIH/OD) [E)" [ O "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL]” [ OO

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

This is great, thanks!

On Apr 15, 2020, at 7:05 AM, Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E][[ 0 ®) 6 wrote:

And this news release has a pretty good lay level summary of it, if it’s useful: :
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2020/03/200317175442 .htm Cheers, Carrie

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [0 ®) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 6:56 AM

To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(6) Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)

- ®0
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6) Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®); schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ i®) 6) Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Attached is the paper Carrie is referring to.
Larry



From: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]" [ i®) ©

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 6:50 AM
To: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ®)®) "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

- ®e

Cc: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
S SO0 "Schwets, Tara (NIH/OD) [€]" I SO "Arbes, Sarah
(HHS/ASL” EE

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Laura,

) Cheers, Carie
From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ) 6

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2020 11:32 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ ) (6

Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [0 ®)(®) Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®® Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®) 6 Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/OD) (E] [ I I6) Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) I IGI6)

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Gotcha, thanks! If you have that info tomorrow morning that would be great. [ ®) (5)

Can’t thank you enough for all the info you've already gotten to us on this. If will be very helpful.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:53 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] 6

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

G wote:

Really helpful, thanks! So the Pl in NY is the grantee and the institute in
Wuhan is subgrantee? Or Wuhan receives funding directly from NIH?



On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:43 PM, Tabak, Lawrence

(NIH/OD) [E] (R @ @ wrote:

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

Project
Number:
Title:

2R01AI110964-06

UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS
EMERGENCE

htips://projectreporter.nih.gov/project info descriptio
n.cfm?aid=9819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=&ddval

ue=&ddsub=&cr=1&csb=default&cs=ASC&pball=

How long have we been giving research dollars to this

lab? L G6)

How much have we given? [EIIN®E)

For what purpose?

If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab

for this purpose, what do you recommend we say

Anything else we should know?

L

Contact Pl / Project DASZAK,
Leader:

Awardee ECOHEAL
Organization:



Please let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)"

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:47 PM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"

I @, "Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/0D) [E]" T ®6

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

hitps://protect2 fireeye.com/jurl k=78
fh5ed-25eb9cc3-79b184d 7 -
OcedTabdi7cc:
7£208f9f909251fb&u=hitps://protect2 f
ireeve.com{uriPk=40f43e35-1cal3726-
40f40i0a-0ced 7 adbi650-
c048b52a2b04357 7 &u=htips.//protect
2 fireeve. com/url Pked8055¢7h-
84514507-d8056d44-0ccd7adchiaz-
762234a678e2d50f&u=htips:// www.so
undhealthandlastingwealth.com/health
-news/u-s-government-gave-3-7million-
grani-fo-wuhan-lab-that-experimented-
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

e How long have we been giving research
dollars to this lab?

e How much have we given?

e For what purpose?

e If asked to defend our research dollars
going to this lab for this purpose, what
do you recommend we say?




e Anythingelse
we should
know?

Thanks much!
Sarah



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [EI[L ®®

Sent: 4/15/2020 11:08:42 AM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]

cc Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] [0 ®) 6) Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®m) (6)
Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of Virology

Attachments: Re: Wuhan lab research

Thanks — just sent you budget details.

Mike

From: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [ 06

Date: Tucsday, April 14, 2020 at 10:12 PM

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

me"Erbddmg,Emlly(NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Date: Tucsday, April 14, 2020 at 10:11 PM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"
Cec: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
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

From: "Abbey, Lillian (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[[ 1 ®©

Date: April 14, 2020 at 4:24:34 PM EDT

To: "Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Erbelding, Emily
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Cc: "Ford, Andrew (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Bateman, Karen (NIH/NIAID)
[E]" "Werner, Alyssa (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
-"Mulach, Barbara (NIH/NIAID) [E]" EEN®©
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

] Also, Andrew provided

the attached publication from mid-March, noting that we may want to share it with the OD.

DRAFT RESPONSE:

Project 2R01AI110964-06 Contact Pl / DASZAK, PETER

Number: Project Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS  Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project info_description.cfm?aid=9819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=
&ddvalue=&ddsub=&cr=1&csh=default&cs=ASC&pball=

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

From: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ) (6)

Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 5:41 PM

To: NIAID BUGS [ ®®)

Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ i®)@); Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
D I6); NIAID OCGR Leg [ 6

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

From: LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E][" = ®) (6)

Sent: Monday, April 13, 20204:23 PM

To: NIAID OCGRLegf ®®

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

From: Michelle Mitchell
Date: Monday, April 13,2020 at 3:42 PM
To: Karen LaMontagne
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

We’re working with Rep. Matt Gactz (R-FL) and others on a sign-on letter about this and would
love to work with you and Senator Rubio as well to ensure no more tax dollars are shipped to the
Wuhan Institute of Virology.

I"d be happy to send over more info if you’re interested and answer any questions you may have.

Thanks for looking,

Justin

Justin Goodman, ML A,
Vice President, Advocacy and Public Policy
White Coat Waste Project

Taxpayers shouldn’t be forced to pay $20 billion+
for wasteful government animal experiments.

PO Box 26029

Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 860.882.2492

Donate | Blog | Web | Twitter | Facebook




From: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ) ©

Sent: 4/20/2020 9:00:39 PM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ®) (6) Bulls, MichelleG. (NIH/OD) [E] I (®) (6)
Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] I ®)©)

cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ @) (6)

Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964

Thanks Mike!

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ ) ©

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:57 PM
To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ n®) ©) Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]
S SO Black, odi (NIH/OD) [E] (O

Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ) (6)

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN R0O1AI110964

Hi Alice — here’s the info | have — from NIAID. Thanks, Mike

RO1-Al-110964, Peter Daszak, Pl to ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ e 6

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 4:49 PM

To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [€]" IIN®I® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [£)"

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

Sent: 4/20/2020 8:56:46 PM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [l ®) (6) Bulls,Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6
Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] I ®)(6)

cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ (®) (6)

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
To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®© "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
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



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] I ®) (6)

Sent: 4/15/2020 11:08:41 AM

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

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Lauer, Michacl (NIH/OD) [E]"
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

To: NIAID BUGS[immn®®

Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)® Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
SO S ®I® NIAID OCGR Leg [ OO

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

Sent: 4/15/2020 11:24:34 AM
To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6)
Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of Virology

So we don't technically fund them directly, the grantee in NY does?

From: "Lauer, Michael NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 7:23 AM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"-

Cc: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
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

From: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[[ 1 ®) 6)

Date: Wednesday, April 15,2020 at 7:12 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" _

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

From: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ = ®®

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 7:11 AM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[ = ®® "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

I
Cc: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" F0 0 ®O "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
I L

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

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
O

Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of
Virology

Thanks Emily.
Looping in Mike Lauer,
Larry

From: "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[ 0 ®®

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

PIis Peter Dazsak, Eco Health alliance in NYC. Wuhan subcontract is approximately 74k per year. I will try to

find more accurate subcontract numbers.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Abbey, Lillian (NII/NIAID) [E]"[F 1 ®6

Date: April 14, 2020 at 4:24:34 PM EDT
To: "Cassctti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Erbelding, Emily
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Cec: "Ford, Andrew (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Bateman, Karen (NIH/NIAID)
[E]" "Werner, Alyssa (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

, "Mulach, Barbara (NIH/NIAID) [E]" —
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

] Also, Andirew provided

the attached publication from mid-March, noting that we may want to share it with the OD.

DRAFT RESPONSE:

Project 2R01A1110964-06 Contact Pl / Project DASZAK, PETER
Number: Leader:



Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS  Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE, INC.
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project_info description.cfim?aid=9819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=
&ddvalue=&ddsub=&cr=1&csb=default&cs=ASC&pball=

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

From: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E] I ®) 6

Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 5:41 PM

To: NIAID BUGS [ ®®

Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E][0 @) @Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(U 6] NIAID OCGR Leg [ IO

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

From: LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®) (6)

Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 4:23 PM



To: NIAID OCGR Leg ®) 6)
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

From: Michelle Mitchell ®®
Date: Monday, April 13, 2020 at 3:42 PM ‘
To: Karen LaMontagne ®) ©6)

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
Wubhan Institute of Virology.



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

Taxpayers shouldn’t be forced to pay $20 billion +
for wasteful government animal experiments.

PO Box 26029

Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 860.882.2492

Donate | Blog | Web | Twitter | Facebook




From: Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6)

Sent: 4/21/2020 2:28:22 AM

To: Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]

(e Tarwater, Robert (NIH/OD) [E] Black, Jodi(NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(©) Lauer,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: FW: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Hi Michelle, how do you suggest we proceed? See below

Best,
Jodi

Jodi B. Black, PhD, MMSc
Deputy Director
Office of Extramural Research, NIH

From: Mike Lauer [ i®@

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 6:55 PM

To: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" (RIS odi OFR IIIIING®
Ce: Mike Laver [ I0©

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Thanks Alice — looping in Jodi — we'll look into it.

Best, Mike

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ ®)(©)

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 5:04 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®©

Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

S the follow up question i likely to be: IO
R §
-

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] &6

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [l ®) @) Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]
S G Black, lodh (NIH/OD) [F] [ O

Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E][0 0 ) 6

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964

Hi Alice — here’s the info | have — from NIAID. Thanks, Mike

RO1-Al-110964, Peter Daszak, Pl to ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE




From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ e 6)

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 4:49 PM

To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®® “Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
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

Sent: 4/15/2020 11:23:07 AM

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
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [ERSI®® "Erbelding, Emily (NTH/NIAID) [E]"

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[ " ®®"Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"

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
Cec: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"

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
To: "Cassetti, Cristina (NTH/NITAID) [E]" 'Erbelding, Emily
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Cc: "Ford, Andrew (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Bateman, Karen (NIH/NIAID)
[E] "Werner, Alyssa (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

"Mulach, Barbara (NI/NIAID) [E]"[ 0 ®6G
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

Also, Andrew provided
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

To: NIAID BUGSII IIIN®6
Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)©® Harper,, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
NIAID OCGR Leg IR OO

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




From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6

Sent: 4/24/2020 8:26:17 PM

To: Kosub, David (NIH/0D) [E] [ (®) (6) Black, Jodi (NIH/OD)[E] [ ®) (6) Bulls, Michelle G.
(NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(®) Ta, Kristin (NIH/OD) [E] [0 ®)(®)

CC: Columbus, Megan (NIH/OD) [E] [ () (6) ; Rabin, Elise(NIH/OD) [E] [ (®) (6) ; Lauer,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ () (6)

Subject: Re: Hill Qs on WIV

Attachments: FACTS Snapshot for 2-R01-A1110964-06 DASZAK, PETER QVR.pdf; Daszak Foreign Year 6.pdf; Daszak Foreign Year
5.pdf; Daszak Foreign Year 4.pdf; Daszak Foreign Year 3.pdf; Daszak Foreign Year 2.pdf; Daszak Foreign Year 1.pdf

Thanks David — here are thoughts:
Do we know why the amount went down in 2019? Just random fluctuation?

The first 5-year “Type 1” grant ended and the competing renewal, a “Type 2” started. The renewal proposal
was not the same as the de novo one. It’s not unusual for budget allocations to change (up or down) when a
renewal grant is proposed and funded.

Who were the other subawardees? (i.e. the specific institutes in countries listed in the statement -- China,
Thailand, Cambodia, Laos, Vietnam, Malaysia, Indonesia, and Myanmar). Joel later specified that he wants

info for all subawards for all locations for all of those six years.

See attached State Department clearance documents. There may be more info through NIAID.

From: "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®©
Date: Friday, April 24,2020 at 2:22 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®® "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®®
"Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®® "Ta,Kristin (NIH/OD) [E]"[ = ®6
Cc: "Columbus, Megan (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®® "Rabin, Elise (NIH/OD) [E]"
T

Subject: FW: Hill Qs on WIV

Mike, Jodi, Michelle, and Kristin,
Please see the forwarded message below from OLPA. Greatly appreciate your advice on how to proceed.

Thank you
David

From: LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E][7 0 ®) (6)

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E] &6



Cc: Rabin, Elise (NIH/OD) [E] ®) (6)
Subject: Hill Qs on WIV

Hi, David and Elise,

Thank you for chatting earlier today. As discussed, OLPA received a number of Congressional inquiries
inspired by media reports on the Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV). We have satisfied most of the info
requests but are seeking your help with a few outstanding questions from staff from the House LHHS
Appropriations Subcommittee and Senator Cruz’s office. NIAID now indicates that OER would be best
positioned given that it is leading other efforts to request information from the Pl ,and that NIAID wouldn’t
have more information than OER would be providing.

We appreciate your sharing with Mike, Jodi, and Michelle to get answers to outstanding questions from the
Hill. Unfortunately, these requests are already a bit stale since they were put into a holding pattern while
information gathering efforts shifted over the last two weeks. If we can get a response by Tuesday 4/28, that
would be extremely helpful.

For reference, here is a brief summary of what each staffer asked, what OLPA shared with them so far, and the
outstanding questions for which we are still seeking information (bolded below).

HOUSE LHHS

* Inresponse to her request for the funding history for the Wuhan Institute of Virology, we shared with Kathryn
Salmon from House LHHS Appropriations a FY14-19 subaward funding chart that NIAID provided (pasted below my
signature for reference).

e In follow-up, referencing that chart, Kathryn asks:
Do we know why the amount went down in 2019? Just random fluctuation? She added that some
reports have said that this facility was cited for poor management and wants to know if that’s why the
amount went down.

SENATOR TED CRUZ
e Inresponse to initial questions from Joel Heimbach from Sen. Cruz’s staff, we shared an OD-cleared statement and
the FY19 funding line only from the chart produced by NIAID (pasted below my signature for reference).

e Inresponse to a follow-up asking for a detailed rundown of exactly how the $76,301 (FY19) was spent by WIV, we
shared the following program info from NIAID:

Additional detail about activities supported through the subaward to the Wuhan Institute of Virology is
below.

Through project subawards, NIAID has supported the following activities at the Wuhan Institute of
Virology: coronavirus screening and serology of non-human samples, viral pathogenesis, serological
testing, host receptor binding, spike (S) protein sequencing, and in vitro and in vivo virus
characterization. NIAID has not supported the creation of recombinant viruses at the Wuhan Institute
of Virology.

e Joel again followed-up with these additional questions - we were able to answer Qs #1 and #2, but we still need the
information for #3:



(1) who was the original/main project awardee;

(2) what entity made the subaward to the WIV; and,
(3) who were the other subawardees? (i.e. the specific institutes in countries listed in the statement --
China, Thailand, Cambodia, Laos, Vietnam, Malaysia, Indonesia, and Myanmar). Joel later specified that
he wants info for all subawards for all locations for all of those six years.

Again, thank you very much for your assistance with these outstanding Hill requests for information. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Karen

Karen LaMontagne

Oftice of Legislative Policy & Analysis

National Institutes of Health

P: ®) (6)

NIAD Response

Below is NIAID's response to recent congressional inquiries on this topic. Please note that NIAID would defer
any questions about the care of laboratory animals to the National Institutes of Health Office of Laboratory

Animal Welfare.

The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) continues to support research to
understand the risk of bat coronavirus emergence in China and Southeast Asia. NIAID-supported
scientists at EcoHealth Alliance and their collaborators at Wuhan Institute of Virology, Duke-National
University of Singapore Medical School, and other organizations arec working to better understand what
factors allow coronaviruses to evolve and jump from animals into humans. Through project subawards,
NIAID has supported the following activities at the Wuhan Institute of Virology: coronavirus screening
and serology of non-human samples, viral pathogenesis, serological testing, host receptor binding, spike
(S) protein sequencing, and in vitro and in vivo virus characterization. NIAID has not supported the
creation of recombinant viruses at the Wuhan Institute of Virology. NIAID funding for these activities
through project subawards to the Wuhan Institute of Virology is outlined in the table below.

NIAID Subawards to Wuhan Institute of Virology

Fiscal Year Project Number/ Organization Subaward Recipient | Subaward Amount
Title

2019 RO1AI110964: EcoHealth Alliance Wubhan Institute of $76,301
Understanding the Virology
Risk of Bat
Coronavirus
Emergence

2018 RO1AI110964: EcoHealth Alliance Wuhan Institute of $159,122
Understanding the Virology
Risk of Bat
Coronavirus
Emergence

2017 ROTAI110964: EcoHealth Alliance Wuhan Institute of $159,122
Understanding the Virology
Risk of Bat
Coronavirus
Emergence

2016 ROT1AI110964: EcoHealth Alliance Wubhan Institute of $159,122
Understanding the Virology







From:
Sent:
To:
ccC:

Subject:

Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ (@) (6)

4/15/2020 1:03:25 PM

Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ®) (6)]; Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)

Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6); Hallett,Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6)
Lauer, Michael(NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ () (6) ; Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ () (6)

RE: Wuhan lab research

Thank you all, se very much!l

From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)[ 0 ®®

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 7:18 AM

To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) 6

Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®) OHallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®® Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E][ 0 ®) (©) Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]
S ®O); Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) I OO

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

This is great, thanks!

On Apr 15, 2020, at 7:05 AM, Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) wrote:

And this news release has a pretty good lay level summary of it, if it’s useful: :
https://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2020/03/200317175442.htm Cheers, Carrie

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 6:56 AM

To: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E][7 = ®) (6 Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)

P I

Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6) Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®® Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E][7 0 ®)(®) Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)
- ®e

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Attached is the paper Carrie is referring to.
Larry

From: "Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®©

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 6:50 AM
To: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)"[ 0 ®® "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"
Y

Cc: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
S SO "Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) 1" [ M S "Arbes, Sarah
(HrS/ASL” EE

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research



Laura,

S ®0) Cheers, Carrie
From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ () (6)

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2020 11:32 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6)
Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6); Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]

[ ®®) Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®©@Wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/0D) [E] [ ®® Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ @G

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Gotcha, thanks! If you have that info tomorrow morning that would be great. [I®) 5)

Can’t thank you enough for all the info you've already gotten to us on this. If will be very helpful.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:53 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6)

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

O I wrote:

Really helpful, thanks! So the Plin NY is the grantee and the institute in
Wuhan is subgrantee? Or Wuhan receives funding directly from NIH?

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:43 PM, Tabak, Lawrence

(NIH/OD) [E] (5 S i S0 wrote:

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



Project 2R01AI110964-06 Contact Pl / DASZAK, P

Number: Project Leader:
Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS ~ Awardee ECOHEALT
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project_info_descriptio

n.cfm?2id=8819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=&ddval
ue=&ddsub=&cr=1&csb=default&cs=ASC&pball=

How long have we been giving research dollars to this

lab? N ®E)

How much have we given? (NGO

For what purpose?

If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab
for this purpose, what do you recommend we sa

Anything else we should know? =

Please let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)"



Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:47 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®6 "wolinetz, Carrie
(NIH/OD) [E]"
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

S "Pence,
Laura (HHS/ASL)"

Cc: "Morse, Sara (HHS/ASL)"

Subject: For AMA in the morning

Adrienne and Laura —

Can you please help me run ground
truth to this article?:

hitps://protect? fireeve.com/url ?k=78b
fh5e8-25eb%cc3-79bi84d7 -
Occd7abd17ce-

720820825 fh&u=hitos: //protect2 £
ireeve.com/url?k=40f43e35-1cal3726-
40f4010a-0ccd 7adb3650-
c(3480b52a2b04357 7 &u=htips.//protect
2.fireeye.com/uri?k=d&8055¢7b-

84514507 -d8056d44-OccdTadcSfal-
7622343678e2d50f&u=htips:/ /www.so
undhealthandlastinswealth.com/health
-news/u-s-government-gave-3- 7rnillion-
grani-to-wuhan-lab-that-experimented-
on-coronavirus-source-bats/

Congressman Gaetz is publicly criticizing
HHS/NIH for funding the Wuhan
laboratory’s bat research. Here’s this
quote from another article: *I'm
disgusted to learn that for years the US
government has been funding
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



From: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [l ®®)

Sent: 4/15/2020 10:50:40 AM
To: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)[ 0 ®)(6) Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E}[ 0 ®®)
CcC: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(®) Lauer,Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ 1 ®®G)

Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6) Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ ®) 6

Subject: RE: Wuhan lab research

Laura,

9 ®) cheers, Carrie
From: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL) [ ) (6)

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:32 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ @) 6)

Cc: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6 Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6) ;
Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6) Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6) Arbes,
Sarah (HHS/ASL) [ ®) 6

Subject: Re: Wuhan lab research

Gotcha, thanks! If you have that info tomorrow morning that would be great. [ ) 6)

Can’t thank you enough for all the info you’ve already gotten to us on this. If will be very helpful.

On Apr 14, 2020, at 10:53 PM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ (@) (6) wrote:

Mike Lauer will need to answer this- itis a sub project to the NY grant but | don’t know if funding is
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

) wote:

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

Project 2R01A1110964-06 Contact PI / Project DASZAK, PETER

Number: Leader:

Title: UNDERSTANDING THE RISK OF BAT CORONAVIRUS Awardee ECOHEALTH ALLI/
EMERGENCE Organization:

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project info description.cfm?aid=9819
304Ricde=49588715&ddparam=&ddvalue=&ddsub=&cr=1&csb=default
&cs=ASC&pbali=

How long have we been giving research dollars to this lab? [ ®) )

For what purpose?

If asked to defend our research dollars going to this lab for this purpose,
what do you recommend we sa

Anything else we should know? [ ®) (5)
0000000

Please let us know if you need anything else.
Larry

From: "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ ®) 6)

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 9:47 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®©
"Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®®



"Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]" I ® 6

Subject: Wuhan lab research

Hi! Can we get info on this ASAP? Need for the morning. Sorry for the
fire drill.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)"
I L1 O)

Date: April 14, 2020 at 9:30:23 PM EDT
To: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"

I ®I6) “Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)
90
Cc: "Morse, Sara (HHS/ASL)" [ ®®©

Subject: For AMA in the morning
Adrienne and Laura —

Can you please help me run ground truth to this
article?: hitps://protect? fireeve.com/uri Ph=40{43e35-
1¢al3726-40640(0a-0ccd 7adb5650-

c048b52a2b0435 7 7 &u=htips.//protect2 fireeye.com/ur
Ple=d8055¢7b-84514507-dB056d44-0ccd 7adc5fa2-
7622342678e2d50{& u=https://www, soundhealthandlas
tingwealth.com/health-news/u-s-government-gave-3-
Zeitlion-grant-to-wuhan-lab-that-experimented-on-
coronavirus-source-bats/

Congressman Gaetz is publicly criticizing HHS/NIH for
funding the Wuhan laboratory’s bat research. Here's
this quote from another article: "I'm disgusted to learn
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

¢ How long have we been giving research dollars to this
lab?

¢ How much have we given?

e For what purpose?




e |If asked to defend our rasearch dollars geing to this lab
for this purpose, what do yei recomriend we say?

e Anything else we should know?

Thanks much!
Sarah



From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)

Sent: 4/15/2020 11:12:36 AM
To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/0OD) [E] [ @) (6)
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

From: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[L T ®6

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 7:11 AM
To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®® "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
- ug

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[ 0 ®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
o0

Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of
Virology

Thanks — just sent you budget details.

Mike

From: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 1 ®©)

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 10:12 PM

To: "Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
IO

Subject: Re: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of
Virology

Thanks Emily.
Looping in Mike Lauer,
Larry

From: "Erbelding, Emily (NI/NIAID) [E]"l 0 ®6©

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

Pl is Peter Dazsak, Eco Health alliance in NYC. Wuhan subcontract is approximately 74k per year. | will try to
find more accurate subcontract numbers.



Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Abbey, Lillian (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[ 0 ®)©)

Date: April 14, 2020 at 4:24:34 PM EDT
To: "Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Cec: "Ford, Andrew (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Bateman, Karen (NIH/NTAID)
[E]" "Werner, Alyssa (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
00 M, Barbars (WTHANIAID) (£ L OIS
Subject: Draft response for review -- FW: Request for information: Senate Qs - Wuhan
Institute of Virology

"Erbelding, Emily

Dear Cristina and Emily,
Incorporated below in red font is a draft response Andrew developed based on his discussion with Erik.

S el
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

https://projectreporter.nih.gov/project_info_description.cim?aid=9819304&icde=49588715&ddparam=
&ddvalue=&ddsub=&cr=1&csb=default&cs=ASC&pbali=

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



From: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E] I ®I®

Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 5:41 PM
To: NIAID BUGS

S &6
Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)(6) Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(U ) NIAID OCGR Leg [ /6

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
From: LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E][7 0 (®) (6)

Sent: Monday, April 13,2020 4:23 PM

To: NIAID OCGR Leg [N GO

Subject: Senate Qs - Wuhan Institute of Virology

Hi, NIAID,

Separately, we have heard from the offices of Senators Rubio and Braun about these linked articles:
White Coat Waste

Datly Mai
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




From: Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/0D) [E] [ ®) (6)

Sent: 4/21/2020 12:43:49 PM
To: Black, Jodi (NIH/OD)
cc: Tarwater, Robert (NIH/OD) [E] Lauer, Michael(NIH/OD) [E
Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/O_
Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964
Hi Alice,

Jodi and Mike have forwarded your question to me. | have my team researching this answer—I will get back to you
before the end of the day.

Michelle

From: Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) (E] II®I6

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:28 PM

To: Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E][ ) (©)

Cc: Tarwater, Robert (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) ) Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(® Lauer,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ )G

Subject: FW: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964
Hi Michelle, how do you suggest we proceed? See below

Best,
Jodi

Jodi B. Black, PhD, MMSc
Deputy Director
Office of Extramural Research, NIH

From: Mike Lauer [ OO

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 6:55 PM

To: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" EEIIIIIIN®® Jodi OFR IIIIINGO®
Cc: Mike Laver [ NO®

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Thanks Alice — looping in Jodi — we'll look into it.

Best, Mike

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ ) ©

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 5:04 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ©©

Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

So the follow up question is ikely to be: I
-
.



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6)

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) 6 Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]
I SO Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ O

Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ®)6)

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN R0O1AI110964

Hi Alice — here’s the info | have — from NIAID. Thanks, Mike

R0O1-Al-110964, Peter Daszak, Pl to ECOHEALTH ALLIANCE

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [T ) 6

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 4:49 PM
To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]"["0 0 ®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
L)

Subject: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964
Mike, Michelle,

OMB has requested via Jen M. to know if there are subrecipients to Ecohealth Alliance under the subject FAIN*

0 could you please have the application checked and let me know.

Thank you,

Alice



From: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) (6)

Sent: 4/21/20207:22:47 PM

To: Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ (®) (6)

cc Tarwater, Robert (NIH/OD) [E] [ (®)(6) Lauer, Michael(NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ (®) (6)
Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E] [ (1) (6)

Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Hi Michelle,

No worries. This was more of a heads up in case we get asked since nothing was listed in the reporting system. Thanks
for following up!

Alice

From: Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/0D) [E] (GG

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] GG

Cc: Tarwater, Robert (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)©) Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ®)6)
Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)[[ 0 ®)(©® Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [EI[ 0 ®)®

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

From: Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) (€] (GG

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:28 PM

To: Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6

Cc: Tarwater, Robert (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6 Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] I ®) (@) Lauer,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E}[ 0 ®©

Subject: FW: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964
Hi Michelle, how do you suggest we proceed? See below

Best,
Jodi

Jodi B. Black, PhD, MMSc
Deputy Director
Office of Extramural Research, NIH

From: Mike Lauer [ ©©

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 6:55 PM

To: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ III®E Jodi Ok EIIIIIINO®
Ce: Mike Laver [ IO©

Subject: Re: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1AI110964

Thanks Alice — looping in Jodi — we'll look into it.



Best, Mike

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ ) 6

Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 at 5:04 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [0 ®©

Subject: RE: Subrecipients Under FAIN RO1A1110964

S0 the follow up question is likely to be: I e ®
I —

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ @) (6)
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:57 PM
To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]

R 1
S G Black Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] O
Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ®) ©

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
To: "Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
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

Sent: 5/1/2020 12:39:08 AM

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e¢882796-lauerm]

Subject: Re: NIH FOIA #54085 - Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by Friday May 8th

Attachments: Wuhan FOIA.zip

Hi Aesha — see attached.

Thanks, Mike

From: "Brandy, Aesha (NIH/OD) [C]"[" ®©

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 8:27 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[" ®6

Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]"[" ®® "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
N L1O)

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

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]. ®®G
Cc: Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E][7 0 ®)(©® Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E][ ) ©

Subject: NIH FOIA #54085 - Meredith Wadman of Science Magazine - Due by Friday April 8th

Hi Mike —

Please see the NIH FOIA request below from Science Magazine. Would you forward any responsive documents to me by
COB Friday, May 8", if possible. Let me know if you have any questions or feel this should be sent to another SME for
input.

Thanks.

Best,
Aesha

From: FGIA noreplyv@nih.gov <FOIA noreply@nih.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:47 AM

To: NIH FOIA <nihfoia@od nih.gov>

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
"Stop Clock" option to ensure processing time for the request is accurately monitored while waiting for
clarification/information from the requester.

Request Description:

Dear NiIH FOIA staff:

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

I’'m requesting, for the period October 1 2019 to today, April 28, 2020:

1. All correspondence (including emails, written memos or lefters, memos of phone conversations, and texts)
between senior NIH officials Francis Collins, Michael Lauer, Lawrence Tabak, Tony Fauci and anyone else at NIH
they copied on such correspondence, or who initiated such correspondence, concerning the grant to EcoHealth
Alliance, R0O1 Al110964, “Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence.”

2. All correspondence between the senior NiIH officials listed in (1.) above and any officials in the Department
of Health and Human Services concerning the grant to EcoHealth Alliance, RO1 Al110964, “Understanding the Risk
of Bat Coronavirus Emergence.”



3. All correspondence between the senior NIH officials listed in (1.) above and any officials in the Department
of State concermng the grant to EcoHealth Alliance, RO1 Al110964, “Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus
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

Email: mwadman@asss o

Cell: ® ©)

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

Ce: "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[ " ®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"

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
To: "Cassetti, Cristina (NTH/NITAID) [E]" "Erbelding, Emily
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
Cc: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ ®)© Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E]
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESCAE30C64CFBB67ABDS68E882796-LAUERM)]

Sent: 3/9/202110:51:32 AM

To: Redding, Tiffani C (HHS/ASFR) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/ch=Recipients/cn=b8b2eb2c740c4b49a38fe1b54918863e-TiffaniC.Re]; Bettencourt, Alice
(HHS/ASFR) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=26333b72bfc04cd28bh844e966e37f17b-alice.bette]

cC: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]
Subject: Re: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Attachments: Draft DHHS WIV response_OGC GLD Rev ms| OG and OA[2].docx; NIH Response to EcoHealth Response to
Suspension_10_23_20.pdf; Daszak 7 8 20.pdf

Hi Tiffani —1’m attaching the relevantcorrespondence. Bob Charrow / OGC had approved both of these before they
wentout.

Thanks, Mike

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 at 9:03 PM
To: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)" [ ®® "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"
I

Subject: FW: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Hello,
Passingalong the recommendation from OGC.
Tiffani

From: Santiago, Linda (HHS/OGC)l ) ©)

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 9:31 AM

To: Redding, Tiffani C(HHS/ASFR) [ ®) 6)

Subject: RE: Wuhan Institute of Virology

HiTiffant: [ ®I6) One suggestion might

he as follows, if accurate:

Thanks,

lindaSantiago

Attormney-Advisor

Procurement, Fiscal and information Law Branch
General Law Division | Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Healthand Human Services

Office: [IIIN®I®) | Fax: (202) 205-3560
E-mall: IO



NOTICE: The contents of this message and any aitachments may be privileged and confidentiol Please do not
disseminate without the approvalof the Office of the General Counsel. if you arenot an intended recipient, or have
received this messoge in error, please delete it without reading it and please do not print, copy, forward, disseminate, or
otherwise use this information. Also, please notify thesender that you havereceived this communicationin error. Your
receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege.

From: Redding, Tiffani C (HHS/ASFR) (GG

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 6:07 PM

To: Santiago, Linda (HHS/OGC) I ®®©

Subject: RE: Wuhan Institute of Virology

HelloLlinda,

| am following up with the attached track change response fromthe drafting team. Based onthat comment|believewe
are ready to move forward withthe response asis but wanted to provide GLD with anopportunity toreview the
response fromthe drafting team before that statementis sent to ASPA for release.

Tiffani

From: Goulding, Michael (HHS/OGC) [ m) (6)
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 10:25 AM

To: Redding, Tiffani C(HHS/ASFR)[I ) 6)

Cc: Dasher, David (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) (6) Barry, Daniel J (HHS/OGC)[ 0 ®) (6) Omatete,
Mogbeyi E. (HHS/OGC)[ ) 6) Pierre, Jeffri (HHS/OGC) ) (6); Jordan,
Krystal (HHS/OGC) [ ®) 8); Santiago, Linda (HHS/OGC) [ ®) 6)

Subject: RE: Wuhan Institute of Virology
Importance: High

Hello Tiffany,

We have reviewed the attached and have included recommended edits, with explanatory comments foryour
consideration. Should you have any follow-up questions, please {ef us know and please feelfree to contactLinda
Santiago of my staff directly.

We hope thisis helpful toyou.

Michael I. Goulding

Associate General Counsel

General Law Division

Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Department of Health and Human Senvices

330 Independence Awe., S.W., Room 4760 - Cohen Bldg.
Washington, DC 20201

I ®® dd  (202) 205-3560 fax

NOTICE: The contents of this message and any attachments may be privileged and confidential. Please do not
disseminate without the approval of the Office of the General Counsel. If you are not an intended recipient, or have
received this message in error, please delete it without reading it and please do not print, copy, forward, disseminate, or
otherwise use this information. Also, please notify the sender that you have received this communication in error. Your
receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege.

From: Redding, Tiffani C(HHS/ASFR)[ ) ©
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 9:51 PM

To: Barry, Daniel J (HHS/OGC) [ ) (6)
Cc: Dasher, David (HHS/ASFR)[ @) (6) Goulding, Michael (HHS/OGC) [ ® 6

Subject: RE: Wuhan Institute of Virology



Hi Dan,

Yes. We have worked directly with Mark Weberin ASPA to provide aninitial response to the incoming message from
the reporter.

Tiffani

From: Barry, Daniel J(HHS/OGC)[ ) 6)

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:48 PM

To: Redding, Tiffani C (HHS/ASFR) I ®I®
Cc: Dasher, David (HHS/ASFR) [ ®) 6 Goulding, Michael (HHS/OGC) [ ) 6

Subject: Re: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Thanks, Tiffani -if you could work with Michacl Goulding in GLD about this, 1 would appreciate it. Has
ASPA already been looped in about this inquiry?

Thanks
Dan

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2021, at 9:41 PM, Redding, Tiffani C (HHS/ASFR) I e®

wrote:

Hello Dan,

Attached to the message is the draft response developed by OA, OG, and NiH. Pleaselet me know if you
have anotherattorney youwould like to have us vet thisthrough.

Thank you,

Tiffani Redding

From: Jerry Dunleavy <idunieaw@washingionexaminer.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:15 AM

To: Redding, Tiffani C(HHS/ASFR)[ ) (6) Dasher, David (HHS/ASFR)
- &6

Subject: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Dear Tiffani and David,

My name is Jerry Dunleavy, and I am a reporter with the Washington Examiner.

NIH tells me that it does not have the authority to debar institutions from receiving federal funds,
and that it is HHS's Suspension and Debarment Official who can impose debarment and
suspension on institutions and individual scientists. 1have a number of questions and would
greatly appreciate your assistance.

It is my understanding that to date the Wuhan Institute of Virology has not been debarred from



receiving federal funds (which Tam aware can be distributed either directly though NIH grants or
through subawards from an NIH grantee to another institution - like with EcoHealth Alliance
receiving an NIH grant then giving a subaward to the Wuhan lab).

Why has HHS not banned the Wuhan lab from receiving any U.S. funds (whether direct funds or
indirect funds)?

NIH blocked EcoHealth Alliance from sharing subawards with the Wuhan lab until a number of
requircments arc met - can HHS say why it has not simply banned the Wuhan lab entirely?

State Department cables from 2018 raised concerns about biosecurity at the Wuhan lab - can
HHS say if it reviewed those cables and say why those worries did not result in the Wuhan lab
being banned?

Has HHS secen the declassified State Department fact sheet on the Wuhan lab?

The State Department intelligence alleges that the Wuhan lab has worked with the Chinese

military for years - does HHS have thoughts on that and can HHS say why that would not result
in the Wuhan lab being banned (even indirect U.S. funds)?

The State Department intelligence also alleges that the Wuhan lab has conducted gain of function
viral research - does HHS have thoughts on that and can HHS say why that would not result in
the Wuhan lab being banned (even indirect U.S. funds)?

The Wuhan Institute of Virology has also been named by the WHO and by numerous U.S.
officials - including former Secretary of State Mike Pompco and former DNI John Ratcliffe - as
a possible (and by some a likely) origin of the COVID-19 pandemic - did HHS take that into
account and can HHS say why that would not result in the Wuhan lab being banned from
receiving U.S. funds (even indirect U.S. finds)?

Many thanks!

ID

Jerry Dunleavy

Washington Examiner

JDunleavv@ WashingtonExaminerncom
216-375-7101

<Draft DHHS WIV response 3 3 21 (003).docx>
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National Institutes of Health
National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

23 October 2020

Drs. Aleksei Chmura and Peter Daszak
EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

460 W 34" St

Suite 1701

New York, NY 10001

Re: NIH Grant RO1AIL10964
Dear Drs. Chmura and Daszak:

I am following up on Mr. Krinsky’s August 13, 2020, lctter on behalf of EcoHealth Alliance,
Inc. (“EcoHealth”) responding to NIH’s suspension of grant RO1AI110964, which funds the
project Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence (the "Project"). Per my letter of
July 8, 2020, NIH reinstated the grant but suspended all award activities because we have
concerns that the Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV), which previously served as a subrecipient
of the Project, had not satisfied safety requirements that applied to its subawards with EcoHealth,
and that EcoHealth had not satisfied its obligations to monitor the activities of its subrecipient to
ensure compliance. EcoHealth objected to the suspension on the grounds that WIV has no
current connection to the Project or EcoHealth's research, and EcoHealth had not issued any
subawards in connection with the Grant af the time of the suspension.

The fact that EcoHealth does not currently have a subrecipient relationship with WIV and had
not issued subawards to WIV at the time of suspension does not absolve EcoHealth of any past
non-compliance with the terms and conditions of award for grant RO1AT110964. While
EcoHealth did not issue a subaward to WIV for year 6 of the grant, WIV served as a subrecipient
for years 1 through 5. NIH awarded EcoHealth grant RO1AI110964 in 2014, with a project
period of June 1, 2014, through June 30, 2024, as renewed. In EcoHealth’s grant application,
EcoHealth listed Drs. Zheng Li Shi and Xing Yi Ge of WIV as co-investigators and senior/key
personnel. It stated that “Drs. Shi, Zhang, and Daszak have collaborated together since 2002 and
have been involved in running joint conferences, and shipping samples into and out of China.”
EcoHealth listed WIV as a Project/Performance Site Location. In describing WIV’s facilities,
EcoHealth described WIV as China's premier institute for virological research” and touted
WIV’s “fully equipped biosafety level 3 laboratory” and “a newly opened BLS-4 laboratory.” In
support of the application, Dr. Zheng Li Shi’s personal statement indicated that “My lab will be
responsible for diagnosis, genomics and isolation of coronavirus from wild and domestic animals
in Southern China and for analyzing their receptor binding domains.” The application stated that
“Wuhan Institute of Virology and the Wuhan University Center for Animal Experiment BSL-3









1. Provide copics of all EcoHealth Alliance — WIV subrecipient agreements as well as any
other documents and information describing how EcoHealth Alliance monitored WIV’s
compliance with the terms and conditions of award, including with respect to biosafety.

2. Describe EcoHealth’s efforts to evaluate WIV’s risk of noncompliance with Federal
statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the subaward.

3. Provide copies of all WIV biosafety reports from June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2019.

During the ongoing period of suspension, NIH will continue to review the activities under this
award, taking into consideration information provided by EcoHealth Alliance, to further assess
whether EcoHealth Alliance and W1V complied with the terms and conditions of award,
including compliance with other terms and conditions of award that may be implicated. We
remind you that during the period of suspension, EcoHealth Alliance may not allow research
under this project to be conducted. Further, no funds from grant RO1AI110964 may be provided
to or expended by EcoHealth Alliance or any subrecipients; all such charges are unallowable. It
is EcoHealth Alliance’s responsibility as the recipient of this grant award to ensure that the terms
of this suspension are communicated to and understood by all subrecipients. EcoHealth Alliance
must provide adequate oversight to ensure compliance with the terms of the suspension. Any
noncompliance of the terms of this suspension must be immediately reported to NIH. EcoHealth
Alliance will receive a revised Notice of Award from NIAID indicating the continued suspension
of these research activities and funding restrictions as a specific condition of award.

Pleasc note that this action does not preclude NIH from taking additional corrective or
enforcement actions pursuant to 45 C.F.R. Part 75, including, but not limited to, terminating the
grant award or disallowing costs. NIH may also take other remedics that may be legally available
if NIH discovers other violations of terms and conditions of award on the part of EcoHealth
Alliance or WIV.

Sincerely,
H Digitally signed by Michael S. Lauer-S
Michael S. Lauer -S pae 220102 12:5425 -0x00

Michael S Lauer, MD
NIH Deputy Director for Extramural Research
Email: | ®) (©)

cc: Dr. Erik Stemmy (NIAID)
Ms. Emily Linde (NIAID)
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National Institutes of Health
National Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

8 July 2020

Drs. Aleksei Chmura and Peter Daszak
EcoHealth Alliance, Inc.

460 W 34 St

Suite 1701

New York, NY 10001

Re: NIH Grant RO1AI110964
Dear Drs. Chmura and Daszak:

In follow-up to my previous letter of April 24, 2020, I am writing to notify you that the National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID), an Institute within the National Institutes
of Health (NIH), under the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), has withdrawn its
termination of grant RO1AI110964, which supports the project Understanding the Risk of Bat
Coronavirus Emergence. Accordingly, the grant is reinstated.

However, as you arc aware, the NIH has received reports that the Wuhan Institute of Virology
(WIV), a subrecipient of EcoHealth Alliance under RO1AI110964, has been conducting research
at its facilities in China that pose serious bio-safety concerns and, as a result, create health and
welfare threats to the public in China and other countries, including the United States. Grant
award RO1AI110964 is subject to biosafcty requirements set forth in the NIH Grants Policy
Statement (¢.g., NIH GPS, Secction 4.1.24 “Public Health Security”) and the Notice of Award
(e.g., requiring that “Research funded under this grant must adhere to the [CDC/NIH Biosafety
in Microbiological and Biomedical Laboratories (BMBL)].”). Moreover, NIH grant recipients
are expected to provide safe working conditions for their employees and foster work
environments conducive to high-quality rescarch. NIH GPS, Section 4. The terms and conditions
of the grant award flow down to subawards to subrecipients. 45 C.F.R. § 75.101.

As the grantee, EcoHealth Alliance was required to “monitor the activities of the subrecipient as
necessary to ensure that the subaward is used for authorized purposes, in compliance with
Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the subaward . . .7 45 C.F.R. §
75.352(d). We have concerns that WIV has not satisfied safety requirements under the award,
and that EcoHealth Alliance has not satisfied its obligations to monitor the activities of its
subrecipient to ensure compliance.

Moreover, as we have informed you through prior Notices of Award, this award is subject to the
Transparency Act subaward and executive compensation reporting requirement of 2 C.F.R. Part






recipient of this grant award to ensure that the terms of this suspension are communicated to and
understood by all subrecipients. EcoHealth Alliance must provide adequate oversight to ensure
compliance with the terms of the suspension. Any noncompliance of the terms of this
suspension must be immediately reported to NIH. Once the original award is reinstated, NIH
will take additional steps to restrict all funding in the HHS Payment Management System in the
amount of $369,819. EcoHealth Alliance will receive a revised Notice of Award from NIAID
indicating the suspension of these research activities and funding restrictions as a specific
condition of award.

Please note that this action does not preclude NIH from taking additional corrective or
enforcement actions pursuant to 45 CFR Part 75, including, but not limited to, terminating the
grant award. NIH may also take other remedies that may be legally available if NIH discovers
other violations of terms and conditions of award on the part of EcoHealth Alliance or WiV,

Sincerely,

. Digitally signed by Michael S.
Michael S. Lauer -S Laver-s

Date: 2020.07.08 21:43:41 -04'00'
Michael S Lauer, MD

NIH Deputy Dircctor for Extramural Rescarch
Email: ®) (6

cc: Dr. Erik Stemmy
Ms. Emily Linde



From:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Location:

Start:
End:

McManus, Ayanna (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCFOSDEO8BAR45249B9B36AD216E237E-AMCMANUS]

2/1/2021 3:15:55 PM

Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=410elca313f44ced9938e50d2ffOb6c2 -collinsf]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD)
[E] [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=02e22836b5ff4e9988e3770cfc7ee770-tabakl]; Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=1c¢655040d47346¢7b04d7bc11a403ech-wolinetzcd]; Lauer, Michael
(NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/ch=Recipients /cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]

ECCO Health Discussion
NIH Response to EcoHealth Response to Suspension_10_23_20.pdf; Daszak7 8 20.pdf; Didthe Coronavirus Escape
From a Lab.pdf; The World Needs a Real Investigation Into the Origins of Covid-19 - WSJ.pdf; 29246.full-2.pdf

Zoom

2/5/20216:15:00 PM
2/5/2021 6:45:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required
Attendees:

Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]; Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/OD) [E]; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD)
[E]

Francis Collins is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join ZoomGov Meeting
https://nih.zoomgov.com/j [ (B)(6) pwd=T2EWS TNPQNXTWENGY 1 FRVG5YT203dZz09

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

One tap mobile

+16692545252
+16468287666

, us (san Jose)
; uUs (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose)
+1 646 828 7666 US (New York)
+1 551 285 1373 us
+1 669 216 1590 uS (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 160 371 9784
Passcode: 435146
Find your local number: https://nih.zoomgov.com/u/adrutQHjXxA

Join by SIP

Join by H.323
161.199.138.10 (US west)

161.199.136.10 (US East
Meeting ID:
pPasscode:



Did the Coronavirus Escape From a Lab? 1/5/21, 816 AM

The Lab-Leak Hypothesis

Nicholson Baker Jan. 4, 2021

For decades, scientists have been hot-wiring
viruses in hopes of preventing a pandemic, not
causing one. But what if ...?

By

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 1 of 45



Did the Coronavirus Escape From a Lab? 1/5/21, 8:16 AM

lllustration: lllustration by Robert Beatty for New York Magazine

This article was featured in One Great Story, New York's reading
recommendation newsletter. Si > to get it nightly.

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 2 of 45




Did the Coronavirus Escape From a Lab? 1/5/21, 8:16 AM

Flask Monsters

What happened was fairly simple, I've come to believe. It was an accident.
A virus spent some time in a laboratory, and eventually it got out. SARS-
CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19, began its existence inside a bat,
then it learned how to infect people in a claustrophobic mine shaft, and then
it was made more infectious in one or more laboratories, perhaps as part of
a scientist’s well-intentioned but risky effort to create a broad-spectrum
vaccine. SARS-2 was not designed as a biological weapon. But it was, |
think, designed. Many thoughtful people dismiss this notion, and they may
be right. They sincerely believe that the coronavirus arose naturally,
“zoonotically,” from animals, without having been previously studied, or
hybridized, or sluiced through cell cultures, or otherwise worked on by
trained professionals. They hold that a bat, carrying a coronavirus, infected
some other creature, perhaps a pangolin, and that the pangolin may have
already been sick with a different coronavirus disease, and out of the
conjunction and commingling of those two diseases within the pangolin, a
new disease, highly infectious to humans, evolved. Or they hypothesize that
two coronaviruses recombined in a bat, and this new virus spread to other
bats, and then the bats infected a person directly — in a rural setting,
perhaps — and that this person caused a simmering undetected outbreak
of respiratory disease, which over a period of months or years evolved to
become virulent and highly transmissible but was not noticed until it
appeared in Wuhan.

There is no direct evidence for these zoonotic possibilities, just as there is
no direct evidence for an experimental mishap — no written confession, no
incriminating notebook, no official accident report. Certainty craves detail,
and detail requires an investigation. It has been a full year, 8C million people

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 3 of 45
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have been infected, and, surprisingly, no public investigation has taken
place. We still know very little about the origins of this disease.

Nevertheless, | think it's worth offering some historical context for our
yearlong medical nightmare. We need to hear from the people who for years
have contended that certain types of virus experimentation might lead to a
disastrous pandemic like this one. And we need to stop hunting for new
exotic diseases in the wild, shipping them back to laboratories, and hot-
wiring their genomes to prove how dangerous to human life they might
become.

Over the past few decades, scientists have developed ingenious methods
of evolutionary acceleration and recombination, and they’'ve learned how to
trick viruses, coronaviruses in particular, those spiky hairballs of protein we
now know so well, into moving quickly from one species of animal to
another or from one type of cell culture to another. They've made machines
that mix and mingle the viral code for bat diseases with the code for human
diseases — diseases like SARS, severe acute respiratory syndrome, for
example, which arose in China in 2003, and MERS, Middle East respiratory
syndrome, which broke out a decade later and has to do with bats and
camels. Some of the experiments — “gain of function” experiments —
aimed to create new, more virulent, or more infectious strains of diseases in
an effort to predict and therefore defend against threats that might
conceivably arise in nature. The term gain of function is itself a euphemism;
the Obama White House more accurately described this work as
“experiments that may be reasonably anticipated to confer attributes to
influenza, MERS, or SARS viruses such that the virus would have enhanced
pathogenicity and/or transmissibility in mammals via the respiratory route.”
The virologists who carried out these experiments have accomplished
amazing feats of genetic transmutation, no question, and there have been
very few publicized accidents over the years. But there have been some.

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 4 of 45
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And we were warned, repeatedly. The intentional creation of new microbes
that combine virulence with heightened transmissibility “poses
extraordinary risks to the public,” wicte infectious-disease experts Marc
Lipsitch and Thomas Inglesby in 2014. “A rigorous and transparent risk-
assessment process for this work has not yet been established.” That's still
true today. In 2012, in Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists, Lynn Klotz warned
that there was an 80 percent chance, given how many laboratories were
then handling virulent viro-varietals, that a leak of a potential pandemic
pathogen would occur sometime in the next 12 years.

A lab accident — a dropped flask, a needle prick, a mouse bite, an illegibly
labeled bottle — is apolitical. Proposing that something unfortunate
happened during a scientific experiment in Wuhan — where COVID-19 was
first diagnosed and where there are three high-security virology labs, one of
which held in its freezers the most comprehensive inventory of sampled bat
viruses in the world — isn't a conspiracy theory. It's just a theory. It merits
attention, | believe, alongside other reasoned attempts to explain the source
of our current catastrophe.

A Reasonable Chance"

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 5 of 45
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Seeking Ebola strains in Sierra Leone’s wild-animal popuiation for USAID's Predict proiect in 2018,

Photo: Simon Townsley

From early 2020, the world was brooding over the origins of COVID-19.
People were reading research papers, talking about what kinds of live
animals were or were not sold at the Wuhan seafood market — wondering
where the new virus had come from.

Meanwhile, things got strange all over the world. The Chinese government
shut down transportation and built hospitals at high speed. There were
video clips of people who'd suddenly dropped unconscious in the street. A
doctor on YouTube told us how we were supposed to scrub down our
produce when we got back from the supermarket. A scientist named Shi
Zhengli of the Wuhan Institute of Virology published g paper saying that the
novel coronavirus was 96 percent identical to a bat virus, RaTG13, found in

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.html Page 6 of 45
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Yunnan province in southern China. On March 13, | wrote in my journal that
there seemed to be something oddly artificial about the disease: “It's too
airborne — too catching — it’s something that has been selected for
infectivity. That's what | suspect. No way to know so no reason to waste
time thinking about it.”

This was just a note to self — at the time, | hadn't interviewed scientists
about SARS-2 or read their research papers. But | did know something
about pathogens and laboratory accidents; | published a book last year,
Baseless, that talks about some of them. The book is named after a
Pentagon program, Project Baseless, whose goal, as of 1951, was to
achieve "an Air Force-wide combat capability in biological and chemical
warfare at the earliest possible date.”

A vast treasure was spent by the U.S. on the amplification and aerial
delivery of diseases — some well known, others obscure and stealthy.
America’s biological-weapons program in the '50s had A1-priority status, as
high as nuclear weapons. In preparation for a total war with a numerically
superior communist foe, scientists bred germs to be resistant to antibiotics
and other drug therapies, and they infected lab animals with them, using a
technique called "serial passaging,” in order to make the germs more
virulent and more catching.

And along the way, there were laboratory accidents. By 1960, hundreds of
American scientists and technicians had been hospitalized, victims of the
diseases they were trying to weaponize. Charles Armstrong, of the National
Institutes of Health, one of the consulting founders of the American germ-
warfare program, investigated Q fever three times, and all three times,
scientists and staffers got sick. In the anthrax pilot plant at Camp Detrick,
Maryland, in 1951, a microbiologist, attempting to perfect the “foaming
process” of high-volume production, developed a fever and died. In 1964,
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veterinary worker Albert Nickel fell ill after being bitten by a lab animal.
His wife wasn't told that he had Machupo virus, or Bolivian hemorrhagic
fever. "l watched him die through a little window to his quarantine room at
the Detrick infirmary,” she said.

In 1977, a worldwide epidemic of influenza A began in Russia and China; it
was eventually traced to a sample of an American strain of flu preserved in
a laboratory freezer since 1950. In 1978, a hybrid strain of smallpox killed a
medical photographer at a lab in Birmingham, England; in 2007, live foot-
and-mouth disease igaked from a faulty drainpipe at the Institute for Animal
Health in Surrey. In the U.S., “more than 1,100 laboratory incidents involving
bacteria, viruses and toxins that pose significant or bioterror risks to people
and agriculture were reported to federal regulators during 2008 through
2012, reported USA Today in an expose published in 2014.

In 2015, the Department of Defense discovered that workers at a germ-
warfare testing center in Utah had mistakenly sent ¢lose 1o 200 shipments
of live anthrax to laboratories throughout the United States and also to
Australia, Germany, Japan, South Korea, and several other countries over
the past 12 years. In 2019, laboratories at Fort Detrick — where “defensive”
research involves the creation of potential pathogens to defend against —
were shut down for several months by the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention for “breaches of containment.” They reopened in December
2019.

High-containment laboratories have a whispered history of near misses.
Scientists are people, and people have clumsy moments and poke
themselves and get bitten by the enraged animals they are trying to nasally
inoculate. Machines can create invisible aerosols, and cell solutions can
become contaminated. Waste systems don't always work properly. Things
can go wrong in a hundred different ways.
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Hold that human fallibility in your mind. And then consider the cautious
words of Alina Chan, a scientist who works at the Broad Institute of MIT and
Harvard. “There is a reasonable chance that what we are dealing with is the
result of a lab accident,” Chan told me in July of last year. There was also,
she added, a reasonable chance that the disease had evolved naturally —
both were scientific possibilities. "l don’t know if we will ever find a smoking
gun, especially if it was a lab accident. The stakes are so high now. It would
be terrifying to be blamed for millions of cases of COVID-19 and possibly up
to a million deaths by year end, if the pandemic continues to grow out of
control. The Chinese government has also restricted their own scholars and
scientists from looking into the origins of SARS-CoV-2. At this rate, the
origin of SARS-CoV-2 may just be buried by the passage of time."

| asked Jonathan A. King, a molecular biologist and biosafety advocate from
MIT, whether he'd thought /ab accident when he first heard about the
epidemic. "Absolutely, absolutely,” King answered. Other scientists he knew
were concerned as well. But scientists, he said, in general were cautious
about speaking out. There were “very intense, very subtle pressures” on
them not to push on issues of laboratory biohazards. Collecting lots of bat
viruses, and passaging those viruses repeatedly through cell cultures, and
making bat-human viral hybrids, King believes, “generates new threats and
desperately needs to be reined in.”

"All possibilities should be on the table, including a lab leak,” a scientist from
the NIH, Philip Murphy — chief of the Laboratory of Molecular Immunology
— wrote me recently. Nikolai Petrovsky, a professor of endocrinology at
Flinders University College of Medicine in Adelaide, Australia, said in an
email, “There are indeed many unexplained features of this virus that are
hard if not impossible to explain based on a completely natural origin.”
Richard Ebright, a molecular biologist at Rutgers University, wrote that he'd
been concerned for some years about the Wuhan laboratory and about the
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work being done there to create “chimeric” (i.e., hybrid) SARS-related bat
coronaviruses “with enhanced human infectivity.” Ebright said, “In this
context, the news of a novel coronavirus in Wuhan ***screamed*** lab
release.”

No Credible Evidence"

The new disease, as soon as it appeared, was intercepted — stolen and
politicized by people with ulterior motives. The basic and extremely
interesting scientific question of what happened was sucked up into an
ideological sharknado.

Some Americans boycotted Chinese restaurants; others bullied and
harassed Asian Americans. Steve Bannon, broadcasting from his living
room, in a YouTube series called War Room, said that the Chinese
Communist Party had made a biological weapon and intentionally released
it. He called it the “CCP virus.” And his billionaire friend and backer, Miles
Guo, a devoted Trump supporter, told a right-wing website that the
communists’ goal was to “use the virus to infect selective people in Hong
Kong, so that the Chinese Communist Party could use it as an excuse to
impose martial law there and ultimately crush the Hong Kong pro-
democracy movement. But it backfired terribly.”

In The Lancet, in February, a powerful counterstatement appeared, signed
by 27 scientists. “We stand together to strongly condemn conspiracy
theories suggesting that COVID-19 does not have a natural origin,” the
statement said. “Scientists from multiple countries have published and
analyzed genomes of the causative agent, severe acute respiratory
syndrome coronavirus 2 (SARS-CoV-2), and they overwhelmingly conclude
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that this coronavirus originated in wildlife, as have so many other emerging
pathogens.”

The behind-the-scenes organizer of this Lancet statement, Peter Daszak, is
a zoologist and bat-virus sample collector and the head of a New York
nonprofit called EcoHealth Alliance — a group that (as veteran science
journalist Fred Guterl explained later in Newsweek) has channeled money

from the National Institutes of Health to Shi Zhengli's laboratory in Wuhan,
allowing the lab to carry on recombinant research into diseases of bats and
humans. “We have a choice whether to stand up and support colleagues
who are being attacked and threatened daily by conspiracy theorists or to

How Did it Get Out? 1. The Tongguan Mine Shaft in Mojiang, Yunnan, where, in 2013, fragments
of RaTG13, the closest known relative of SARSCoV-2, were recovered and transported to the
Wiuthan institute of Virology; 2. The Wuhan Institute of Virelogy, where Shi Zhengli's team
brought the RaTG13 sample, sequenced its genome, then took it out of the freezer several times in
recent years; 3. The Wuhan Center for Disease Control and Prevention, which first reported
signs of the novel coronavirus in hospital patients; 4. The Muanan Seafood Wholesale Market,
an early suspected origin of the pandemic, where the first major cutbreak cccurred. lilustration:
Map by Jason Lee
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Vincent Racaniello, a professor at Columbia and a co-host of a podcast
called This Week in Virclogy, said on February 9 that the idea of an accident
in Wuhan was “complete bunk.” The coronavirus was 96 percent similar to a
bat virus found in 2013, Racaniello said. “It's not a man-made virus. It
wasn’t released from a lab.”

Racaniello’s dismissal was seconded by a group of scientists from Ohio
State, the University of Pennsylvania, and the University of North Carolina,
who put out a paper in Emerging Microbes and Infections to quiet the
“speculations, rumors, and conspiracy theories that SARS-CoV-2 is of
laboratory origin.” There was “currently no credible evidence" that SARS-2
leaked from a lab, these scientists said, using a somewhat different
argument from Racaniello’s. “Some people have alleged that the human
SARS-CoV-2 was leaked directly from a laboratory in Wuhan where a bat
CoV (RaTG13) was recently reported,” they said. But RaTG13 could not be
the source because it differed from the human SARS-2 virus by more than a
thousand nucleotides. One of the paper’s authors, Susan Weiss, told the
Raleigh News & Qbserver, "The conspiracy theory is ridiculous.”

The most influential natural-origin paper, “The Proximal Origin of SARS-
CoV-2," by a group of biologists that included Kristian Andersen of Scripps
Research, appeared online in a preliminary version in mid-February.

“We do not believe any type of laboratory-based scenario is plausible,” the
scientists said. Why? Because molecular-modeling software predicted that
if you wanted to optimize an existing bat virus so that it would replicate well
in human cells, you would arrange things a different way than how the
SARS-2 virus actually does it — even though the SARS-2 virus does an
extraordinarily good job of replicating in human cells. The laboratory-based
scenario was implausible, the paper said, because, although it was true that
the virus could conceivably have developed its unusual genetic features in a
laboratory, a stronger and “more parsimonious” explanation was that the
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features came about through some kind of natural mutation or
recombination. “What we think,” explained one of the authors, Robert F.
Garry of Tulane University, on YouTube, "is that this virus is a recombinant.
It probably came from a bat virus, plus perhaps one of these viruses from
the pangolin.” Journalists, for the most part, echoed the authoritative
pronouncements of Daszak, Racaniello, Weiss, Andersen, and other
prominent natural-originists. “The balance of the scientific evidence
strongly supports the conclusion that the new coronavirus emerged from
nature — be it the Wuhan market or somewhere else,” said the Washington
Post's "Fact Checker” column. “Dr. Fauci Again Dismisses Wuhan Lab As
Source of Coronavirus,” said CBS News, posting a video interview of
Anthony Fauci by National Geographic. "If you look at the evolution of the
virus in bats, and what'’s out there now,” Fauci said, “it's very, very strongly
leaning toward ‘This could not have been artificially or deliberately
manipulated’ — the way the mutations have naturally evolved.”

Everyone took sides; everyone thought of the new disease as one more
episode in an ongoing partisan struggle. Think of Mike Pompeo, that
landmass of Cold War truculence; think of Donald Trump himself. They
stood at their microphones saying, in a winking, I-know-something-you-
don’t-know sort of way, that this disease escaped from a Chinese
laboratory. Whatever they were saying must be wrong. It became
impermissible, almost taboo, to admit that, of course, SARS-2 could have
come from a lab accident. “The administration’s claim that the virus spread
from a Wuhan lab has made the notion politically toxic, even among
scientists who say it could have happened,” wrote science journalist Mara
Hvistendahl in the Intercept.

V.

"Is It a Complete Coincidence?"
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Even so, in January and February of 2020, there were thoughtful people
who were speaking up, formulating their perplexities.

One person was Sam Husseini, an independent journalist. He went to a CDC
press conference at the National Press Club on February 11, 2020. By then,
42,000 people had gotten sick in China and more than a thousand had died.
But there were only 13 confirmed cases in the U.S. Halfway through the
Q&A period, Husseini went to the microphone and asked the CDC's
representative, Anne Schuchat, where the virus had come from. His head
was spinning, he told me later.

"Obviously the main concern is how to stop the virus,” Husseini said;
nonetheless, he wanted to know more about its source. “ls it the CDC's
contention,” he asked, “that there's absolutely no relation to the BSL-4 lab
in Wuhan? It's my understanding that this is the only place in China with a
BSL-4 lab. We in the United States have, | think, two dozen or so, and there
have been problems and incidents.” (A BSL-4 laboratory is a maximum-
security biosafety-level-four facility, used to house research on the most
dangerous known pathogens. New York has confirmed there are at least 11
BSL-4 facilities currently operating in the U.S.) Husseini hastened to say
that he wasn't implying that what happened in Wuhan was in any way
intentional. “I'm just asking, Is it a complete coincidence that this outbreak
happened in the one city in China with a BSL-4 lab?”

Schuchat thanked Husseini for his questions and comments. Everything
she'd seen was quite consistent with a natural, zoonotic origin for the
disease, she said.

That same month, a group of French scientists from Aix-Marseille University
posted a paper describing their investigation of a small insertion in the
genome of the new SARS-2 virus. The virus's spike protein contained a
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sequence of amino acids that formed what Etienne Decroly and colleagues
called a “peculiar furin-like cleavage site"” — a chemically sensitive region
on the lobster claw of the spike protein that would react in the presence of
an enzyme called furin, which is a type of protein found everywhere within
the human body, but especially in the lungs. When the spike senses human
furin, it shudders, chemically speaking, and the enzyme opens the protein,
commencing the tiny morbid ballet whereby the virus burns a hole in a host
cell’'s outer membrane and finds its way inside.

The code for this particular molecular feature — not found in SARS or any
SARS-like bat viruses, but present in a slightly different form in the more
lethal MERS virus — is easy to remember because it's a roar: “R-R-A-R.
The letter code stands for amino acids: arginine, arginine, alanine, and
arginine. Its presence, so Decroly and his colleagues observed, may
heighten the “pathogenicity” — that is, the god-awfulness — of a disease.

Botao Xiao, a professor at the South China University of Technology, posted
a short paper on a preprint server titled “The Possible Origins of 2019-nCoV
Coronavirus.” Two laboratories, the Wuhan Center for Disease Control and
Prevention (WHCDC) and the Wuhan Institute of Virology, were not far from
the seafood market, which was where the disease was said to have
originated, Xiao wrote — in fact, the WHCDC was only a few hundred yards
away from the market — whereas the horseshoe bats that hosted the
disease were hundreds of miles to the south. (No bats were sold in the
market, he pointed out.) It was unlikely, he wrote, that a bat would have
flown to a densely populated metropolitan area of 15 million people. “The
Killer coronavirus probably originated from a laboratory in Wuhan,” Xiao
believed. He urged the relocation of “biohazardous laboratories” away from
densely populated places. His article disappeared from the server.

And late in the month, a professor at National Taiwan University, Fang Chi-
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tai, gave a lecture on the coronavirus in which he described the anomalous
R-R-A-R furin cleavage site. The virus was "“unlikely to have four amino
acids added all at once,” Fang said — natural mutations were smaller and
more haphazard, he argued. “"From an academic point of view, it is indeed
possible that the amino acids were added to COVID-19 in the lab by
humans.” When the Taiwan News published an article about Fang's talk,
Fang disavowed his own comments, and the video copy of the talk
disappeared from the website of the Taiwan Public Health Association. “It
has been taken down for a certain reason,” the association explained.
“Thank you for your understanding.”

V.

“A Serious Shortage of Appropriately Trained
Technicians”

In the spring, | did some reading on coronavirus history. Beginning in the
1970s, dogs, cows, and pigs were diagnosed with coronavirus infections;
dog shows were canceled in 1978 after 25 collies died in Louisville,
Kentucky. New varieties of coronaviruses didn't start killing humans,
though, until 2003 — that's when restaurant chefs, food handlers, and
people who lived near a live-animal market got sick in Guangzhou, in
southern China, where the shredded meat of a short-legged raccoonlike
creature, the palm civet, was served in a regional dish called “dragon-tiger-
phoenix soup.” The new disease, SARS, spread alarmingly in hospitals, and
it reached 30 countries and territories. More than 800 people died: the
civet-borne virus was eventually traced to horseshoe bats.

Later, smaller outbreaks of SARS in Taiwan, Singapore, and China’s National
Institute of Virology in Beijing were all caused by laboratory accidents. Of
the Beijing Virology Institute, the World Health Organization’s safety
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investigators wrote, in May 2004, that they had “serious concerns about
biosafety procedures.” By one account, a SARS storage room in the Beijing
lab was so crowded that the refrigerator holding live virus was moved out to
the hallway. “Scientists still do not fully understand exactly where or how
SARS emerged 18 months ago,” wrate Washington Post reporter David
Brown in June 2004. “But it is clear now that the most threatening source of
the deadly virus today may be places they know intimately — their own
laboratories.”

g, Js MERS arose in 2012, possibly spread by camels
that had contracted the disease from bats or

) o | bat guano, then passed it to human drinkers of
coincidence that raw camel milk and butchers of camel meat. It
this outbreak was an acute sickness, with a high fatality rate,

mostly confined to Saudi Arabia. Like SARS,

MERS ebbed quickly — it all but disappeared
outside the Middle East, except for an outbreak
in 2015 at the Samsung Medical Center in
South Korea, where a single case of MERS led
to more than 180 infections, many involving hospital workers.

[ in the

In January 2015, the brand-new BSL-4 lab in Wuhan, built by a French
contractor, celebrated its opening, but full safety certification came slowly.
According to State Department cables from 2018 leaked to the Washington
Post, the new BSL-4 lab had some start-up problems, including “a serious
shortage of appropriately trained technicians and investigators needed to
safely operate this high-containment laboratory.” The staff had gotten some
training at a BSL-4 lab in Galveston, Texas, but they were doing potentially
dangerous work with SARS-like viruses, the memo said, and they needed
more help from the U.S.
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In November or December of 2019, the novel coronavirus began to spread.
Chinese scientists initially named it “Wuhan seafood market pneumonia
virus," but soon that idea went away. The market, closed and
decontaminated by Chinese officials on January 1, 2020, was an amplifying
hub, not the source of the outbreak, according to several studies by
Chinese scientists. Forty-five percent of the earliest SARS-2 patients had
no link with the market.

VI.

Emergence

Now let’'s take a step back. AIDS, fatal and terrifying and politically
charged, brought on a new era in government-guided vaccine research,
under the guidance of Anthony Fauci. A virologist at Rockefeller University,
Stephen S. Morse, began giving talks on “emerging viruses"” — other
plagues that might be in the process of coming out of nature’s woodwork. In
1992, Richard Preston wrote g _horrific agcount of one emergent virus,
Ebola, in The New Yorker, which became a best-selling book in 1994; Laurie
Garrett's The Coming Plague: Newly Emerging Diseases in a World Qut of
Balance appeared that same year and was also a best seller. The idea
seemed to be everywhere: We were on the verge of a wave of zoonotic,
emergent plagues.

This new, useful term, emerging, began to glow in the research papers of
some coronavirologists, who were out of the spotlight, working on common
colds and livestock diseases. The term was useful because it was fluid. An
emerging disease could be real and terrifying, as AIDS was — something
that had just arrived on the medical scene and was confounding our efforts
to combat it — or it could be a disease that hadn't arrived, and might never
arrive, but could be shown in a laboratory to be waiting in the wings, just a
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few mutations away from a human epidemic. It was real and unreal at the
same time — a quality that was helpful when applying for research grants.

100

. 90~

£

& 80~
2 LY N
o F N N Bat CoV 2045
& 70~ \
% i N

: al - N« Bat SARSHCoV
5 & Y L HKU3-1
T 5om h SARS-Cov BJD1
i%: 4§3‘w kL
o 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000 30,000

HMucleotide position within the viral genoms

Where Did It Come From? This chart measures the gensetic similarity of known viruses to the
novel coronavirus {(which appears in yellow). By far the closest is the bat virus RaTG13, which
appears in blue, and which was recovered in 2013 and brought to the Wuhan Institute of Virology.
The first SARS, marked in red, Is a much more distant relative. Graphic: Zhou, P., Yang, XL., Wang,

XG. et al. A pneumonia outbreak associated with a new coronavirus of probable bat origin. Nature
578, 270-273 {2020)

Take, for instance, this paper from 1995: “High Recombination and Mutation
Rates in Mouse Hepatitis Viruses Suggest That Coronaviruses May Be
Potentially Important Emerging Viruses.” It was written by Dr. Ralph Baric
and his bench scientist, Boyd Yount, at the University of North Carolina.
Baric, a gravelly voiced former swim champion, described in this early paper
how his lab was able to train a coronavirus, MHV, which causes hepatitis in
mice, to jump species, so that it could reliably infect BHK (baby-hamster
kidney) cell cultures. They did it using serial passaging: repeatedly dosing a
mixed solution of mouse cells and hamster cells with mouse-hepatitis virus,
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while each time decreasing the number of mouse cells and upping the
concentration of hamster cells. At first, predictably, the mouse-hepatitis
virus couldn’t do much with the hamster cells, which were left almost free
of infection, floating in their world of fetal-calf serum. But by the end of the
experiment, after dozens of passages through cell cultures, the virus had
mutated: It had mastered the trick of parasitizing an unfamiliar rodent. A
scourge of mice was transformed into a scourge of hamsters. And there
was more: "It is clear that MHV can rapidly alter its species specificity and
infect rats and primates,” Baric said. “The resulting virus variants are
associated with demyelinating diseases in these alternative species.” (A
demyelinating disease is a disease that damages nerve sheaths.) With
steady prodding from laboratory science, along with some rhetorical
exaggeration, a lowly mouse ailment was morphed into an emergent threat
that might potentially cause nerve damage in primates. That is, nerve
damage in us.

A few years later, in a further round of “interspecies transfer”
experimentation, Baric's scientists introduced their mouse coronavirus into
flasks that held a suspension of African-green-monkey cells, human cells,
and pig-testicle cells. Then, in 2002, they announced something even more
impressive: They'd found a way to create a full-length infectious clone of
the entire mouse-hepatitis genome. Their “infectious construct” replicated
itself just like the real thing, they wrote.

Not only that, but they'd figured out how to perform their assembly
seamlessly, without any signs of human handiwork. Nobody would know if
the virus had been fabricated in a laboratory or grown in nature. Baric called
this the “no-see’'m method,” and he asserted that it had “broad and largely
unappreciated molecular biology applications.” The method was named, he
wrote, after a “very small biting insect that is occasionally found on North
Carolina beaches.”
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In 2006, Baric, Yount, and two other scientists were granted a patent for
their invisible method of fabricating a full-length infectious clone using the
seamless, no-see'm method. But this time, it wasn’t a clone of the mouse-
hepatitis virus — it was a clone of the entire deadly human SARS virus, the
one that had emerged from Chinese bats, via civets, in 2002. The Baric Lab
came to be known by some scientists as “the Wild Wild West." In 2007,
Baric said that we had entered “the golden age of coronavirus genetics.”

“I would be afraid to look in their freezers,” one virologist told me.

Baric and Shi Zhengli of the Wuhan Institute of Virology, the two top experts
on the genetic interplay between bat and human coronaviruses, began
collaborating in 2015.

VII.

I Had Not Slept a Wink"

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 21 of 45



Did the Coronavirus Escape From a Lab? 1/5/21, 8:16 AM

Virologist Shi Zhengli at the Wuhan institute of Virclogy in 2017, Photo: Feature China / Barcroft
Studios / Future Publishing / Gelty Images

Early in the pandemic, Scientific American profiled Shi Zhengli, known in
China as the “bat woman.” Shi trapped hundreds of bats in nets at the
mouths of caves in southern China, sampled their saliva and their blood,
swabbed their anuses, and gathered up their fecal pellets. Several times,
she visited and sampled bats in a mine in Mojiang, in southern China,
where, in 2012, six men set to work shoveling bat guano were sickened by a
severe lung disease, three of them fatally. Shi’'s team took the samples back
to Wuhan and analyzed whatever fragments of bat virus she could find. In
some cases, when she found a sequence that seemed particularly
significant, she experimented with it in order to understand how it might
potentially infect humans. Some of her work was funded by the National
Institutes of Health and some of it by the U.S. Defense Threat Reduction
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Agency of the Department of Defense via Peter Daszak’s EcoHealth
Alliance.

As Shi explained to Scientific American, late in December 2019, she heard
from the director of the Wuhan Institute that there was an outbreak of a new
disease in the city. Medical samples taken from hospital patients arrived at
her lab for analysis. Shi determined that the new virus was related to SARS
but even more closely related to a bat disease that her own team had found
on a virus-hunting trip: the now-famous RaTG13. Shi was surprised that the
outbreak was local, she said: “l had never expected this kind of thing to
happen in Wuhan, in central China.” The bat hiding places that she'd been
visiting were, after all, as far away as Orlando, Florida, is from New York City.
Could this new virus, she wondered, have come from her own laboratory?
She checked her records and found no exact matches. “That really took a
load off my mind,” she said. “I had not slept a wink for days.”

If one of the first thoughts that goes through the head of a lab director at
the Wuhan Institute of Virology is that the new coronavirus could have come
from her lab, then we are obliged to entertain the scientific possibility that it
could indeed have come from her lab. Right then, there should have been a
comprehensive, pockets-inside-out, fully public investigation of the
Virology Institute, along with the other important virus labs in Wuhan,
including the one close by the seafood market, headquarters of the Wuhan
CDC. There should have been interviews with scientists, interviews with
biosafety teams, close parsings of laboratory notebooks, freezer and
plumbing and decontamination systems checks — everything. It didn't
happen. The Wuhan Institute of Virology closed down its databases of viral
genomes, and the Chinese Ministry of Education sent out a directive: “Any
paper that traces the origin of the virus must be strictly and tightly
managed.”
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Shi made some WeChat posts early in 2020. “The novel 2019 coronavirus is
nature punishing the human race for keeping uncivilized living habits,” she
wrote. “l, Shi Zhengli, swear on my life that it has nothing to do with our
laboratory.” She advised those who believed rumors, and gave credence to
unreliable scientific papers, to “shut their stinking mouths.”

VIII.

“'Bug to Drug’ in 24 Hours"

It wasn’t only AIDS that changed the way the NIH funded research. The
War on Terror also influenced which diseases got the most attention. In the
late '90s, under Bill Clinton and then George W. Bush, biodefense
specialists became interested — again — in anthrax. The Defense Threat
Reduction Agency built a small anthrax factory in Nevada, using simulants,
to demonstrate how easy it would be for a terrorist to build a small anthrax
factory. And in the first year of the Bush presidency, the Defense
Intelligence Agency wrote up plans to create a vaccine-resistant form of
anthrax using state-of-the-art gene-splicery. A front-page article
describing these initiatives, “U.S. Germ Warfare Research Pushes Treaty
Limits,” appeared in the New York 7imes on September 4, 2001, one week
before 9/11. “Pentagon Says Projects Are Defense, Is Pressing Ahead,” was
the subtitle.

After the 9/11 attacks, and the mysterious anthrax mailings that began a
week later (which said, “TAKE PENACILIN [sic] NOW /DEATH TO AMERICA/
DEATH TO ISRAEL /ALLAH IS GREAT"), the desire for biopreparedness
became all consuming. Now there were emerging biothreats from humans
as well as from the evolving natural world. Fauci’s anti-terror budget went
from $53 million in 2001 to $1.7 billion in 2003. Setting aside his work
toward an AIDS vaccine, which was taking longer than he'd foreseen, Fauci
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said he would be going all out to defend against a suite of known Cold War
agents, all of which had been bred and perfected in American weapons
programs many years before — brucellosis, anthrax, tularemia, and plague,
for instance. “We are making this the highest priority,” Fauci said. “We are
really marshaling all available resources.”

1eir freezers.

<in tf

ye afraid to Ic

Vaccine development had to progress much faster, Fauci believed; he
wanted to set up “vaccine systems” and “vaccine platforms,” which could
be quickly tailored to defend against a particular emergent strain some
terrorist with an advanced biochemistry degree might have thrown together
in a laboratory. “Our goal within the next 20 years is ‘bug to drug’ in 24
hours,” Fauci said. “This would specifically meet the challenge of genetically
engineered bioagents.” The first Project BioShield contract Fauci awarded
was to VaxGen, a California pharmaceutical company, for $878 million worth
of shots of anthrax vaccine.

By 2005, so much money was going toward biothreat reduction and
preparedness that more than 750 scientisis sent a protest letter to the NIH.
Their claim was that grants to study canonical biowar diseases — anthrax,
plague, brucellosis, and tularemia, all exceptionally rare in the U.S. — had
increased by a factor of 15 since 2001, whereas funds for the study of
widespread “normal” diseases, of high public-health importance, had
decreased.

Fauci was firm in his reply: “The United States through its leaders made the
decision that this money was going to be spent on biodefense,” he said.
"We disagree with the notion that biodefense concerns are of ‘low public-
health significance. "
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In 2010, by one count, there were 249 BSL-3 laboratories and seven BSL-4
laboratories in the U.S., and more than 11,000 scientists and staffers were
authorized to handle the ultralethal germs on the government’s select
pathogen list. And yet the sole bioterrorist in living memory who actually
killed American citizens, according to the FBI — the man who sent the
anthrax letters — turned out to be one of the government’s own
researchers. Bruce lving, an eccentric, suicidal laboratory scientist from
Ohio who worked in vaccine development at Fort Detrick, allegedly wanted
to boost the fear level so as to persuade the government to buy more of the
patented, genetically engineered anthrax VaxGen vaccine, of which he was
a co-inventor. (See David Willman's fascinating biography of Ivins, Mirage
Man.) Fauci’s staff at NIH funded lvins’s vaccine laboratory and gave $100
million to VaxGen to accelerate vaccine production. (The NIH's $878 million
contract with VaxGen, however, was quietly canceled in 2006; Ivins, who
was never charged, killed himself in 2008.)

“The whole incident amounted to a snake eating its own tail,” wrote Wendy
Orent in an August 2008 piece titled "Our Own Worst Bioenemy" in the Los
Angeles Times. "No ingenious biowarrior from Al Qaeda sent the lethal
envelopes through the U.S. postal system. An American scientist did.” What
confirmed lvins’s guilt, according to the FBI, was that there was a genetic
match between the anthrax used in the killings and the strain held at Fort
Detrick.

IX.

"Weapons of Mass Disruption”

After SARS appeared in 2003, Ralph Baric's laboratory moved up the NIH
funding ladder. SARS was a “dual use"” organism — a security threat and a
zoonotic threat at the same time. In 2006, Baric wrote a long, fairly creepy
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pager on the threat of "weaponizable” viruses. Synthetic biology had made
possible new kinds of viral "weapons of mass disruption,” he wrote,
involving, for example, “rapid production of numerous candidate
bioweapons that can be simultaneously released,” a scattershot terror tactic
Baric called the “ ‘survival of the fittest’ approach.”

Baric hoped to find a SARS vaccine, but he couldn't; he kept looking for it,
year after year, supported by the NIH, long after the disease itself had been
contained. It wasn't really gone, Baric believed. Like other epidemics that
pop up and then disappear, as he told a university audience some years
later, “they don't go extinct. They are waiting to return.” What do you do if
you run a well-funded laboratory, an NIH “center of excellence,” and your
emergent virus is no longer actually making people sick? You start
squeezing it and twisting it into different shapes. Making it stand on its hind
legs and quack like a duck, or a bat. Or breathe like a person.

Baric's safety record is good — although there was a minor mouse-bite
incident in 2016, uncevered by ProPublica — and his motives are beyond
reproach: “Safe, universal, vaccine platforms are needed that can be
tailored to new pathogens as they emerge, quickly tested for safety, and
then strategically used to control new disease outbreaks in human
populations,” he wrote in a paper on public health. But the pioneering work
he did over the past 15 years — generating tiny eager single-stranded flask
monsters and pitting them against human cells, or bat cells, or gene-spliced
somewhat-human cells, or monkey cells, or humanized mice — was not
without risk, and it may have led others astray.

In 2006, for instance, Baric and his colleagues, hoping to come up with a
“vaccine strategy” for SARS, produced noninfectious virus replicon
particles (or VRPs) using the Venezuelan-equine-encephalitis virus (another
American germ-warfare agent), which they fitted with various SARS spike

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 27 of 45



Did the Coronavirus Escape From a Lab? 1/5/21, 8:16 AM

proteins. Then, wearing Tyvek suits and two pairs of gloves each, and
working in a biological safety cabinet in a BSL-3-certified laboratory, they
cloned and grew recombinant versions of the original SARS virus in an
incubator in a medium that held African-green-monkey cells. When they
had grown enough virus, the scientists swapped out one kind of spike
protein for a carefully chosen mutant, and they challenged their prototype
vaccine with it in mice.

The scientists also tried their infectious SARS clones in something called an
air-liquid interface, using a relatively new type of cell culture developed by
Raymond Pickles of the University of North Carolina’s Cystic Fibrosis
Center. Pickles had perfected a method of emulating the traits of human
airway tissue by cultivating cells taken from lung-disease patients —
nurturing the culture over four to six weeks in such a way that the cells
differentiated and developed a crop of tiny moving hairs, or cilia, on top and
goblet cells within that produced real human mucus. In fact, before
infecting these HAE (human airway epithelial) cells with a virus, the lab
worker must sometimes rinse off some of the accumulated mucus, as if
helping the lab-grown tissue to clear its throat. So Baric was exposing and
adapting his engineered viruses to an extraordinarily true-to-life
environment — the juicy, sticky, hairy inner surface of our breathing
apparatus.

SARS-2 seems almost perfectly calibrated to grab and ransack our
breathing cells and choke the life out of them. “By the time SARS-CoV-2
was first detected in late 2019, it was already pre-adapted to human
transmission,” Alina Chan and her co-authors have written, whereas SARS,
when it first appeared in 2003, underwent “numerous adaptive mutations”
before settling down. Perhaps viral nature hit a bull’'s-eye of airborne
infectivity, with almost no mutational drift, no period of accommodation and
adjustment, or perhaps some lab worker somewhere, inspired by Baric's
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work with human airway tissue, took a spike protein that was specially
groomed to colonize and thrive deep in the ciliated, mucosal tunnels of our
inner core and cloned it onto some existing viral bat backbone. It could have
happened in Wuhan, but — because anyone can now “print out” a fully
infectious clone of any sequenced disease — it could also have happened
at Fort Detrick, or in Texas, or in Italy, or in Rotterdam, or in Wisconsin, or in
some other citadel of coronaviral inquiry. No conspiracy — just scientific
ambition, and the urge to take exciting risks and make new things, and the
fear of terrorism, and the fear of getting sick. Plus a whole lot of
government money.

e

"Risky Areas for Spillover”

Project Bioshield began to fade by the end of the Bush administration,
although the expensive high-containment laboratories, controversial
preservers and incubators of past and future epidemics, remain. By 2010,
some BioShield projects had dissolved into Obama'’s Predict program,
which paid for laboratories and staff in 60 “risky areas for spillover” around
the world. Jonna Mazet, a veterinary scientist from the University of
California, Davis, was in charge of Predict, which was a component of
USAID's “Emerging Pandemic Threats"” program. Her far-flung teams
collected samples from 164,000 animals and humans and claimed to have
found “almost 1,200 potentially zoonotic viruses, among them 160 novel
coronaviruses, including multiple SARS- and MERS-like coronaviruses." The
fruits of Predict’s exotic harvest were studied and circulated in laboratories
worldwide, and their genetic sequences became part of GenBank, the NIH's
genome database, where any curious RNA wrangler anywhere could quickly
synthesize snippets of code and test out a new disease on human cells.
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Baric, Jonna Mazet, and Peter Daszak of EcoHealth worked together for
years — and Daszak also routed Predict money to Shi Zhengli's bat-
surveillance team in Wuhan through his nonprofit, mingling it with NIH
money and money from the U.S. Defense Threat Reduction Agency. In 2013,
Mazet announced that Shi Zhengli's virus hunters, with Predict’s support,
had, for the first time, isolated and cultured a live SARS-like virus from bats
and demonstrated that this virus could bind to the human ACE2, or
“angiotensin-converting enzyme 2," receptor, which Baric’s laboratory had
determined to be the sine qua non of human infectivity. “This work shows
that these viruses can directly infect humans and validates our assumption
that we should be searching for viruses of pandemic potential before they
spill over to people,” Mazet saig.

Daszak, for his part, seems to have viewed his bat quests as part of an epic,
quasi-religious death match. In a paper from 2008, Daszak and a co-author
described Bruegel’s painting The Fall of the Rebel Angels and compared it
to the contemporary human biological condition. The fallen angels could be
seen as pathogenic organisms that had descended “through an
evolutionary (not spiritual) pathway that takes them to a netherworld where
they can feed only on our genes, our cells, our flesh,” Daszak wrote. “Will
we succumb to the multitudinous horde? Are we to be cast downward into
chthonic chaos represented here by the heaped up gibbering
phantasmagory against which we rail and struggle?”

XI.

“Lab-Made?"

There are, in fact, some helpful points of agreement between zoonoticists
— those who believe in a natural origin of the SARS-2 virus — and those
who believe that it probably came from a laboratory. Both sides agree, when
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pressed, that a lab origin can’t be conclusively ruled out and a natural origin
can't be ruled out either — because nature, after all, is capable of
improbable, teleological-seeming achievements. Both sides also agree, for
the most part, that the spillover event that began the human outbreak
probably happened only once, or a few times, quite recently, and not many
times over a longer period. They agree that bat virus RaTG13 (named for the
Rinolophus affinus bat, from Tongguan, in 2013) is the closest match to the
human virus that has yet been found, and that although the two viruses are
very similar, the spike protein of the bat virus lacks the features the human
spike protein possesses that enable it to work efficiently with human tissue.

Zoonoticists hold that SARS-2's crucial features — the furin cleavage site
and the ACE2 receptor — are the result of a recombinant event involving a
bat coronavirus (perhaps RaTG13 or a virus closely related to it) and
another, unknown virus. Early on, researchers proposed that it could be a
shake sold at the seafood market — a Chinese cobra or a banded krait —
but no: Snakes don't typically carry coronaviruses. Then there was a
thought that the disease came from sick smuggled pangolins, because
there existed a certain pangolin coronavirus that was, inexplicably, almost
identical in its spike protein to the human coronavirus — but then, no: There
turned out to be questions about the reliability of the genetic information in
that diseased-pangolin data set, on top of which there were no pangolins
for sale at the Wuhan market. Then a group from China’s government
veterinary laboratory at Harbin tried infecting beagles, pigs, chickens,
ducks, ferrets, and cats with SARS-2 to see if they could be carriers. (Cats
and ferrets got sick; pigs, ducks, and most dogs did not.)

In September, some scientists at the University of Michigan, led by Yang
Zhang, reported that they had created a “computational pipeline” to screen

nearly a hundred possible intermediate hosts, including the Sumatran
orangutan, the Western gorilla, the Olive baboon, the crab-eating macaque,
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and the bonobo. All these primates were “permissive” to the SARS-2
coronavirus and should undergo “further experimentational investigation,”
the scientists proposed.

Despite this wide-ranging effort, there is at the moment no animal host that
zoonoticists can point to as the missing link. There's also no single, agreed-
upon hypothesis to explain how the disease may have traveled from the bat
reservoirs of Yunnan all the way to Wuhan, seven hours by train, without

leaving any sick people behind and without infecting anyone along the way.

The zoonoticists say that we shouldn’t find it troubling that virologists have
been inserting and deleting furin cleavage sites and ACE2-receptor-binding
domains in experimental viral spike proteins for years: The fact that
virologists have been doing these things in laboratories, in advance of the
pandemic, is to be taken as a sign of their prescience, not of their folly. But |
keep returning to the basic, puzzling fact: This patchwork pathogen, which
allegedly has evolved without human meddling, first came to notice in the
only city in the world with a laboratory that was paid for years by the U.S.
government to perform experiments on certain obscure and heretofore
unpublicized strains of bat viruses — which bat viruses then turned out to
be, out of all the organisms on the planet, the ones that are most closely
related to the disease. What are the odds?

In July, | discovered a number of volunteer analysts who were doing a new
kind of forensic, samizdat science, hunched over the letter code of the
SARS-2 genome like scholars deciphering the cuneiform impressions in
Linear B tablets. There were the anonymous authors of Project Evidence, on
GitHub, who “disavow all racism and violent attacks, including those which
are aimed at Asian or Chinese people,” and there was Yuri Deigin, a biotech
entrepreneur from Canada, who wrote & massive, lucid naper on Medium,
“Lab-Made?,” which illumined the mysteries of the spike protein. Jonathan
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Latham of the Bioscience Resource Project, with his co-author Allison
Wilson, wrote two important papers: one a calm, unsparing overview of
laboratory accidents and rash research and the other a close look at the
smali gutbreak of an unexplained viral pneumonia in a bat-infested copper
mine in 2012. | corresponded with Alina Chan (now the subject of a nicely
turned piece in Boston magazine by Rowan Jacobsen) and with the
pseudonymous Billy Bostickson, a tireless researcher whose Twitter photo
is a cartoon of an injured experimental monkey, and Monali Rahalkar, of the
Agharkar Research Institute in Pune, India, who wrote a paper with her
husband, Rahul Bahulikar, that also sheds light on the story of the bat-
guano-shoveling men whose virus was remarkably like SARS-2, except that
it was not nearly as catching. | talked to Rossana Segreto, a molecular
biologist at the University of Innsbruck, whose paper, “Is Considering a
Genetic-Manipulation Origin for SARS-CoV-2 a Conspiracy Theory That
Must Be Censored?,” co-authored with Yuri Deigin, was finally published in
November under a milder title; it argued that SARS-2's most notable
features, the furin site and the human ACE2-binding domain, were unlikely
to have arisen simultaneously and “might be the result of lab manipulation
techniques such as site directed mutagenesis.” Segreto is also the person
who first established that a bat-virus fragment named BtCoV/4991,
identified in 2013, was 100 percent identical to the closest known cousin to
SARS-CoV-2, the bat virus RaTG13, thereby proving that the virus closest to
the SARS-2-pandemic virus was linked back not to a bat cave but to a mine
shaft, and that this same virus had been stored and worked on in the
Wuhan Institute for years. This made possible the first big investigative
piece on SARS-2's origins, in the Times of London, in July: “Nobody can
deny the bravery of scientists who risked their lives harvesting the highly
infectious virus,” the Times authors write. “But did their courageous
detective work lead inadvertently to a global disaster?”
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XIl.

A New, Non-Natural Risk"

In 2011, a tall, confident Dutch scientist, Ron Fouchier, using grant money
from Fauci’s group at NIH, created a mutant form of highly pathogenic avian
influenza, H5N1, and passaged it ten times through ferrets in order to prove
that he could “force” (his word) this potentially fatal disease to infect
mammals, including humans, “via aerosols or respiratory droplets.” Fouchier
said his findings indicated that these avian influenza viruses, thus forced,
“pose a risk of becoming pandemic in humans.”

This experiment was too much for some scientists: Why, out of a desire to
prove that something extremely infectious could happen, would you make it
happen? And why would the U.S. government feel compelled to pay for it to
happen? Late in 2011, Marc Lipsitch of the Harvard School of Public Health
got together with several other dismayed onlookers to ring the gong for
caution. On January 8, 2012, the New York Times published a scorcher of
an.editorial, "An Engineered Doomsday.” “We cannot say there would be no
benefits at all from studying the virus,” the Times said. “But the
consequences, should the virus escape, are too devastating to risk.”

These gain-of-function experiments were an important part of the NIH's
approach to vaccine development, and Anthony Fauci was reluctant to stop
funding them. He and Francis Collins, director of the National Institutes of
Health, along with Gary Nabel, NIAID director of vaccine research,
published an opinion piece in the Washington Post in which they contended
that the ferret flu experiments, and others like them, were “a risk worth
taking." “Important information and insights can come from generating a
potentially dangerous virus in the laboratory,” they wrote; the work can
"help delineate the principles of virus transmission between species.” The
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work was safe because the viruses were stored in a high-security lab, they
believed, and the work was necessary because nature was always coming
up with new threats. “Nature is the worst bioterrorist,” Fauci told a reporter.
“We know that through history.”

Soon afterward, there followed some distressing screwups in secure federal
laboratories involving live anthrax, live smallpox, and live avian influenza.
These got attention in the science press. Then Lipsitch’s activists (calling
themselves the Cambridge Working Group) sent around a strong statement
on the perils of research with “Potential Pandemic Pathogens,” signed by
more than a hundred scientists. The work might “trigger outbreaks that
would be difficult or impossible to control,” the signers said. Fauci
reconsidered, and the White House in 2014 announced that there would be
a "pause” in the funding of new influenza, SARS, and MERS gain-of-
function research.

Baric, in North Carolina, was not happy. He had a number of gain-of-
function experiments with pathogenic viruses in progress. “It took me ten
seconds to realize that most of them were going to be affected,” he told
letter to an NIH review board expressing their “profound concerns.” “This
decision will significantly inhibit our capacity to respond quickly and
effectively to future outbreaks of SARS-like or MERS-like coronaviruses,
which continue to circulate in bat populations and camels,” they wrote. The
funding ban was itself dangerous, they argued. "Emerging coronaviruses in
nature do not observe a mandated pause.”

Hoping to smooth over controversy by showing due diligence, the National
Science Advisory Board for Biosecurity, founded in the BioShield era under
President Bush, paid a consulting firm, Gryphon Scientific, to write a report
on gain-of-function research, which by now was simply referred to as GoF.
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In chapter six of this thousand-page dissertation, published in April 2016,
the consultants take up the question of coronaviruses. “Increasing the
transmissibility of the coronaviruses could significantly increase the chance
of a global pandemic due to a laboratory accident,” they wrote.

The Cambridge Working Group continued to write letters of protest and
plead for restraint and sanity. Steven Salzberg, a professor of biomedical
engineering at Johns Hopkins, said, “We have enough problems simply
keeping up with the current flu outbreaks — and now with Ebola — without
scientists creating incredibly deadly new viruses that might accidentally
escape their labs.” David Relman of Stanford Medical School said, “It is
unethical to place so many members of the public at risk and then consult
only scientists — or, even worse, just a small subset of scientists — and
exclude others from the decision-making and oversight process.” Richard
Ebright wrote that creating and evaluating new threats very seldom
increases security: “Doing so in biology — where the number of potential
threats is nearly infinite, and where the asymmetry between the ease of
creating threats and the difficulty of addressing threats is nearly absolute —
is especially counterproductive.” Lynn Klotz wrote, “Awful as a pandemic
brought on by the escape of a variant H5N1 virus might be, it is SARS that
now presents the greatest risk. The worry is less about recurrence of a
natural SARS outbreak than of yet another escape from a laboratory
researching it to help protect against a natural outbreak.” Marc Lipsitch
argued that gain-of-function experiments can mislead, “resulting in worse
not better decisions,” and that the entire gain-of-function debate as
overseen by the NIH was heavily weighted in favor of scientific insiders and
“distinctly unwelcoming of public participation.”

Nariyoshi Shinomiya, a professor of physiology and nano-medicine at the
National Defense Medical College in Japan, offered this warning: “Similar to
nuclear or chemical weapons there is no going back once we get a thing in
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our hands.”

But in the end, Baric was allowed to proceed with his experiments, and the
research papers that resulted, showered with money, became a sort of
Anarchist’s Cookbook for the rest of the scientific world. In November 2015,
Baric and colleagues published & collaboration paper with Shi Zhengli titled
“A SARS-like Cluster of Circulating Bat Coronaviruses Shows Potential for
Human Emergence.” Into a human SARS virus that they had adapted so that
it would work in mice, Baric and Shi et al. inserted the spike protein of a bat
virus, SHC014, discovered by Shi in southern China. They dabbed the mice
nasally with virus and waited, looking for signs of sickness: “hunching,
ruffled fur.” They also infected human airway cells with the mouse-adapted
bat-spike-in-a-human-virus backbone. In both mice and human airway
cells, the chimeric virus caused a “robust infection.”

This proved, Baric and Shi believed, that you did not need civets or other
intermediate hosts in order for bats to cause an epidemic in humans and
that therefore all the SARS-like viruses circulating in bat populations “may
pose a future threat.” Peter Daszak, who had used Predict funds to pay Shi
for her work on the paper, was impressed by this conclusion; the findings,
he said, “move this virus from a candidate emerging pathogen to a clear
and present danger.’

Richard Ebright was trenchantly unenthusiastic. “The only impact of this
work," he said, "is the creation, in a lab, of a new, non-natural risk.”

Early in 2016, Baric and Shi again collaborated. Shi sent Baric a fresh bat
virus spike protein, and Baric inserted it into the backbone of a human
SARS virus and then used that infectious clone to attack human airway
cells. “"The virus readily and efficiently replicated in cultured human airway
tissues, suggesting an ability to potentially jump directly to humans,”
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reported the UNC's website. This time, they also used the bat-human
hybrid virus to infect transgenic humanized mice that grew human ACE2
protein. The mice, young and old, lost weight and died, proving, again, that
this particular bat virus was potentially “poised to emerge in human
populations.” It was “an ongoing threat,” Baric wrote. But was it? Civets and
camels that are exposed to a lot of bat-guano dust may be an ongoing
threat and a manageable one. But the bats themselves just want to hang in
their caves and not be bothered by frowning sightseers in spacesuits who
want to poke Q-tips in their bottoms. This 2016 “poised for human
emergence"” paper was supported by eight different NIH grants. In 2015,
Baric's lab received $8.3 million from the NIH; in 2016, it received $10.5
million.

Gain-of-function research came roaring back under Trump and Fauci. “The
National Institutes of Health will again fund research that makes viruses
more dangerous,” said an article in Nature in December 2017. Carrie
Wolinetz of the NIH's office of science policy defended the decision. “These
experiments will help us get ahead of viruses that are already out there and
pose a real and present danger to human health,” she told The Lancet. The
NIH, Wolinetz said, was committed to a leadership role with gain-of-
function research internationally. “If we are pursuing this research in an
active way, we will be much better positioned to develop protection and
countermeasures should something bad happen in another country.”

A reporter asked Marc Lipsitch what he thought of the resumption of NIH
funding. Gain-of-function experiments “have done almost nothing to
improve our preparedness for pandemics,” he said, "yet they risked creating
an accidental pandemic.”

XIIl.
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“Proximity Is a Problem”

In April, four months into the coronavirus emergency, a deputy director at
the NIH wrote an email to EcoHealth Alliance. “You are instructed to cease
providing any funds to Wuhan Institute of Virology," it said. In response,
Daszak and the chief scientific officer of New England Biolabs (a company
that sells seamless gene-splicing products to laboratories, among other
things) got 77 Nobel Prize winners to sign a statement saying that the
cancellation deprived the “nation and the world of highly regarded science
that could help control one of the greatest health crises in modern history
and those that may arise in the future.” Later, as a condition of further
funding, the NIH wrote to say it wanted Daszak to arrange an outside
inspection of the Wuhan lab and to procure from Wuhan's scientists a
sample of whatever they'd used to sequence the SARS-2 virus. Daszak was
outraged ("l am not trained as a private detective"”), and again he fought
back. He was reluctant to give up his own secrets, too. “Conspiracy-theory
outlets and politically motivated organizations have made Freedom of
Information Act requests on our grants and all of our letters and emails to

reveal everything we do.”

But Daszak has survived — even prospered. Recently, The Lancet made him
the lead investigator in its inquiry into the origins of the pandemic, and the
World Health Organization named him to its ten-person origins
investigation. (“We're still close enough to the origin to really find out more

The NIH has also set up an ambitious new international program, called
CREID, which stands for Centers for Research in Emerging Infectious
Diseases, and it has put Daszak’s EcoHealth in charge of trapping animals
and looking for obscure bat viruses in Singapore, Malaysia, and Thailand.
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Baric is one of Daszak’s partners in CREID. The virus hunting and collecting,
which Richard Ebright likens to “looking for a gas leak with a lighted match,”
will continue and widen with U.S. funding. “We're going to work in remote
parts of Malaysia and Thailand to get to the front line of where the next
pandemic is going to start,” Daszak told NPR.

In May, an interviewer from the People’s Pharmacy website asked Baric if he
had any thoughts on whether the coronavirus began with a natural bat-to-
human transfer. “Or was there something a little bit more, perhaps, insidious
involved?"

“"Well, of course the answers to those questions are in China,” Baric replied.
“Exactly how they work in that facility is something that would be very
difficult for a Westerner to know,” he said. “The main problems that the
Institute of Virology has is that the outbreak occurred in close proximity to
that Institute. That Institute has in essence the best collection of virologists
in the world that have gone out and sought out, and isolated, and sampled
bat species throughout Southeast Asia. So they have a very large collection
of viruses in their laboratory. And so it's — you know — proximity is a
problem. It's a problem.”

Over the course of the fall, and especially after the election muffled Donald
Trump’s influence over the country’s public-health apparatus, that proximity
problem — and the uncomfortable questions of origins it raised — began to
grow somewhat more discussable. The BBC, Le Monde, and Italy’s RAI have
all recently taken seriously the scientific possibility of a lab leak. In late
October, the World Health Organization convened the first meeting of its
second inquiry into the origins of the disease. The WHO's effort is perhaps
the world'’s best chance to satisfy its curiosity about goings-on at the
Wuhan Institute of Virology and at the Wuhan CDC's virus lab near the
Wuhan seafood market. But, as the New York Times has reported, the
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WHO's information gathering has been hindered by Chinese secretiveness
since February, when an initial investigative team sent to Beijing was told its
members’ access to scientists would be restricted and that it couldn't visit
the seafood market, then considered a hub of the pandemic.

When a BBC video team tried to inspect the Yunnan mine shaft, they found
the road to the mine blocked by a strategically parked truck that had
“broken down" shortly before they arrived. Reporter John Sudworth asked
Daszak, one of the ten members of the second WHO investigative team,
whether he would push for access to the Wuhan Institute of Virology.
“That's not my job to do that,” Daszak replied.

In November, David Relman, the Stanford microbiologist, one of the most
thoughtful of the voices warning against gain-of-function research,
published & paper in Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences on
the urgent need to unravel the origins of COVID-19. “If SARS-CoV-2
escaped from a lab to cause the pandemic,” he wrote, “it will become
critical to understand the chain of events and prevent this from happening
again.” Conflicts of interest by researchers and administrators will need to
be addressed, Relman wrote; to reach the truth, the investigation must be
transparent, international, and, as much as possible, unpolitical. “A more
complete understanding of the origins of COVID-19 clearly serves the
interests of every person in every country on this planet.”

“The world is sitting on a precedent-setting decision right now,” wrote Alina
Chan on December 8. "It is unclear if SARS2 is 100 percent natural or
emerged due to lab/research activities. If we walk away from this,
demonstrating that we cannot effectively investigate its origins, it will pave
the way for future COVIDS.”

Just before this issue of New York went to press, | reached Ralph Baric by
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phone and asked him where he now believed SARS-2 came from. (Anthony
Fauci, Shi Zhengli, and Peter Daszak didn't respond to emails, and Kristian
Andersen said he was busy with other things.) Baric said he still thought the
virus came from bats in southern China, perhaps directly, or possibly via an
intermediate host, although the smuggled pangolins, in his view, were a red
herring. The disease evolved in humans over time without being noticed, he
suspected, becoming gradually more infectious, and eventually a person
carried it to Wuhan “and the pandemic took off.” Then he said, “Can you
rule out a laboratory escape? The answer in this case is probably not.”

XIV.

Transmission
So how did we actually get this disease?

Here's what | think happened. In April 2012, in a copper mine in Mojiang,
China, three men were given an awful job — they were told to shovel bat
guano out of a mine shaft. They went to work and shoveled guano for seven
hours a day in the confined, insufficiently ventilated space of the mine
shaft, and by the end of the week, they were sick with a viral pneumonia of
unknown etiology. Three more, younger shovelers were hired to replace the
ones who were out sick.

The viral load in their lungs was so huge, because of all the guano dust, that
their lungs became a kind of accelerated laboratory passaging experiment,
as Jonathan Latham and Allison Wilson have written, forcing the virus to
switch its allegiance from bats to humans. SARS experts were consulted,
and the disease was judged to be SARS-like but not SARS. It was
something new. (Shi Zhengli told Scientific American that the guano
shovelers had died of a fungal disease, but, as Monali Rahalkar pointed out,
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they were treated with antivirals, and their symptoms were consistent with
viral pneumonia with attendant secondary fungal infections.)

Although it was a severe disease, and in the end three of the shovelers died,
there was no resultant epidemic. It was actually a case of industrial
overexposure to an infectious substance — what we might call a massive
OSHA violation. The bat disease that the men encountered wasn't
necessarily all that dangerous except in an environment of
immunosuppressive overload.

Peter Daszak and Shi Zhengli were interested, of course, because this
unidentified coronavirus disease involved bats and people. Of the
fragmentary bits of virus Shi retrieved from the mine shaft, one was SARS-
like, and Shi sequenced it and called it BtCoV/4991 and published a paper
about it. Several times —in 2016 and 2018 and 2019 — this most
interesting sample, a portion of what we now know as RaTG13, was taken
out of the freezers in Shi's lab and worked on in undisclosed ways. (Peter
Daszak claims that these samples have disintegrated and can't be validated
or studied.) Samples of the nameless human disease also traveled back to
the Wuhan Institute of Virology — few specifics about these valuable
specimens have been released by Chinese sources, however.

This is the period in the story that demands a very close investigation, when
chimeric assemblages may have been created and serially passaged, using
BtCoV/4991, a.k.a. RaTG13, and other bat viruses, perhaps along with forms
of the human virus. It's when Shi and Baric both published papers that were
about what happened when you hot-swapped mutant spike proteins
between bat viruses and human viruses.

The link, via the renamed sample BtCoV/4991, to the copper mine is of
exceptional importance because of the one huge difference between the
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unnamed guano shovelers’ virus and the SARS-2 virus that is now ravaging,
for example, California: transmissibility. Airborne human-to-human
transmissibility — the kind of thing that gain-of-functioneers like Ron
Fouchier and Ralph Baric were aiming at, in order to demonstrate what Baric
called "lurking threats” — is COVID-19's crucial distinguishing feature. If six
men had gotten extremely sick with COVID-19 back in 2012 in southern
China, doctors and nurses in the hospital where they lay dying would likely
have gotten sick as well. There might have been hundreds or thousands of
cases. Instead, only the shovelers themselves, who had breathed a heavy
concentration of guano dust for days, got it.

The existence of bat virus RaTG13 is therefore not necessarily evidence of a
natural bat origin. In fact, it seems to me to imply the opposite: New
functional components may have been overlaid onto or inserted into the
RaTG13 genome, new Tinkertoy intermolecular manipulations, especially to
its spike protein, which have the effect of making it unprecedentedly
infectious in human airways.

This is where the uniquely peculiar furin insert and/or the human-tuned
ACE2-receptor-binding domain may come in — although it's also possible
that either of these elements could have evolved as part of some multistep
zoonotic process. But in the climate of gonzo laboratory experimentation, at
a time when all sorts of tweaked variants and amped-up substitutions were
being tested on cell cultures and in the lungs of humanized mice and other
experimental animals, isn't it possible that somebody in Wuhan took the
virus that had been isolated from human samples, or the RaTG13 bat virus
sequence, or both (or other viruses from that same mine shaft that Shi
Zhengli has recently mentioned in passing), and used them to create a
challenge disease for vaccine research — a chopped-and-channeled
version of RaTG13 or the miners’ virus that included elements that would
make it thrive and even rampage in people? And then what if, during an

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 44 of 45



Did the Coronavirus Escape From a Lab? 1/5/21, 8:16 AM

experiment one afternoon, this new, virulent, human-infecting, furin-ready
virus got out?

For more than 15 years, coronavirologists strove to prove that the threat of
SARS was ever present and must be defended against, and they proved it
by showing how they could doctor the viruses they stored in order to force
them to jump species and go directly from bats to humans. More and more
bat viruses came in from the field teams, and they were sequenced and
synthesized and “rewired,” to use a term that Baric likes. In this international
potluck supper of genetic cookery, hundreds of new variant diseases were
invented and stored. And then one day, perhaps, somebody messed up. It's
at least a reasonable, "parsimonious” explanation of what might have
happened.

This may be the great scientific meta-experiment of the 21st century. Could
a world full of scientists do all kinds of reckless recombinant things with
viral diseases for many years and successfully avoid a serious outbreak?
The hypothesis was that, yes, it was doable. The risk was worth taking.
There would be no pandemic.

| hope the vaccine works.

*This article appears in the January 4, 2021, issue of New York Magazine.
Subscribe Now!

One Great Story: A Nightly Newsletter for the Best
of New York

The one story you shouldn't miss today, selected by New York's editors.

https://nymag.com/intelligencer/article/coronavirus-lab-escape-theory.htmi Page 45 of 45



The World Needs a Real Investigation Into the Origins of Covid-19 - WSJ

This copy is for yourpersenal, nun-commercial use oniy. Yoorder presentaticn-reacdy copies for disteibution to your colleagues, clients orcustammrsvisit

https//www direprint s.com,

hitps/nwvwassicom/ertcies/the-warid-sead =el-i igation-fito-the-orgins-of-covid-19 11610728316

LIFE&ARTS | IDEAS | ESSAY

The World Needs a Real Investigation Into
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Dr.ShiZhingli, whose lab at the Wuhan Institute of Virology has beena suspected source of the coronavirus, in 2017.
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In the first week of January, scientists representing the World Health Organization
(WHO) were due to arrive in China to trace the origins of Covid-19. The team membership
and terms of reference were preapproved by the Chinese government, yet at the last
minute Beijing denied enfry to the investigators. This prompted WHO fo take the rare step
of criticizing China, which relented and allowed the group to enter the country this week.

The brief standoff highlights a more serious probleny: the inadequacy of WHO's current
investigative framework for exploring all plausible origins of Covid-19. The world needs
an inguiry that considers not just natural origins but the possibility that SARS-CoV-2, the
virus that causes Covid-19, escaped from a laboratory. The WHO team, however, plans to
build on reports by Chinese scientists rather than mount an independent investigation.
Giventhat Chinese authorities have been slow Lo release information, penalized scientists
and doctors who shared clinical and genomic details of the novel coronavirus, and have
since demonstrated a keen interest in controlling the narrative of how the virus emerged,
this 1s not a promising foundation for WHO's investigation.

The WHO team includes experis who traced the origins of Ebola and MERS cuibreaks, but
critics are concerned that it doesn’t have the expertise for an investigation that would
examine possible lab origins, Dr. David Relman of Stanford University, who raised the
possibiiity early on that the virus might have leaked from alab, told us: “Based on the
scant information that has been shared publicly about the WHO investigation, it doesn’t
appear that WHO has adequately represented the range of views and perspectives of key
stakeholders or incorporated all needed forms of expertise.” Responding to whether the
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; WHO team will investigate lab origins, Dr. Peter
Critics are concerned Ben Embarek, the leader of the team, told us, “If

that the WHO team our studies point to a possible lab accident, then
other international mechanisms would be

) involved to document such an event. It would
expertise for an take time and additional types of expertise”

investigation that would
examine possible lab
origins of the

doesn’t have the

coronavirus.

Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus, director-general of the World Health Organization, at a press
conference in March 2020.
PHOTO:SALVATORE DI NOLFI/ASSOCIATED PRESS

Could the virus have escaped from a laboratory? Then-deputy U.S. national security
adviser Matthew Pottinger told international leaders late last year that the latest
mtelligence points to SARS-CoV-2 having originated from the Wahan Institute of Virology
(WIV). This intelligence has not been made public, and China has denied that the virus
came from a lab. Dr. Shi Zhengli, whose lab at WIV has been a suspected source of the

virus, told Scientific American fast March that “none of the [early SARS-CoV-2] sequences
matched those of the viruses her team had sampled from bat caves.”

The hypothesis that SARS-CoV-2 originated in a lab remains controversial. Last March, in
the journal Nature Medicine, Dr. Kristian Andersen of the Scripps Researcil Institute and
colleagues asserted that “SARS-CoV-2 is not alaboratory construct or a purposefully
manipulated virus.” They said there was no evidence to support lab-based origins and
that the available data was consistent with natural evolution. Dr. David Robertson of the
University of Glasgow told us that “SARS-CoV-2 is just too different to the [viruses] we
were aware of prior to its emergence”

InNovember, however, in the journal PNAS, Dr.

b *3e 1 ,
The ablllty to build Relman wrote that Dr. Andersen’s argument
Coronavirus genomes didn’t acknowledge that unpubhished viruses

closely related to SARS-CoV-2 could have been
studied in alaboratory. For more than a decade,
lnallipulaiioﬂ has Dr. Shi has been publishing experiments on
existed for years. “chimera” coronaviruses, built by inserting
parts of newly found viruses into better known
viruses to understand how novel viruses could

without leaving traces of

infect human cells. These were used to assess the risk that such viruses counld spill over

https://www.wsj.com/articles/the-world-needs-a-real-investigation-into-the-origins-of-covid-19-11610728316 Page 2 of 5



The World Needs a Real Investigation Into the Origins of Covid-19 - WSJ 117/21,12:11 PM

into huwmans.

The ability to build coronavirus genomes without leaving traces of manipulation has
existed for years. Dr. Ralph Baric of the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, a
world-leading coronavirus expertand collaborator of Dr. Shi, told anItalian television
documentary last June, “In sequence datahases there were sequences for a large number
of bat coronaviruses that were SARS-like, reported out of China.” He added that “whether
the virus existed beforehand, it would only be within the records of the Institute of
Virology in Wuhan.”

For some scientists, the location of the first
detected outhreak is enough to raise suspicions.
Inthe words of Dr. Richard Ebright of Rutgers
University, “the outbreak occurred on the

MOREIN IDEAS
‘Robots Turn 100—and Still Enthrall Us

The World Neecs a Real Investigation Into the doorstep of laboratories that conduct the

QOrigins of Covid19 world’s largest research project on horseshoe-
How Religion Shaped Modern Economics bat viruses, that have the world’s largest

collection of horseshoe-bat viruses, and that
E Ching's Technological e 3 LR | s
The Danger of Exaqqerating China's Techndlogical - yossessed and worked with the world’s closest

Prowess

seguenced relative of the outbreak virus. The

laboratories actively searched for new

horseshoe-batviruses in horseshoe-bat colonies
inncaves in remote rural areas in Yunnan province, brought those new horseshoe-bat
viruses to Wuhan, and then mass-produced and studied those new horseshoe-bat viruses,
year-round, inside Wuhan.”

Such concerns have gained prominence over the past year and were recently exploredina

much-discussed article in New York magazine, “The Lab-Leak Hypothesis” by Nicholson

Baker.

In January 2020, a police officer stands guard outside the seafood market in Wuhan, China, where the coronavirus was first detected.
PHOTO:HECTORRETAMAL /AFP/GETTY IMAGES

SARS viruses are known to have escaped previously from laboratories in Singapore,
Taiwan and twice i Beijing. Dr. Maciej Boni of Pennsylvania State University told us that
if the virus escaped from the Wuhan iab (though he thinks this is unlikely}, he would
expect that “some of the early December cases should be traceable to WIV employees,
family members of WIV employees or frequent social contacts of WIV emplovees. If this
evidenceis presented, it will be the first ‘positive evidence’ that SARS-CoV-2 may have a
iab origin.”

What would it take to properly investigate possible lab origins? Dr. Relman said that “it
will be eritical to obtain independently verified, time-stamped records of sample
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To stop the next pandemic, we need to unravel the

origins of COVID-19

David A. Relman®®<<-1¢5

We find ourselves ten months into one of the most
catastrophic global health events of our lifetime and,
disturbingly, we still do not know how it began. What's
even more troubling is that despite the critical impor-
tance of this question, efforts to investigate the origins
of the severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus
2 (SARS-CoV-2) virus and of the associated disease,
coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19), have become
mired in politics, poorly supported assumptions and
assertions, and incomplete information.

SARS-CoV-2 is a betacoronavirus whose apparent
closest relatives, RaTG13 and RmYNO2, are reported

to have been collected from bats in 2013 and 2019,
respectively, in Yunnan Province, China (1). COVID-19
was first reported in December 2019 more than 1,000
miles away in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China.
Beyond these facts, the "origin story” is missing many
key details, including a plausible and suitably detailed
recent evolutionary history of the virus, the identity
and provenance of its most recent ancestors, and sur-
prisingly, the place, time, and mechanism of transmis-
sion of the first human infection. Even though a
definitive answer may not be forthcoming, and even
though an objective analysis requires addressing

To avoid or mitigate the dire consequences of this and future pandemics (here, people in PPE bury a victim in Delhi, India
in June), unraveling the origins of SARS-CoV-2 and COVID-19 will be essential—even though a definitive answer may be
elusive, and an objective analysis means broaching some uncomfortable possibilities. Image credit: Shutterstock/
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From: Kosub, David (NIH/OD} [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3E3 ECCFS7FAEAFCFAECAA7885F39BEES-KOSUBD]

Sent: 4/29/20207:01:32 PM

To: Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=782921b9f08249b59a582e9316963{5f-blackj]; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs /ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]

cC: OER Press Group [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=0373283dff4042969ea109f86919dc9b-OER Press G]
Subject: RE: OER PRESS/NEED YOUR HELP: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Thank youboth, 'l relay to OCPL [ e

David

From: Black, Jodi (NIH/0D) (E] I ®I®

Sent: Wednesday, April29, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®® Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]l 0 ®®
Cc: OER Press Group <OERPressGroup@mail.nih.gov>

Subject: Re: OER PRESS/NEED YOUR HELP: Mediainquirieson EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Davic, [ e
.
-
=

Hope that helps

Best,
Jodi

Jodi B. Black, PhD, MMSc¢
Deputy Director
Office of Extramural Research, NIH

From: Mike Lauer (o6

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 at 2:43 PM

To: DavidKosub [ ®) @), Jodi OER
Cc: OER Press Group <QOERPressGroup@mail.nih.gov>, Mike Lauer[ [ ®) 6)
Subject: Re: OER PRESS/NEED YOUR HELP: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi David - our WG meetingis on break. [ O
. ]

Many thanks, Mike




From: "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"[" ) (©)

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 at 2:31 PM

To: "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]" (NGO “Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" IN®©

Cc: OER Press Group <QERPressGroup@mailnih.gov>
Subject: FW: OER PRESS/NEED YOUR HELP: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Jodi,

Would you be able toclear the revised statement from OCPLbelow in Mike’sabsence? They requested aresponse and
are gettinginundated with requests on this

THanks

David

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ T m) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, April29, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Fine, Amanda(NIH/OD)[E][ 0 ®®

Cc: Myles,Renate (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®® Wojtowicz, Emma(NIH/OD)[EIL  ®©

Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E][ = ®) (6); OER Press Group <QERPressGroup@maii nih gov>; Lauer, Michael

(NIH/OD) [E] IR 5©

Subject: Re: FOR INPUTAND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Amanda — Sorry, I'm tied up this afternoon —here’s the table of the history of the grant.

Thanks, Mike

From: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]" I G®

Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 at 1:48 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®®
Cc: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)(6) "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"

"Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)® OER Press Group

<QERPressGroup@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Justto update youwe’ve received afew more inquiries on this. Hoping to get back to themas soonas possible.
We know you’re swamped but whenyou have amomentletus know if we are able to share the below
response.

Thanks!
Amanda

From: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, April29, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]f T ®) 6

Cc: Myles,Renate (NIH/OD)[E]f " ®® Wojtowicz, Emma(NIH/OD) [E]
) Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) (€] R ®I6) OER
Press Group <QERPrassGroup@@maiinih.gov>

Subject: FW: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Mike-



Sorry for the delay, [ e
. 0000000 0000007
7

Thanks,
Amanda

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD)[E]. 1 ®®
Sent: Tuesday, April 28,2020 7:09 PM

To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6)

Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] [/ @) (6) Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]
[ @@ Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6); OER Press Group

<QERPressGroun@mail.nih.gov>; Llauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ @) (6)
Subject: Re: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Amanda

Many thanks, Mike

From: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®®

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 5:54 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®6G
Cc: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®) ® "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"



P®® "Black Jodi (NIH/OD) (£]" IEIIIIIING® OFR Press Group

<QERPressGroup@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Mike-

As you are probably canguess we’re getting alot of mediainquiries on thistopic. There have been several
articlesthat cite the April 19 letterfromyou to EcoHealth Alliance.Since this letteris now somewhat public, the

first paragraph has definitely been quotedin several places, [ e e

Thanks foryourguidance,
Amanda

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6)
Sent: Tuesday, April 28,2020 1:39 PM

To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6) Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E][ i ®) 6)
Black, Jodi(NIH/OD) [E] [/ ®) (6 Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E] [ (®) (6)

Cc: Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E][ ) (6) OER Press Group

Subject: Re: FOR INPUTAND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Amanda - [ e
——— 7]

Many thanks, Mike

From: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)6)

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 12:40 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®® "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®O "Black,Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"[[" " ®® "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD)
[E]" e

Cc: "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"[ T ®)® OER Press Group

<QERPressGroup@mail nih.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance




Hi Mike-

Thanks, regarding the highiighted be low, INIINOO

Amanda

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) )

Sent: Tuesday, April 28,2020 12:12 PM

To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®) 6 Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]f ) 6
Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E] [T ®) (6)

Cc: Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]J @) 6) OER Press Group
<QERPressGroup@mail.nih.gov>; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6)

Subject: Re: FOR INPUTAND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Armanda — [

Thanks, Mike

From: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]"[" ' ®®)

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 12:05 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®® "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®® "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®® "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD)
[E]" e

Cc: "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"[F 0 ®)® OER Press Group

<OERPressGroup@mail.nihgov>
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Mike-

Science magazine asked for the “law or regulation” thatgives NIH authority to stop fundinga grant midstreamin
the absence of fraud or otherfindings of misconduct?

Based on what we discussed yesterday, how do you recommend we respond? [ ®) 5)
-]

Thanks!
Amanda

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD)[E]/ 0 ®®

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:21 PM

To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)® Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E][ ) 6
Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6) Showe, Melanie (NIH/0D) [E] [ m) 6)

Cc: Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E][ . (®) (6) OER Press Group



<QERPressGroun@mail.nih.gov>; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] T ®)©)
Subject: Re: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Renate O

Best, Mike

From: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]"[" 0 ®©

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 7:20 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®)®) "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®® "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]" FEN®® "showe, Melanie (NIH/OD)
[E]" e

Cc: "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)®  OER Press Group

<QERPressGroup@meil.nihgov>
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Mike:

Thanks,
Renate

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ ) 6

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:14 PM

To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] @) () Black, Jodi (N1H/OD) [E] [ ®) ) Showe,
Melanie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) 6)

Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)6) Wojtowicz, Emma(NIH/OD) [E]
[ OERPress Group <CERPressGroun@mail.nih gov>; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[ O10)

Subject: Re: FOR INPUTAND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Amanda

Here's a revised paragraph. [ 06
e

Thanks, Mike




From: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ) 6)

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 6:22 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [IIIN®® "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) (E]"

[ ®® "showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"
Cc: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®©) ' Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"
T ®e), OER Press Group <QERPressGroup@mail.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Mike-

Thanks for sharing the report. Based on whatyou’ve shared [ e 6)
... 0000000000000

Thanks in advance foryour guidance,
Amanda

Standard language:

From: Lauer, Michae! (NIH/OD) (E] I GI6®

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Black, Jodi (NI1H/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Showe,
- ®6

Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(6) Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®® OERPress Group <GERPressGroun@mail.nih.gov>; Lauer, Michael (N1H/OD) [E]

Subject: Re: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance




Hi Amanda [ ee

[ ButI’'m notseeingthisinany publicvenue.

Best, Mike

From: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]"[ ) ®

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 4:27 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[[ 0 ®)©® "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"
"Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]" I®©

Cc: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]"[0 0 ®)®) "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"

I ®® OER Press Group <QERPress Group@niail.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Thanks Mike-and isthat response public?

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) 6)

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) () Black, Jodi (N1H/OD) [E] [ @) (6) Showe,
Melanie (NIH/OD) [E] [ ) (6
Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)®) Wojtowicz, Emma(NIH/OD) [E]
[ ®® OERPress Group <GERPressGroun@mail.nih.gov>; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
&0

Subject: Re: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Amanda -

Best, Mike

From: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®)(©6)
Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 3:40 PM
To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ i ®)® "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"
, "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®®
Cc: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)® "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"
OER Press Group <QERPressGroup@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Mike-

Thanks so much again for yourinput. One question we’re notsure how to answer, [ ®) )
A Doyou have guidance on how to respond

to that question?

Thanks!
Amanda

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E][F 0 ®) (6) Showe,
Melanie (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(© Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ ) (6)

Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) (6) Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]



[ ®®); OERPress Group <QERPressGroun @mail.nih.gov>

Subject: Re: FOR INPUTAND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Please send me an invite with your conference line, thanks

From: "Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]"[ ) 6)

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 2:32 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®® "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"
U TSI "Showe, Melanie (NIH/0D) [E]" [ i Si®/®

Cc: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®)(6) "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®e  OER Press Group <DERPressGroup@mail nih.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Either work. What numbershould we call or do you want to use the OCPL conference line?

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD)[E][ " ®(®)
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E][" " ®)® Black, Jodi (NIH/OD)[E][ 0 ®)®)
Showe,Melanie (NIH/OD)[E]l T ®®
Cc: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®)(6) Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]
OERPress Group <CERPressGroup@maii.nih.gov>; Lauer, Michael

S ee
(NIH/OD) [E] [ 6

Subject: Re: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Mediainquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Probably best for us to talk —I’'m “free” from 3:05 to 3:25 if that works.

Thanks, Mike

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 2:21 PM
To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]“—"Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"
- ®e

Cc: "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]"[ ®® "Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD)
[EI"E T ®® OER Press Group <QERPressGroup@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: FOR INPUT AND GUIDANCE: Media inquiries on EcoHealth Alliance

Hi Mike and Jodi-

NIAID has beenreceiving inquiriesabout the EcoHealth Alliancegrant. Inaddition to the 2 listed
belowinlJen’s email they received asimilarone from Newsweek. We wanttoanswerthese
questions. Would you provide guidanceon how best toanswerthem? Thanksand hope you’re
both staying well.

Newsweek:

From: Fred Guterl <f.guteri @newsweskcom>

Hi, we're running a story tomorrow morning at 10 am that mentions Dr. Fauci and we'd like to
ask fora comment.



The story isabout the possibility that SARS-Cov-2is a productof gain of function research at the
Wuhan Institute of Virology. The story mentions Dr. Fauci as an early proponent ofthe work of
Ron Fouchieretal.tenyears ago, quotes from his Washington Post article of 2011 onthe
importance of the research as a way of preparing fora pandemic. We trace the liftingofthe
moratorium and subsequentaccusations that the NIH was acting to too little transparencyin
approving projects.

Sorry to spring this on you onSunday night. Many thanksin advance.

Best,
Fred

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAD)[E]l ®®

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E]l " ®®) Fine, Amanda (NIH/OD) [E]

- ®6
Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID)[E] Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S MO Haskins, Melinds (NIH/NIAD) (E] S I NOI®

Subject: EcoHealth Alliance grant /Wuhan lab
Importance: High

Hi Renate —

NIAID received mediainquiries last week from Snopes and Politifact related to the NIAID grant
to EcoHealth Alliance (seebelow). Kathy and | just had a conversation with NIAID grants
managementand learned that OER communicated with this grantee on Friday and we believe
mediainquirieson this topicwould be best handled by OER now. Happy to discuss more via
phone. We are holdingonany responses to mediaonthis topicright now.

INQUIRY FROM SNOPES

QUESTION:
Thisis Dan Evon from the fact-checking website Snopes. We've been receiving questions about a

million granttothe Wuhan Institute of Virology, and I was hoping to get some more information
fromyou.

EcoHealth Alliancein New York and subsequently funded a research paper fromthe Wuhan
Institute.

fundingtoWuhan Universityin 2019 and 2018, but not (unlessImissed something)from
previous years.

Did NIH provide a $3.7 million grantto the Wuhan Institute of Virology between 2008 and 2016?
Can youtell me more about the grants awarded to Wuhan Universityin 2018 and 2019?

Anyinformation you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

INQUIRY FROM POLITIFACT



QUESTION:
We're fielding aclaim that NIH gave a $3.7 milliongranttoa virology labin Wuhanin 2015. Can
you share any relevant grant or contract activity around that time and place?

NIAID PROVIDED THIS RESPONSE (general cleared language):
First, to beclear, scientificresearch indicates thereis noevidence that SARS-CoV-2was created

ina laboratory: htips://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2020/03/ 200317175442 im

Most emerging human viruses come from wildlife, and these represent a significant threatto
publichealthand biosecurityinthe US and globally, as demonstrated by the SARS epidemic of
2002-03, and the current COVID-19 pandemic. The grantyou are referencingis amulti-site,
multi-country project supporting research that aims to understand what factors allow
coronaviruses, including close relatives to SARS, to evolve and jump intothe human population
and cause disease (called a spillover event). Specifically, the projectincludes studyingviral
diversity in animal (bats) reservoirs, surveying people that live in high-risk communities for
evidence of bat-coronavirus infection, and conducting laboratory experiments to analyze and
predict which newly discovered viruses pose the greatest threatto human health. The $3.7M
dollarfigure is the total fundingoverb6 years to all sites whichinclude China, Thailand,
Cambodia, Laos, Vietnam, Malaysia, Indonesia, and Myanmar. Additional detailsare availableon
the NIH RePORTERtool:

htips://projectreporter.nib.gov/proiect info description.of m?aid=-0819304&icde ~49588715&d
dparam=8&ddvalue=&ddsub=8cr=18csbadefault 8cs=ASCRpbhall=

REPORTER FOLLOWED UP WITH THESE QUESTIONS:
Focusing onthe money, doesthis Spending govsummary (Grant tab; see Wuhan University) tell

me how much the Wuhan labin question gotfromthe overall $3.7 million? [ ®)6)

Also, isthe projectdone, and has any money due to Wuhan been
withdrawn/puton hold, etc? Lastly, if you wantto make sure | see the scientificarticles specific
to the Wuhan research, please feel freetohighlight them. | will go throughthe results list, but
it's alwaysbetterif you make sure | don't miss one.

Jennifer Routh [E]

News and Science Writing Branch

Office of Communications and Government Relations
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
NIH/HHS

31 Center Drive Room 7A17C
Bethesda, MD 20892

Direct:
isclaimer: The informationin thise-mail and any of itsattachmentsisconfidential and may containsensitive information. It

should not be used by anyone who isnot the original intended recipient. |f you have received thise-mailin error please inform the
senderand delete it from your mailbox orany other storage devices. The NationalInsiitute of Allergy and InfeciousDiseases
shall not accept liability forany statementsmade that are sendersown and notexpressly made on behalfofthe NIAID by one of
its representatives.



Kosub, David (NIH/OD} [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3E3 ECCFS7FAEAFCFAECAA7885F39BEES-KOSUBD)]
2/23/20216:05:32 PM
Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]
Columbus, Megan (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=e8878f99917841749c5ae3fad8d90c73-columbum];Rabin, Elise (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=23426cfac5b54e8dae0dlaca72262bf3-rabine]

Subject: FW: House Appropriations staffinquiry - WIV grant

Good day Mike,

OLPA shared a few questions from Rep. Cole’s office related to the EcoHealth Alliance grant and
WIV sub-award (in the forwarded email below). Below are some proposed answers using the latest
versions of vetted language that OCPL has for this issue. Note, the funding table was pulled from the
response provided to Sen. McSally last summer. Greatly appreciate your review and feedback.




From: LaMontagne, Karen (NH/OD) [E]/ = ®6

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 5:32 PM
To: Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Rabin, Elise (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: House Appropriations staff inquiry - WV grant

Hi, David,

Kathryn Salmon from Congressman Tom Cole’s appropriations staff reached out with questions
related to the Wuhan Institute of Virology grant. | shared the general status of the grant (that it has
been reinstated with funds suspended until EcoHealth responds to our requests for information), but
Kathryn asked several specific questions that we need help answering. ['ve listed them below with
some of my own comments — many apologies for any duplication, as | feel that we've answered some
of these before and | just can't find the information:

o What was the amount of this grant (both amount that has been obligated and amount
that has been spent)?

o What was the duration of this grant?

o  Why type of monitoring occurred in response to this grant ?

o Does NIH have any ongoing investigations in response to the award of this grant?

Additionally, do we know the status of the lawstit that was filed by EcoHealth?



OLPA would like to have aresponse to send to Kathryn by Thursday COB if possible. Let me know if
that timeline can’t be met.

Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions.
Karen

Karen LaMontagne

Office of Legislative Policy & Analysis
National Institutes of Health

| MNationa! instihsdes of Hoalth

Flssing S¥sosury 0o Hseith




From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FE9CAE30C64CFBB67ABDS68E882796-LAUERM)]

Sent: 3/4/202112:45:50 AM

To: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/ch=Recipients/cn=a6333b72bfc04cd28b844e966e37f17b-alice.bette]; Redding, Tiffani C
(HHS/ASFR) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=h8b2eb2c740c4b49a38fe1b54918863e-TiffaniC.Re]

cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm] _
Subject: Re: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Attachments: Draft DHHS WIV response 3 3 21.docx; NIH Response to EcoHealth Response to Suspension_10_23_20.pdf

Hi Alice — see attached forthe nextiteration. Right nowthe relevant EcoHealth grantis underfull suspension pending
the resolution of noncompliance concerns. I’'m attaching ourOctober 23 letter; to date, we have notreceiveda
response.

See what you think.

Many thanks!

Mike

From: "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)"[" = ®®
Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 1:09 PM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[[" " ®®, "Redding, Tiffani C (HHS/ASFR)"

D 1O
Cc: "Lauer, Michacl (NIH/OD) [E]" I ®©

Subject: RE: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Qops, | hitsendtoo quickly. Mike, could you review how | phrased the partial suspension. That mayneed some
wordsmithing.

From: Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][ 1 ®)®); Redding, TiffaniC (HHS/ASFR)LTTT 0 ®
Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBN) [E][ 0 6

Subject: RE: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Hi Tiffani and Mike,

I e

copied the regulatory provision below and made suggested edits within Mike’s email.

Alice

§75.371 Remedies for noncompliance.

If a non-Federal entity fails to comply with Federal statutes, regulations, or the terms and conditions of a
Federal award, the HHS awarding agency or pass-through entity may impose additional conditions, as described in
§75.207. If the HHS awarding agency or pass-through entity determines that noncompliance cannot be remedied by



imposing additional conditions, the HHS awarding agency or pass-through entity may take one or more of the
following actions, as appropriate in the circumstances:

meLauer’M,chae”Nm/OD)[E] i S S5

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:52 PM
To: Redding, Tiffani C(HHS/ASFR)[ " ®® Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)

D L 1O
Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ®) 6)

Subject: Re: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Hi Tiffani —looks good with one change (inred). Thanksso much and happy to discuss, Mike

Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 at 9:41 AM

To: "Lauer, Michacl (NIH/OD) [E]" [ @@ 'Begiencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)"




Subject: RE: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Good moming,

Below is the proposed response for the Washington Examiner. We are working with HHS-ASPA on
this. Please send me your feedback on this response.

Thank you,

Tiffani

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [ ®) 6)
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 11:43 AM
To: Redding, Tiffani C(HHS/ASFR) [ ®)(6) Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)

S A
Cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/NHLBI) [E] [ ®©

Subject: Re: Wuhan Institute of Virology
Hi Tiffani and Alice —would be happyto discuss with the two of you, if that’s OK.
In the meantime, I'mattaching someinteresting reading.

Many thanks, Mike

From: '"Redding, Tiffani C(HHS/ASFR)"
Date: Thursday, Fcbruary 25,2021 at 1044 AM
To: "Lauer, Michacl (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®®, "Bettencourt, Alice (HHS/ASFR)"

Subject: FW: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Good morning,
| received the mediainquiry below and amwondering about the status of any upcomingawards to the Wuhan Institute
of Virology. Also, are there any fact-based debarment referrals underdevelopmentforthis matter?

Thank you,



Tiffani

From: Jerry Dunleavy <idunieaw @washingionexaminer.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 9:15 AM

To: Redding, Tiffani C(HHS/ASFR)] ®) (6); Dasher, David (HHS/ASFR)| ®) (6)
Subject: Wuhan Institute of Virology

Dear Tiffani and David,

My name is Jerry Dunleavy, and I am a reporter with the Washington Examiner.

NIH tells me that it does not have the authority to debar mstitutions from receiving federal funds, and that it is
HHS's Suspension and Debarment Official who can impose debarment and suspension on institutions and
individual scientists. Ihave a number of questions and would greatly appreciate your assistance.

It is my understanding that to date the Wuhan Institute of Virology has not been debarred from receiving federal
funds (which 1am aware can be distributed ecither directly though NIH grants or through subawards from an

NIH grantee to another institution - like with EcoHealth Alliance receiving an NIH grant then giving a
subaward to the Wuhan lab).

Why has HHS not banned the Wuhan lab from receiving any U.S. funds (whether direct funds or indirect
funds)?

NIH blocked EcoHealth Alliance from sharing subawards with the Wuhan lab until a number of requirements
are met - can HHS say why it has not simply banned the Wuhan lab entirely?

State Department cables from 2018 raised concerns about biosecurity at the Wuhan lab - can HHS say if it
reviewed those cables and say why those worries did not result in the Wuhan lab being banned?

Has HHS scen the declassificed State Department fact sheet on the Wuhan lab?

The State Department intelligence alleges that the Wuhan lab has worked with the Chinese miltary for years -
does HHS have thoughts on that and can HHS say why that would not result in the Wuhan lab being banned
(even indirect U.S. funds)?

The State Department intelligence also alleges that the Wuhan lab has conducted gain of function viral research
- docs HHS have thoughts on that and can HHS say why that would not result in the Wuhan lab being banned
(even indirect U.S. funds)?

The Wuhan Institute of Virology has also been named by the WHO and by numerous U.S. officials - including
former Secretary of State Mike Pompeo and former DNI John Ratcliffe - as a possible (and by some a likely)
origin of the COVID-19 pandemic - did HHS take that into account and can HHS say why that would not result
n thc Wuhan lab being banned from receiving U.S. funds (even indirect U.S. funds)?

Many thanks!

ID



Jerry Dunleavy

Washington Examiner

dDunleavv@ WashinotonExaminercom
216-375-7101







From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESCAE30CA4CFBB67ABDS68E882796-LAUERM)]

Sent: 5/28/20204:43:18 PM

To: OER Executive Secretariat [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=de64692fhb5a049adabeed7a64fb2c8de-OERExecutiv]; Black, Jodi (NIH/OD)
[E] [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=782921b9f08249b592582e93f6963f5f-blackij]

cc: Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients /cn=3cded900576a49aead61d26e93bddac3-lbundese]; Kosub, David (NIH/OD)
[E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/ch=Recipients/cn=3e3eccfS7f4edfcfaccaa7885f39beeS-kosubd];Joshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=3c86da34052e41ccablb25f9e344ec7d-joship]; Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbc74184e64f7e8al2d9faf8deb58f-showem]; Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=90fe9cae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm)

Subject: Re: Direct Reply w/ OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology- Due by COB today, if possible (WF390335)

Attachments: RE: Direct Reply w/ OD Clearance-Wuhan Institute of Virology-Due by COB today, if possible (WF390335); With
Rnd2 clearance comments edits Draft wRnd2 Edits Senator McSally - Wuhan lab response ms| msl.doc

Thanks Aesha— nextversion attached.

Best, Mike

From: OER Executive Secretariat [ ) 6)
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 at 10:52 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[" ®@®, "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"[" ®®
Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD)[E]"[" = ®)(6), "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
[0 ®®, "oshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®®, "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"
- ®e

Subject: RE: Direct Reply w/ OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology- Due by COB today, if possible
(WF390335)

Hi Dr. Lauer -

Please find yourattached draft response with Round 2 comments/edits from OGC and NIAID. Would you address the
commentsand return back to me by COB today, if possible. ESwill then forwardto HHS for review and clearance. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,
Aesha

From: Lauer,Michael (NIH/OD)[E]. " ®©
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:11 PM

To: OER Executive [ MG Elack, Jodi (N1H/0D) (€] IEING®
Cc: Bundesen, Liza(NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(®); Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®Y©); Joshi,
Pritty (NIH/OD) [E][" " ®(® Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®)(®); Lauer, Michael
(NIH/OD) [E] O

Subject: Re: DirectReply w/ OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology- Due by COBtoday, if possible (WF390335)

Many thanks Aesha—1 agree with all the editsand accepted them. Nextversionattached.



Best, Mike

From: OER Executive Secretariat [ 0 e

Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 at 10:14 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®®), "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]" @ ©
Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD)[E]"["" " ®®), "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
[ ®®, "oshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]"[ T ®)®), "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"
- e

Subject: RE: Direct Reply w/ OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology- Due by COB today, if possible
(WF390335)

Hi Dr. Lauer—

Please find attached your draft response containing comments from OSP and NIAID. Would you mind editing as
necessary and forwarding back to me for ROUND 2 clearance. Please letme know if you have any questions orif you
would like todiscuss.

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD)[E]. " ®®G

Sent: Sunday, May 03, 2020 2:16 PM
To: OER Executive Secretariat -; Black, Jodi (NI IW
Cc: Bundesen, Liza(NIH/OD) [E] : Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E] : Joshi,
Pritty (NIH/OD) [E][7 i ®) (6) Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E] [ i®) 6); Lauer, Michae|

(NIH/OD) [EJE o O

Subject: Re: Direct Reply w/OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology (WF390335)

Hi Aesha—here’s mydraft.

Many thanks, Mike

From: OER Executive Secretariat [ e
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 at 10:21 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®®, "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]" e ©
Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®) @), "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
[®®), "oshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]" I ®)®), "showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"
- ®e

Subject: Direct Reply w/ OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology (WF390335)

Hi Mike and Jodi —

Please see the attachedletter from Members of Congress who write with concernsabout NIH's past and current
relationship with China's bio-agent laboratory Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV) and to ensure no additional taxdollars
are directed to thisinstitution. OER has been asked to draft a direct reply for OD Clearance. Would you mind forwarding
me a draftresponse forOD clearance. Please let me know if you have any questions orif you feel this should be assigned
to another SME fordrafting.

Thanks,

Best Regards,
Aesha Brandy, MBA*
Program Analyst



NIH Office of Extramural Research
Immediate Office of the Director

Building 1, Room 150
Bethesda, MD 20814

*Contractor



From: OER Executive Secretariat [/O=EXCHANGELABS/O U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DE64692FB5A045ADABEED7A64FB2CIDE-OEREXECUTIV]

Sent: 5/28/20202:49:59 PM

To: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=782921b9f08249b592582e93f6963f5f-blackj]

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=fobbc74184e64f7e8al12d9faf8deb58f-showem]

Subject: RE: Direct Reply w/ OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology-Due by COB today, if possible (WF390335)

Attachments: With Rnd2 clearance comments edits Draft wRnd2 Edits Senator McSally - Wuhan lab response msl.doc; McSally-
Gaetz Letter to NIH-Wuhan Institute funding - FINAL[4].pdf

Hi Dr. Lauer -

Please find yourattached draft response with Round 2comments/edits from OGC and NIAID. Would youaddress the
commentsand return back to me by COB today, if possible. ES will then forward to HHS for review and clearance. Please
let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,
Aesha

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD)[E][ 0 ®©)

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 10:11 PM

To: OER Executive Secretariall e ®)@); Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E] 0 ®©
Cc: Bundesen, Liza(NIH/OD) [E][ " ®(); Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E][ " ®)(6); Joshi,

Pritty (NIH/OD) [E] ; Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®) 6) Lauer, Michael
(NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: Re: Direct Reply w/ OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology- Due by COBtoday, if possible (WF390335)

Many thanks Aesha—1| agree with all the edits and accepted them. Nextversion attached.

Best, Mike

From: OER Executive Secretariat [ ®e
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 at 10:14 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"["" " ®®, "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD)[E]"[" ®®G
Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®)(©® "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
I ®6, "oshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]"[" " ®® "Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"
- ®0e

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
necessary and forwarding back to me for ROUND 2 clearance.Please let me know if you have any questions orif you
would like todiscuss.

Best,
Aesha

From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E][l 0 ®©)

Sent: Sunday, May 03, 2020 2:16 PM

To: OER Executive Secretariatl | ®)(6) Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E][ 0 ®) 6
Cc: Bundesen, Liza(NIH/OD) [E][ @) (6); Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E][ i ®) 6); Joshi,
Pritty (NIH/OD)[E]f " ®®);Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD)[E][" " ®(6) Lauer, Michae|
(NIH/OD) [E] I OO

Subject: Re: DirectReply w/OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology (WF390335)

Hi Aesha—here’s mydraft.

Many thanks, Mike

From: OER Executive Secretariat [ ®®
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 at 10:21 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" [ n®)6) "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®©)
Cc: "Bundesen, Liza (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®) @) "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"
[ ®® "Joshi, Pritty (NIH/OD) [E]" [ ®© ' Showe, Melanie (NIH/OD) [E]"
S &6

Subject: Direct Reply w/ OD Clearance - Wuhan Institute of Virology (WF390335)

Hi Mike and Jodi -

Please see the attachedletter from Membersof Congress who write with concernsabout NIH's pastand current
relationship with China's bio-agent laboratory Wuhan Institute of Virology (WIV) and to ensure no additional taxdollars
are directed to thisinstitution. OER has beenasked to draft a directreply for OD Clearance. Would you mind forwarding
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
Immediate Officeof the Director

Building1, Room 150
Bethesda, MD 20814

*Contractor
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Congress of the nited States
Washington, D€ 20515

April 21, 2020

The Honorable Francis Collins, M.D.
Director, U.S. National Institutes of Health
600 Rockville Pike

Bethesda, MD 20892

Dear Dr. Collins,

Thank you for your leadership in confronting the coronavirus pandemic. We are writing to
express our deep concerns regarding the National Institutes of Health’s (NIH) past and current
relationship with China’s controversial bio-agent laboratory the Wuhan Institute of Virology
(WIV) and to ensure no additional U.S. tax dollars are directed to this notorious institution.

On Friday evening, President Donald Trump announced his intention to cut NIH funding for
WIV following reports that the agency has been supporting secretive and treacherous laboratory
rescarch at the WIV for many years.!> According to the NIH’s website, the WIV is currently
authorized to receive taxpayer funding for animal research (Assurance ID# F16-00279).°

Taxpayers’ moncey should not be sent to a dangerous Chinese state-run bio-agent laboratory that
lacks any meaningful oversight from U.S. authorities and is run by adversaries with a history of
lab leaks, including SARS, and deception about the causes and extent of deadly disease
outbreaks, including COVID-19.

We respectfully request that all active grants, sub-grants and contracts awarded to WIV be
canceled immediately and that WIV be stripped of its eligibility to receive taxpayer funds
from the NIH in the future.

Additionally, please provide the following details about the NIH’s relationship with the WIV:
e  When did WIV first start receiving funding from the NIH?
e How much total taxpayer funding, by year, has WIV received from the NIH?
e List all active and inactive NIH grants, sub-grants or contracts that have in any way
supported research at WIV. For each grant, please include:
o Project title
o Project number
o Grantee institution

! Taxpayer-funded Animal Experiments Tied To Chinese "Wet Markets' and Wuhan Laboratory, Carlin Becker -
https://www.washingtonexaminer.com/news/taxpayer-funded-animal-experiments-ticd-to-chinese-wet-markets-and-
wuhan-laboratory

2 Trump Says He’ll End Obama-Era Funding To Chinese Lab That May Have Spawned The Coronavirus. David
Krayden - https://dailycaller.com/2020/04/18/donald-trump-cnd-funding-china-lab-coronavrus-covid-19/

3 NIH website, Institutions with a PHS Approved Animal Welfare Assurance -
https://olaw.nih.gov/assured/app/index. html#FOREIGN




Start and end dates

Fiscal Year 2019 funding

Total funding since grant’s inception

Details about WIV’s involvement in the project

O O O O

Thank you for your efforts and assistance in this matter. We look forward to working with you to
ensure no future NIH funds are directed to the WIV. If you have any questions regarding this
letter, please contact and Ed Kim with Sen. Martha McSally (edward_kim@mcsally.senate.gov)
or Devin Murphy with Rep. Matt Gaetz (devin.murphy@mail.house.gov).

Sincerely,

Martha McSally Matt Gaetz
U.S. Senator Member of Congress

Cc:  The Honorable Alex Azar
Secretary
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20201
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From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESC AE30C64CFBB67ABDS568E882796-LAUERM)]
Sent: 4/19/20203:00:34 PM

To: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=02e22836b5ff49988e3770cfc7ee770-tabakl]
cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients /cn=782921b9f08249b59a582e93f6963f5f-blackj]

Subject: FW: Pleaseread and acknowledge receipt -- Actions needed regarding 2RO1AI110964-06

Attachments: EcoHealth AlliancereAl grant 4 19 20.pdf

Labeled “High Priority”

From: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ & ©®

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2020 at 10:58 AM

To: I OO ®), Naomi Schrag IIIIIIINO®
Cc: "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]" Ll ®®

Subject: Please read and acknowledge receipt -- Actions needed regarding 2R01AI110964-06
Dear Dr. Olival and Ms. Schrag
Please see attached.

Many thanks, Mike

Michael S Lauer, MD

NIH Deputy Director for Extramural Research
1 Center Drive, Building 1, Room 144
Bethesda, MD 20892

Phone:
Email:



Date: April 19, 2020

H Digitally signed by Lauer,
Lauer, Michael yizel ainon &

From: Michael S Lauer, MD : 1
NIH Deputy Director for Extramural Research (NIH/QD) [E] %Zt.g.ozozom.wm.u.m
To: Kevin Olival, PhD
Vice-President for Research
EcoHealth Alliance

| ®©

Naomi Schrag, ID
Vice-President for Research Compliance, Training, and Policy
Columbia University

[ ®) (6

Subject: Project Number 2RO1 A1110964-06
Dear Dr. Olival and Ms. Schrag:

EcoHealth Alliance, Inc. is the recipient, as grantee, of an NIH grant entitied “Undersianding the
Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence.” It is our understanding that one of the sub-recipients of
the grant funds is the Wuhan Instituie of Virology (“WIV™). It is our understanding that WIV
studies the interaction between corona viruses and bats. The scientific community belicves that
the coronavirus causing COVID-19 jumped from bats to humans likely in Wuhan where the
COVID-19 pandemic began. There are now allegations that the current crisis was precipitated
by the release from WIV of the corcnavirus responsible for COVID-19. Given these concerns,
we are pursuing suspension of WIV from participation in Federal programs.

While we review these allegations during the period of suspension, you are instructed to cease
providing any funds from the above noted grant to the WIV. This temporary action is authorized
by 45 C.F.R. § 75.371(d) (“Initiate suspension or debarment proceedings as authorized under 2
C.F.R. part 1807”). The incorporated OMB provision provides that the funding agency may,
through suspension, immediately and temporarily exclude from Federal programs persons who
are not presently responsible where “immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest.”
2 C.F.R. § 180.700(c). Itis in the public interest that NIH ensure that a sub-recipicent has taken
all appropriate precautions to prevent the release of pathogens that it is studying. This
suspension of the sub-recipient does not affect the remainder of your grant assuming that no
grant funds arc provided to WIV following receipt of this email during the period of suspension.



From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESC AE30C64CFBB67ABD568E882796-LAUERM)]
Sent: 4/19/20203:02:43 PM

To: Redding, Tiffani C (HHS/ASFR) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=b8b2eb2c740c4b49a38fe1b54918863e-TiffaniC.Re]
cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=782921b9f08249b59a582e93f6963f5f-blackj]

Subject: FW: Pleaseread and acknowledge receipt -- Actions needed regarding 2R0O1AI110964-06

Attachments: EcoHealth AlliancereAl grant4 19 20.pdf _

Good morning Tiffani —you may already know about this through OGC DHHS (or other DHHS pathways). I’'mhappyto
follow-up with you.

Many thanksand hope you’re doing OK.

Best, Mike

Michael S Lauer, MD

NIH Deputy Director for Extramural Research
1 Center Drive, Building 1, Room 144
Bethesda, MD 20892

Phone: [ (B)(6)
Email: [ 6

From: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[ ) ©

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2020 at 10:59 AM

To: "olival@ecohealthalliance.org"f " ®®, Naomi Schrag[ ®6G
Cc: "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]" n®®

Subject: Please read and acknowledge receipt -- Actions needed regarding 2R01A1110964-06

Dear Dr. Olival and Ms. Schrag
Please see attached.

Many thanks, Mike

Michael S Lauer, MD

NIH Deputy Director for Extramural Research
1 Center Drive, Building 1, Room 144
Bethesda, MD 20892

Phone: (L) (6)
Email: L EI6)



From:

Sent:
To:

cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/O U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B366F1A4382D44C1BDE626E7730C3DD4-BULLSMG]
4/24/20208:27:23 PM

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

Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=b366f1a4382d44clbde626e7730c3dd4-bullsmg]; Ta, Kristin (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cnh=Recipients/cn=72dc8e6c4cacdefcaade72eabbff2ee3 -takr)

Draft - AI110964 (rev)

Draft - AI110964 (rev).docx
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From: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESCAE30CA4CFBB67ABDS68E882796-LAUERM)]

Sent: 4/22/20202:00:13 PM

To: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E] [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=0b1da1e9650d44fa9a%e2d94f24h5035-schwetzta]; Myles, Renate (NIH/OD)
[E] [Jo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=7d317{5626934585b36922a1823¢c1b522-mylesr]

cc: Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/ch=Recipients /cn=782921b9f08249b59a582e936963f5f-blackj]; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=f1705e2e7¢c254b84a77f058dbf75b3 1b-hallettaa]

Subject: FW: Rep. Gaetz request: NIH letter on subgrantfor Wuhan Bat Lab

Attachments: EcoHealth AlliancereAl grant4 19 20.pdf; Wuhan Lab _

Hi Tara and Renate ~advice on how to handie this? [ Ee

Also FYl —an email with some additional background material | scrounged up.
Happy to talk

Thanks, Mike

From: "Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]"[ " ®®
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 at 9:40 AM

To: "Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]"[" = ®®, "Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]"[[" ®6,
"Bulls, Michelle G. (NIH/OD) [E]"[ 0 ®®, "Ta, Kristin (NIH/OD) [E]"[000 0 ®6©
Cc: "Columbus, Megan (NIH/OD)[E]"[ ®®, "Rabin, Elise (NIH/OD) [E]"

<rabine@od.nih.gov>
Subject: FW: Rep. Gaetz request: NIH letter on subgrant for Wuhan BatLab

Hello Mike , Jodi, Michelle and Kristin,

Please see email string below regarding a request from Rep Gates for a letter NIH sent on Sunday to
EcoHealth Alliance asking it to stop funding to its subgrantee, Wuhan Institute of Virology. Please
advise on how to handle.

Thank you
David

From: LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E] o9

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Kosub, David (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Rabin, Elise (NIH/OD) [E

Subject: Rep. Gaetz request: NIH letter on subgrant for Wuhan BatlLab

Good Morming, David,



Rep. Matt Gaetz's office is asking for a copy of the letter that we sent on Sunday to EcoHealth
Alliance asking it to stop funding to its subgrantee, Wuhan Institute of Virology. Adrienne indicated

that this is an OER letter. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Karen

From: Adrienne Hallett

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 6:49 PM
To: Karen LaMontagne
Subject: Fwd: NIH subgrant for Wuhan Bat Lab

, Chris Everett [T OO

This is an OER letter.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hallett, Adrienne (NH/OD) [E]"[" = ®6
Date: April 21, 2020 at 5:57:08 PM EDT

To: "LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]" , "Bradway,
Courtney (HHS/ASL)"
Cc: "Everett, Chris (NIH/OD

Subject: FW: NIH subgrant for Wuhan Bat Lab

We'll check.

From i;g;ad“;éy, Courtney (HHS/ASL)“ D —_——_—j—_—_—hh——n

Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 4:41 PM

To: Adrienne Hallett

Subject: FW: NIH subgrant for Wuhan Bat Lab
Adrienne-

Are you able to share a copy of the letter NIH sent to a NY subgrantee of the Wuhan
Institute of Virology re: the email traffic below?

Courtney Bradway

From: Belchior, Isabela
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Bradway, Courtney (HHS/ASL)
Cc: Murphy, Devin

Subject: Re: NIH subgrant for Wuhan Bat Lab

Thanks, may | get a copy of the letter you sent?

lsabela Belchior
Legisiative Counsel



Congressman Matt Gaetz (FL-01)

From: "Bradway, Courtney (HHS/ASL)
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 3:36 PM
To: "Belchior, Isabela"
Cc: "Murphy, Devin"
Subject: RE: NIH subgrant for Wuhan Bat Lab

Circling back- On Sunday, the NiH sent a letter to the grantee in NY to stop funding
from going o the Wuhan Institute is Virology, which had been a subgrantee.

Courtney Bradway

From: Belchior, Isabela
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 2:33 PM
To: Bradway, Courtney (HHS/ASL)
Cc: Murphy, Devin
Subject: Re: NIH subgrant for Wuhan Bat Lab

Hi Courtney,

Hope you week has gone well. Do you have an update on this matter?

Thank you

lsabela Belchior
Legislative Counsel
Congressman Matt Gaetz (FL-01)

From: "Bradway, Courtney (HHS/ASL)'[  ®6

Date: Sunday, April 19, 2020 at 12:15PM
To: "Belchior, Isabela’
Cc: "Murphy, Devin"

Subject: RE: NIH subgrant for Wuhan Bat Lab

Hi lsabela,

Apologies for the delay. Circling back with our folks to see if we have an update- | know
we've been waiting for a few things to land. I'l be in touch soon.

Thanks!

Courtney Bradway



From: Belchior, Isabela
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:18 PM
To: Bradway, Courtney (HHS/ASL)[ = ®®
Cc: Murphy, Devin [0 o @O

Subject: NIH subgrant for Wuhan Bat Lab

Hi Courtney,

Hope you're well. | just tried giving you a call to check in about the congressman’s
request from Wednesday's phone call. Please let me know if your team has any
questions or needs anything from us. When should we expect to get an update?

Thanks so much and happy Friday
lsabela Belchior

Legislative Counsel
Congressman Matt Gaetz (FL-01)



From:

Sent:
To:

cC:

Subject:
Attachments:

Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=90FESCAE30CA4CFBB67ABDS68E882796-LAUERM)]

4/22/202012:15:13 AM

Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange AdministrativeGroup
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=02e22836b5ff4e9988e3770cfc7ee770-tabakl]

Lauer, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=90feScae30c64cfbb67abd568e882796-lauerm]; Black, Jodi (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=782921b9f08249b59a2582e93f6963f5f-blackj]; Schwetz, Tara (NIH/OD) [E]
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/ch=Recipients/cn=0b1lda1e9650d44fa%a9e2d94f24b5035-schwetzta]

Wuhan Lab

State Department cables warned of safetyissues atWuhan lab studying batcoronaviruses - The Washington
Post.pdf; China LabIn Focus Of Coronavirus Outbreak.pdf; Coronavirus China Originin Wuhan Lab Unproven, But
Denials Unconvincing National Review.pdf; Hong Kong Wuhan disease control researcher was once attacked by bats
attacking mainland scholars questioned virus | eakage Hong Kong 01 Social News.pdf; Botao Xiaoorigins of COVID 19
virus.pdf; PI1S0140673620301835.pdf

Hi Larry ~in follow-up to our 1:1 earlier teday, [ @6

Many thanks,

Mike



State Department cables warned of safety issues at Wuhan lab studying bat coronaviruses - The Washington Post 4/20/20, 11:41 PM

State Department cables warned of
safety issues at Wuhan lab studying
bat coronaviruses

Josh Rogin

A woman wearing a protective suit at a hospital in Wuhan, China. (Aly Song/Reuters)

Two years before the novel coronavirus pandemic upended the world, U.S.
Embassy officials visited a Chinese research facility in the city of Wuhan
several times and sent two official warnings back to Washington about

inadequate safety at the lab, which was conducting risky studies on
coronaviruses from bats. The cables have fueled discussions inside the U.S.
government about whether this or another Wuhan lab was the source of the
virus — even though conclusive proof has yet to emerge.
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In January 2018, the U.S. Embassy in Beijing took the unusual step of
repeatedly sending U.S. science diplomats to the Wuhan Institute of Virology
(WIV), which had in 2015 become China's first laboratory to achieve the
highest level of international bioresearch safety (known as BSL-4). WIV issued
a news release in English about the last of these visits, which occurred on
March 27, 2018. The U.S. delegation was led by Jamison Fouss, the consul
general in Wuhan, and Rick Switzer, the embassy’s counselor of environment,
science, technology and health. Last week, WIV grased that statement from its
website, though it remains archived on the Internet.

Full coverage of the coronavirus pandemic

What the U.S. officials learned during their visits concerned them so much
that they dispatched two diplomatic cables categorized as Sensitive But
Unclassified back to Washington. The cables warned about safety and
management weaknesses at the WIV lab and proposed more attention and
help. The first cable, which | obtained, also warns that the lab’s work on bat
coronaviruses and their potential human transmission represented a risk of a
new SARS-like pandemic.

“During interactions with scientists at the WIV laboratory, they noted the new
lab has a serious shortage of appropriately trained technicians and
investigators needed to safely operate this high-containment laboratory,”
states the Jan. 19, 2018, cable, which was drafted by two officials from the
embassy’s environment, science and health sections who met with the WIV
scientists. (The State Department declined to comment on this and other
details of the story.)

Global Opinions writer Josh Rogin has obiained a 2018 LS. diplomatic cable urging Washington to
hetter support a Chinese lab researching bat coronaviruses. {Joshusa Carroll, Kate Woodsome, Josh
Rogin/The Washington Post)

4f20/20, 11:41 PM
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The Chinese researchers at WIV were receiving assistance from the Galveston
National Laboratory at the University of Texas Medical Branch and other U.S.
organizations, but the Chinese requested additional help. The cables argued
that the United States should give the Wuhan lab further support, mainly
because its research on bat coronaviruses was important but also dangerous.

As the cable noted, the U.S. visitors met with Shi Zhengli, the head of the
research project, who had been publishing studies related to bat coronaviruses
for many vears. In November 2017, just before the U.S. officials’ visit, Shi's
team had published research showing that horseshoe bats they had collected
from a cave in Yunnan province were very likely from the same bat population
that spawned the SARS coronavirus in 2003.

Sign up for our Coronavirus Upndates newsletter to track the outbreak All
stories linked in the newsletter are free o 80Cess.

“"Most importantly,” the cable states, “the researchers also showed that
various SARS-like coronaviruses can interact with ACE2, the human receptor
identified for SARS-coronavirus. This finding strongly suggests that SARS-like
coronaviruses from bats can be transmitted to humans to cause SARS-like
diseases. From a public health perspective, this makes the continued
surveillance of SARS-like coronaviruses in bats and study of the animal-
human interface critical to future emerging coronavirus outbreak prediction
and prevention.”

The research was designed to prevent the next SARS-like pandemic by
anticipating how it might emerge. But even in 2015, other s¢ientists
cuestioned whether Shi's team was taking unnecessary risks. In October
2014, the U.S. government had imposed a moratorium on funding of any
research that makes a virus more deadly or contagious, known as “gain-of-
function” experiments.
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As many have pointed out, there is no evidence that the virus now plaguing the

world was engineered; scientists largely agree it came from animals. But that is
not the same as saying it didn’'t come from the lab, which spent years testing
bat coronaviruses in animals, said Xiao Qiang, a research scientist at the
School of Information at the University of California at Berkeley.

“The cable tells us that there have long been concerns about the possibility of
the threat to public health that came from this lab’s research, if it was not being
adequately conducted and protected,” he said.

There are similar concerns about the nearby Wuhan Center for Disease
Control and Prevention lab, which operates at biosecurity level 2, a level
significantly less secure than the level-4 standard claimed by the Wuhan
Insititute of Virology lab, Xiao said. That's important because the Chinese
government still refuses to answer basic questions about the origin of the
novel coronavirus while suppressing any attempts to examine whether either
lab was involved.

Sources familiar with the cables said they were meant to sound an alarm about
the grave safety concerns at the WIV lab, especially regarding its work with bat
coronaviruses. The embassy officials were calling for more U.S. attention to
this lab and more support for it, to help it fix its problems.

“The cable was a warning shot,” one U.S. official said. “They were begging
people to pay attention to what was going on.”

No extra assistance to the labs was provided by the U.S. government in
response to these cables. The cables began to circulate again inside the
administration over the past two months as officials debated whether the lab
could be the origin of the pandemic and what the implications would be for the
U.S. pandemic response and relations with China.
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Inside the Trump administration, many national security officials have long
suspected either the WIV or the Wuhan Center for Disease Control and
Prevention lab was the source of the novel coronavirus outbreak. According to
the New York Times, the intelligence community has provided no evidence to
confirm this. But one senior administration official told me that the cables
provide one more piece of evidence to support the possibility that the
pandemic is the result of a lab accident in Wuhan.

“The idea that it was just a totally natural occurrence is circumstantial. The
evidence it leaked from the lab is circumstantial. Right now, the ledger on the
side of it leaking from the lab is packed with bullet points and there's almost
nothing on the other side,” the official said.

As my colleague David Ignatius noted, the Chinese government’s original story
— that the virus emerged from a seafood market in Wuhan — is shaky.
Research by Chinese experts published in the Lancet in January showed the

first known patient, identified on Dec. 1, had no connection to the market, nor
did more than one-third of the cases in the first large cluster. Also, the market
didn’t sell bats.

The Opinions section is fooking for stories of how the coronavirus has
affected people of all walks of life. Wirite {o us.

Shi and gther WiV researchers have galegorically denied this lab was the
origin for the novel coronavirus. On Feb. 3, her team was the first to publicly
report the virus known as 2019-nCoV was a bat-derived coronavirus.

The Chinese government, meanwhile, has put a total lockdown on information
related to the virus origins. Beijing has yet to provide U.S. experts with samples
of the novel coronavirus collected from the earliest cases. The Shanghai lab
that published the novel coronavirus genome on Jan. 11 was quickly shut
down by authorities for “rectification.” Several of the doctors and iournalisis
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who reported on the spread early on have disappeared.

On Feb. 14, Chinese President Xi Jinping cailed for a new biosecurity law to be
accelerated. On Wednesday, CNN reportied the Chinese government has

placed severe restrictions requiring approval before any research institution
publishes anything on the origin of the novel coronavirus.

The origin story is not just about blame. It's crucial to understanding how the
novel coronavirus pandemic started because that informs how to prevent the
next one. The Chinese government must be transparent and answer the
questions about the Wuhan labs because they are vital to our scientific
understanding of the virus, said Xiao.

We don't know whether the novel coronavirus originated in the Wuhan lab, but
the cable pointed to the danger there and increases the impetus to find out, he
said.

“l don't think it's a conspiracy theory. | think it's a legitimate question that
needs to be investigated and answered,” he said. “To understand exactly how
this originated is critical knowledge for preventing this from happening in the
future.”

Read this piece in Chinese

Read this piece In Spanish

David lgnatius: How did covid-19 begin? lts initial origin story is shaky.

Marc A, Thiessen: China should be legally liable for the pandemic damage it
has done

We need smart solutions o mitiagate the coronavirus's impact. Here are 23,
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China Lab In Focus Of Coronavirus
Outbreak

Don Reisinger 05:35pm EDT

People wearing face masks wait to buy roasted duck at a restaurant in Wuhan, China's central Hubei ... [+]

AFP via Gelly images

For months, anyone who said the new SARS coronavirus might have come out
of a virology research lab in Wuhan, China was dismissed as a right wing
xenophobe.

When Zero Hedge — a financial news website whose comment section
certainly fits the right wing stereotype — first put out its own bombastic
version of the bat-borne virus escaping a research lab, they were banned from

hitps://www.forbes.com/sites/kenrapoza/2020/04/14/the-washington-po..oes-rogue-china-lab-in-focus-of-coronavirus-outbreak/#796711a61ee1 Page 1 of 21
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Twitter.
FOX host Tucker Carlson starting banging this drum last week.

But on Tuesday, the narrative flipped. It's no longer a story shared by China
bears and President Trump fans. Today, Josh Rogin, who is said to be as
plugged into the State Department as any Washington Post columnist, was
shown documents dating back to 2015 revealing how the U.S. government
was worried about safety standards at that Wuhan lab. In fact, they were
worried that one day, one of these experiments — including the one on bat
coronaviruses — could escape and become a global nightmare.

In a best case scenario, Rogin's reveal may ultimately get China to cooperate
more in regards to the origins of the virus, setting the table for better drugs to
mitigate or even cure the deadly COVID-19. At the very least, for a government
that likes to save face, the fact that the U.S. government helped build and fund
the Wuhan virology lab in question should be enough for China to open that
info vault to scientists at the World Health Organization.

Washinaion PostOpinion | State Department cables warned of safety
issues at Wuhan lab studyving bat coronaviruses

“l don't think it's a conspiracy theory. | think it's a legitimate question that
needs to be investigated and answered,” Xiao Qiang, a research scientist at
the School of Information at the University of California at Berkeley told Rogin.
“To understand exactly how this originated is critical knowledge for preventing
this from happening in the future.”

China has not been forthcoming about the new SARS coronavirus origins.
They're not being entirely transparent, despite being heralded as such by
some leaders.
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An example of that secrecy from Rogin:

“In January 2018, the U.S. Embassy in Beijing
took the unusual step of repeatedly sending
U.S. science diplomats to the Wuhan Institute
of Virology (WIV), which had in 2015 become
China's first laboratory to achieve the highest
level of international bioresearch safety (known
as BSL-4). WIV issued a news release in

A medical worker cleans up, Wuhan, Hubei

English about the last of these visits, which , . ,

Province, China, April 14, 2020. Tomoriow,
occurred on March 27,2018. The U.S. ieichanshan,... i
delegation was led by Jamison Fouss, the Barcroft Media via Getty Images
consul general in Wuhan, and Rick Switzer, the
embassy's counselor of environment, science, technology and health. Last
week, WIV erased that statement from its website, though it remains archived

on the Internet.”

Worth noting, at least one young researcher from the lab —Huang Yanling — a
graduate student rumored 1o be patient zero — was scrubbed from the lab's

website.

The first, mysterious samples from infected individuals arrived at Wuhan
Institute of Virology on December 30, 2019.

According to the Scientific American magazine, Shi Zhengli, a renown bat
scientist in China, was told by the Institute’s director that the Wuhan Center for
Disease Control and Prevention — modeled after our own CDC — had
detected a novel coronavirus in two hospital patients. They were suffering from
an odd pneumonia. They wanted her laboratory to investigate because the
virus belonged to the same family of bat-borne viruses that caused SARS, a
disease that — by comparison — only infected 8,100 people and killed just
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under 800 in an 8 month period in 2002-03.

“l had never expected this kind of thing to happen in Wuhan, in central China,”
she was quoted as saying by Scientific American on March 11. Her studies had
shown that the southern, subtropical areas of Guangdong, Guangxi and
Yunnan had the greatest risk of coronaviruses jumping to humans from
animals—particularly bats, a known reservoir for many viruses. If bat
coronaviruses were the culprit, she recalled to Scientific American, “could they
have come from our lab?"

She has since promised the world that it did not come from her lab, though
how she would know that for sure is unknown. We don't know where she is. If
she is making the media rounds on Chinese television, few in the U.S. would
believe her at this point.

Her research on bat coronaviruses goes back to 2015. Here is one published in

2015 in Nature magazine. There is a lot of information about this new SARS,
yet the world still seems stuck in the unknowns.

The U.S. government helped build and fund Wuhan virology labs. The thinking
was that it was important for China to get up to par in the global life sciences. It
was already a known center of previous outbreaks. Investing there and
educating them on international safety standards was just preventative
medicine.

Rogin’s reporting suggests that government officials were well aware of the
research being conducted in the lab on bat coronaviruses and were worried
that the lab still had sub-par safety standards.

Rogin writes that, "What the U.S. officials learned during their visits concerned
them so much that they dispatched two diplomatic cables categorized as
Sensitive But Unclassified back to Washington. The cables warned about
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safety and management weaknesses at the
WIV lab and proposed more attention and hel
The first cable, which | obtained, also warns
that the lab’s work on bat coronaviruses and

their potential human transmission represente
a risk of a new SARS-like pandemic.”

Rogin's article probably stemmed from

Chinese President i Jinping hears about the

conversations with someone inside the State |, qecs on a vaccine at the Academy of
Department boiling at the rim over many weeksMilitary ... [+]

as the U.S. faces a “stop the world” moment  Xinhua News Agency/Getty Images
because of this pandemic.

Over the weekend, the Chinese government banned academic and other
research institutions from publishing its research on coronaviruses on their
websites.

The thinking there is, perhaps, that people in the U.S. and Europe are using
those studies to place blame on the Chinese government. China has been
working overtime to convince people that questioning the origin of the disease
is racist.

The Washington Post story today brings the possibility of a lab leak into the
mainstream. It moves the needle on getting a clearer handle on the origin of
the virus, and that could eventually lead to more cooperation between the U.S.
and China in making sure this does not happen again.

7 Of The Best Gaming Chairs For The Serious
Gamer
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20opping
| write about technology and video games for Forbes Finds.

Forbes and/or the author may earn a commission on sales made from links on
this page.

If you've been playing video games all this time without cushioning yourself
within the comforting confines of a bespoke gaming chair, you're missing out.
Gaming chairs are designed to offer a supportive and cozy experience while
looking right at home alongside your gaming PC or console.

With gaming chairs, you'll find seats that are typically comfortable, look good
and offer a variety of color and material options. Maintaining a good posture
while sitting for long periods is of paramount importance, and these chairs will
help you do just that.
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The following were selected as some of the best gaming chairs due to their
build quality, support and comfort, as well as style, looks and any additional
features. They are also all reasonably priced for what they offer.

Vertagear Racing Series S-Line SL4000 Gaming
Chair Black/Blue Edition
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Walmart

412120, 12:05 AM

Vertagear Racing Series S-Line SL4000 Gaming

Chair Black/Blue Edition

450

The Vertagear S-Line SL4000 is built for comfort. The chair has supportive
padding, which is perfect for gamers who want to game for multiple hours in a

single session. The chair is easy to assemble too — one person can put it
together within 30 minutes or so.

On the bottom of the chair, there are custom Penta RS1 casters, which are

coated with PU for a soft and smooth gliding experience on the chair, so
moving around shouldn't feel bumpy.

The chair is a little expensive depending on the color you get, but it's still a

great choice and should create an awesome gaming experience.

Noblechairs Epic Gaming Chair
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Amazon

Noblechairs Epic Gaming Chair
419

The Noblechairs Epic is an excellent gaming chair that comes in your choice of
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PU leather, NAPPA leather or real leather. It has air gaps at the top to improve
airflow to help keep you cool and is built with ergonomics in mind, so you can
sit more comfortably. In fact, Noblechairs said that the chairs will conform to
the shape of your back and has obtained international certifications for the
design.

Like the Secret Lab Omega, the Noblechairs Epic has a tilting mechanism that
will allow you to lock it into place wherever you see fit. That allows you to
obtain the perfect recline while you're playing games and dramatically
enhances the broader experience. It even comes with what Noblechairs calls
4D armrests that let you adjust their height, depth, width and angle to
maximize comfort.

Secretlab Omega 2020 Prime 2.0 PU Leather LCS
Gaming Chair
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Amazon
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Secretlab Omega 2020 Prime 2.0 PU Leather LCS
Gaming Chair

350

If you like your gaming chair to look a little more refined, a little less colorful
and more demure, then the SecretLab Omega is a great choice. Not only is it
competitively priced, but it offers heavy discounts if you shop directly, whether
you opt for the more affordable PU leather, fabric covering or even its more
premium leather option, though that does come at an added cost.

Updated in 2020, the Omega is the mid-size option that SecretlLab offers,
fitting everyone up to and below 5'11. There are larger and smaller offerings for
those who fall outside the standard height and weight range though, with all
shapes and sizes catered to.

Whichever size you opt for, you'll be able to enjoy the Omega'’s built-in lumbar
support (no pillow required), durable armrests and even a gel-lined neck pillow
to help keep you cool during the most intense of gaming sessions.

GTRACING Gaming Chair Racing Chair
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GTRACING Gaming Chair Racing Chair

https://www.forbes.com/sites/kenrapoza/2020/04/14/the-washington-p...oes-rogue-china-lab-in-focus-of-coronavirus-outbreak/#796711a61eel Page 13 of 21



China Lab In Focus Of Coronavirus Qutbreak 4421/20, 12:05 AM

156

It might not have the catchiest of names, but the GTRacing Pro GTF88 is an
excellent gaming chair at an even more excellent price. Reduced to under
$150 at the time of writing, it's supremely affordable when compared with
some of its contemporaries, and though it doesn’t have the most high-end of
feature sets, it's still a great gaming chair that will both support and comfort
you no matter what game you're playing and for how long.

With a sturdy metal frame and ergonomic design, your back, shoulders and
arms are all well supported, making sure that you don't develop poor posture
habits, the bane of any gamer. That includes pillows for lumbar support and
headrest, each of which — and the chair itself — are packed with high-density
foam for a superior seating experience.

You can also customize the chair to your heart’s desire, with options for swivel,
reclining, rocking and height adjustment. Even the armrests can be rotated and
height adjusted.

Available in a variety of colors and coated in 100 percent Grade A PU leather,
this racing-inspired seat will be a great addition to your gaming arsenal at an
affordable price.

Corsair CF-9010029-WW T3 RUSH Gaming Chair
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Newegg

Corsair CF-9010029-WW T3 RUSH Gaming Chair
424

Corsair might be most well known for starting the RGB revolution on PC
components, but it also makes fantastic gaming chairs; particularly of the
mesh fabric kind. Its T3 Rush is the latest generation of gaming chair from the
component company and it's only improved on what came before.

Designed to help alleviate heat buildup that is all too commonplace on some
gaming chairs (particularly with PU leather) the T3 Rush is covered entirely in a
soft fabric that makes it breathable, comfortable and soft to the touch.
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With included neck cushion and memory foam lumbar support, the T3 Rush
sacrifices nothing in its goal to improve comfort and support. Supremely
adjustable, you can change the angle of the seat until it's practically a bed, sit
straight up, tweak the height and even adjust the orientation of the armrests
through four dimensions to make your T3 look and feel exactly how you like it.

Arozzi Verona Junior Gaming Chair for Kids
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Amazon
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Arozzi Verona Junior Gaming Chair for Kids

249

412120, 12:05 AM

Not everyone is as hulking as their gaming avatars, and not everyone who

needs a gaming chair is an adult. The Arozzi Verona Junior gaming chair is

designed for growing gamers and those with a smaller than average physical
footprint, with a maximum weight of just 130lbs. But by catering to such a
niche, it offers a fantastic experience specifically tailored to that body type.

Ergonomically designed for a healthy posture, the Verona Junior enjoys both
lumbar and headrest pillows, as well as armrests that can be tweaked to the
exact position you need them to be in. You can rotate them, or adjust them up

and down, though there are no lateral movement options.

Available in a variety of color options and with a comfortable, easy-to-clean
pleather exterior, the Verona Junior is a fantastic gaming chair for a growing

gamer or someone with a slighter build.

Nitro Concepts S300 EX Gaming Chair
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Amazon

NITRO CONCEPTS S300 EX Gaming Chair
300

Designed to be its most comfortable gaming chair yet, Nitro Concepts' S300
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EX builds on its already sterling pedigree for gaming chair production, with a
few new additions. Integrating its new Health Enhancing Adjustment
Technology, or H.E.A.T., it leverages lumbar and head support pillows for
individual adjustment to the unique contours of your body. They're backed up
by cooling holes in the neck-rest, making sure that even with the nylon seat-
coating, you'll never get too hot during intense play.

They're built atop a steel frame for additional support, which can be leaned
back, rocked, height adjusted and rotated, while the armrests can move up,
down, forward and backwards, letting you make this gaming chair just right for
your particular seating habits. It's also available in four stylish color options,
each with color matching stitching and attractive accents.

Don't want something gaudy? Nitro Concepts has you covered too. The
Stealth color option makes everything black, letting your gaming chair blend
into the background so you can focus on your game and not look like a
stereotypical “gamer” while doing it. You might even be able to swing it as an
office chair upgrade.
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I'm a freelance technology, video game, and entertainment journalist. |'ve been
writing about the world of technology, video games, and entertainment for the
last decade.
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The Trail Leading Back to the Wuhan
Labs

Jim Geraghty  April 3, 2020 1:20 PM

Medical workers in protective suils attend to a patient inside an isolated ward of the Wuhan Red Crosgs Hospital in

Wuhan, the epicenter of the novel coronavirus outbreak, in Hubei Province, China, February 16, 2020. (China Daily via
Reuters)

There's no proof the coronavirus accidentally escaped from a laboratory,
but we can’t take the Chinese government’s denials at face value.

NRPLUS MEMBER tis understandable that many would be wary of the
ARTIEEE notion that the origin of the coronavirus could be

/ discovered by some documentary filmmaker who
used to live in China. Matthew Tye, who creates YouTube videos, contends he
has identified the source of the coronavirus — and a great deal of the

information that he presents, obtained from public records posted on the
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Internet, checks out.

The Wuhan Institute of Virology in China indeed posied a job opening on
November 18, 2019, “asking for scientists to come research the relationship
between the coronavirus and bats.”
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The Google transiation of the job posting is: “Taking bats as the research
object, | will answer the molecular mechanism that can coexist with Ebola
and SARS- associated coronavirus for a long time without disease, and its

relationship with flight and longevity. Virology, immunology, cell biology, and
multiple omics are used to compare the differences between humans and
other mammals.” (“Omics" is a term for a subfield within biology, such as
genomics or glycomics.)
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On December 24, 2019, the Wuhan Institute of Virology posted a second job
posting. The translation of that posting includes the declaration, “long-term
research on the pathogenic biology of bats carrying important viruses has
confirmed the origin of bats of major new human and livestock infectious
diseases such as SARS and SADS, and a large number of new bat and rodent
new viruses have been discovered and identified.”

#1 Introduction

Zhengli Sh, PaD., Beseurcher, Leader of Ernerging Vieus Group, Wuhan Instiinte of Virology, Chinese Academy of Scien
ses. Director of Emerging Infectious Disease Research Center of Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Scienc
w3, Bditor-inChief , Virolugacs Sinica . Long-term resesrch on the pathogenic biology of baty carrying inportant vinnes h
as conlivmed the erigin of bats of aajor new human and livestock mfections disemses such as SARS and SADSE, and a larg
¢ nuspber of sew batand rodent sow viruses have been discovered and idestified. So fag in Nature | Science . Nat Rey Mic
rabiol , the Uell Host Microbe , Nat Microbiol , PLOS Pathog and other SCI papers published journals 110 over papers, 20
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ogy }. Hes won the * advanced worker * of the Chinese Academy of Sciences ,the ® May 1 Labor Medal * , Hubed Provine
¢ has onistaniding contributions to yousy and middle-aged experts, Chinese Acadomy of Sciences "Excellent Geaduate Inst
ructar”, French Palm Bducation Knight Medal and other honors, As the first person to complete the research on "Chinese b
at carrying bnpottant virses™, Be won the flest prize of the 2017 Hubel Naturad Science Award and the second prize of the
201 National Natural Science Award, Elected to the American Academy of Microbiology in 2019 |

Tye contends that that posting meant, “we’ve discovered a new and terrible
virus, and would like to recruit people to come deal with it.” He also contends
that “news didn’t come out about coronavirus until ages after that.” Doctors in
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horseshoe bats in Yunnan, they reported in a paper published last month
in Nature. ”It's crystal clear that bats, once again, are the natural reservoir,”
says Daszak, who was not involved in the study.

Some scientists aren’t convinced that the virus jumped straight from bats to
human beings, but there are a few problems with the theory that some other
animal was an intermediate transmitter of COVID-19 from bats to humans:

Analyses of the SARS-CoV-2 genome indicate a single spillover event,
meaning the virus jumped only once from an animal to a person, which
makes it likely that the virus was circulating among people before
December. Unless more information about the animals at the Wuhan
market is released, the transmission chain may never be clear. There are,
however, numerous possibilities. A bat hunter or a wildlife trafficker might
have brought the virus to the market. Pangolins happen to carry a
coronavirus, which they might have picked up from bats years ago, and
which is, in one crucial part of its genome, virtually identical to SARS-CoV-
2. But no one has yet found evidence that pangolins were at the Wuhan
market, or even that venders there trafficked pangolins.

On February 4 — one week before the World Health Organization decided 1o
officially name this virus "COVID-19" —the journal Cell Research posted a

notice written by scientists at the Wuhan Institute of Virology about the virus,
concluding, “our findings reveal that remdesivir and chloroquine are highly
effective in the control of 2019-nCoV infection in vitro. Since these
compounds have been used in human patients with a safety track record and
shown to be effective against various ailments, we suggest that they should be
assessed in human patients suffering from the novel coronavirus disease.”
One of the authors of that notice was the “bat woman,” Shi Zhengli.

In his YouTube video, Tye focuses his attention on a researcher at the Wuhan
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institute of Virology named Huang Yanling: "Most people believe her to be
patient zero, and most people believe she is dead.”

There was enough discussion of rumors about Huang Yanling online in China
to spur an official denial. On February 16, the Wuhan Institute of Virology
denied that patient zero was one of their employees, and interestingly named
her specifically: “Recently there has been fake information about Huang
Yanling, a graduate from our institute, claiming that she was patient zero in the
novel coronavirus.” Press accounts guote the institute as saving, "Huang was
a graduate student at the institute until 2015, when she left the province and
had not returned since. Huang was in good health and had not been

papers are dated after 2015.
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The web page for the Wuhan Institute of Virclogy's Lab of Diagnostic

Microbiology does indeed still have “Huang Yanling” listed as a 2012 graduate
student, and her picture and biography appear to have been recently removed
— as have those of two other graduate students from 2013, Wang Mengyue
and Wei Cuihua.
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Her name still has a hyperlink, but the linked page is blank. The pages for
Wang Mengyue and Wei Cuihua are blank as well.

(For what it is worth, the South China Morning Post — a newspaper seen as
being generally pro-Beliing — reported on March 13 that "according to the
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government data seen by the Post, a 55 year-old from Hubei province could
have been the first person to have contracted Covid-19 on November 17.")

On February 17, Zhen Shuji, a Hong Kong correspondent from the French
public~radio service Radio France internationale, reported: "when a reporter
from the Beijing News of the Mainland asked the institute for rumors about
patient zero, the institute first denied that there was a researcher Huang
Yanling, but after learning that the name of the person on the Internet did exist,
acknowledged that the person had worked at the firm but has now left the
office and is unaccounted for."

NOW WATCH: 'Health Officials Warn There Is No Proof Coronavirus Is
Impacted By Spring And Summer Weather'
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Tye says, “"everyone on the Chinese internet is searching for [Huang Yanling]
but most believe that her body was quickly cremated and the people working
at the crematorium were perhaps infected as they were not given any
information about the virus.” (The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and
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Prevention says that handiing the body of someone who has died of
coronavirus is safe — including embalming and cremation — as long as the
standard safety protocols for handing a decedent are used. It's anyone's guess
as to whether those safety protocols were sufficiently used in China before the

outbreak'’s scope was known.)

As Tye observes, a public appearance by Huang Yanling would dispel a lot of
the public rumors, and is the sort of thing the Chinese government would
quickly arrange in normal circumstances — presuming that Huang Yanling was
still alive. Several officials at the Wuhan Institute of Virology issued public
statements that Huang was in good health and that no one at the institute has
been infected with COVID-19. In any case, the mystery around Huang Yanling
may be moot, but it does point to the lab covering up something about her.

China Global Television Network, a state-owned television broadcaster,

Huminated another rumor while attempting to dispel it in a February 23 report
entitled “Rumors Stop With the Wise":

On February 17, a Weibo user who claimed herself 1o be Chen Quanjiao, a
researcher at the Wuhan institute of Virclogy, reporied to the public that the
Director of the Institute was responsible for leaking the novel coronavirus.
The Weibo post threw a bomb in the cyberspace and the public was
shocked. Soon Chen herself stepped out and declared that she had never
released any report information and expressed great indignation at such
identity fraud on Weibo. It has been confirmed that that particular Weibo
account had been shut down several times due to the spread of
misinformation about COVID-19.

That Radio France Internationale report on February 17 also mentioned the
next key part of the Tye's YouTube video. “Xiaobo Tao, a scholar from South
China University of Technology, recently published a report that researchers at
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Wuhan Virus Laboratory were splashed with bat blood and urine, and then
quarantined for 14 days.” HKO1, another Hong Kong-based news site,
reporied the same claim.

This doctor’s name is spelled in English as both “Xiaobo Tao"” and “Botao
Xiao.” From 2011 to 2013, Botao Xiao was a postdoctoral research fellow at
Harvard Medical School and Bosion Children’s Hospital, and his biography is
still on the web site of the South China University of Technology.
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At some point in February, Botao Xiao posted a research paper onto
ResearchGate.net, “The Possible Origins of 2019-nCoV coronavirus.” He is
listed as one author, along with Lei Xiao from Tian You Hospital, which is
affiliated with the Wuhan University of Science and Technology. The paper
was removed a short time after it was posted, but archived images of its pages
can be found here and here.
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The first conclusion of Botao Xiao's paper is that the bats suspected of
carrying the virus are extremely unlikely to be found naturally in the city, and
despite the stories of “bat soup,” they conclude that bats were not sold at the
market and were unlikely to be deliberately ingested.

The bats carrying CoV ZC45 were originally found in Yunnan or Zhejiang
province, both of which were more than 900 kilometers away from the
seafood market. Bats were normally found 1o live in caves and trees. But the
seafood market is in a densely-populated district of Wuhan, a metropolitan
[area] of ~1b million people. The probability was very low for the bats to fly
to the market. According to municipal reports and the testimonies of 31
residents and 28 visitors, the bat was never a food source in the city, and
no bat was traded in the market.

The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the World Health
Organization could not confirm if bats were present at the market. Botao Xiao's

paper theorizes that the coronavirus originated from bats being used for
research at either one of two research laboratories in Wuhan.

We screened the area around the seafood market and identified two
laboratories conducting research on bat coronavirus. Within ~ 280 meters
from the market, there was the Wuhan Center for Disease Control &
Prevention. WHCDC hosted animals in laboratories for research purpose,
one of which was specialized in pathogens collection and identification. In
one of their studies, 155 bats including Rhinolophus affinis were captured
in Hubei province, and other 450 bats were captured in Zhejiang province.
The expert in Collection was noted in the Author Contributions (JHT).
Moreover, he was broadcasted for collecting viruses on nation-wide
newspapers and websites in 2017 and 2019. He described that he was
once by attacked by bats and the blood of a bat shot on his skin. He knew
the extreme danger of the infection so he quarantined himself for 14 days.
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in another accident, he quarantined himself again because bats peed
on him.

Surgery was performed on the caged animais and the tissue samples were
collected for DNA and RNA extraction and sequencing. The tissue samples
and contaminated trashes were source of pathogens. They were only ~280
meters from the seafood market. The WHCDC was also adjacent 1o the
Union Hospital {(Figure 1, bottom) where the first group of doctors were
infected during this epidemic. it is plausible that the virus leaked around
and some of them contaminated the initial patients in this epidemic, though
solid proofs are needed in future study.

The second laboratory was ~12 kilometers from the seafood market and
belonged to Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences . ..

in summary, somebody was entangled with the evolution of 2018-nCoV
coronavirus. in addition to origins of natural recombination and
intermediate host, the killer coronavirus probably originated from a
laboratory in Wuhan. Safety level may need to be reinforced in high risk
biohazardous laboratories. Regulations may be taken 1o relocate these
laboratories far away from city center and other densely populated places.

However, Xiao has iold the Wall Street Journal that he has withdrawn his
paper. "The speculation about the possible origins in the post was based on
published papers and media, and was not supported by direct proofs,” he said
in a brief email on February 26.

The bat researcher that Xiao's report refers to is virologist Tian Junhua, who
works at the Wuhan Centre for Disease Control. In 2004, the World Health
Organization determined that an outbreak of the SARS virus had been caused
by two separate leaks at the Chinese Institute of Virology in Beijing. The
Chinese government said that the leaks were a result of “negligence” and the
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responsible officials had been punished.

In 2017, the Chinese state-owned Shanghai Media Group made a seven-
minute documentary about Tian Junhua, entitled “Youth in the Wild: Invisible
Defender.” Videographers followed Tian Junhua as he traveled deep into
caves to collect bats. "Among all known creatures, the bats are rich with
various viruses inside,” he says in Chinese. "You can find most viruses
responsible for human diseases, like rabies virus, SARS, and Ebola.
Accordingly, the caves frequented by bats became our main battlefields.” He
emphasizes, “bats usually live in caves humans can hardly reach. Only in these
places can we find the most ideal virus vector samples.”

One of his last statements on the video is: “In the past ten-plus years, we have
visited every corner of Hubei Province. We explored dozens of undeveloped
caves and studied more than 300 types of virus vectors. But | do hope these
virus samples will only be preserved for scientific research and will never be
used in real life. Because humans need not only the vaccines, but also the
protection from the nature.”

The description of Tian Junhua's self-isolation came from a May 2017 report
by Xinhua News Agency, repeated by the Chinese news site JQKNews.com:

The environment for collecting bat samples is extremely bad. There is a
stench in the bat cave. Bats carry a large number of viruses in their bodies.
If they are not careful, they are at risk of infection. But Tian Junhua is not
afraid to go to the mountain with his wife to catch Batman.

Tian Junhua summed up the experience that the most bats can be caught
by using the sky cannon and pulling the net. But in the process of
operation, Tian Junhua forgot 1o take protective measures. Bat urine
dripped on him like raindrops from the top. If he was infected, he could not
find any medicine. It was written in the report.
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The wings of bats carry sharp claws. When the big bats are caught by bat
tools, they can easily spray blood. Several times bat blood was sprayed
directly on Tians skin, but he didn't flinch at all. After returning home, Tian
Junhua took the initiative to isolate for half a month. As long as the
incubation period of 14 days does not occur, he will be lucky to escape, the
report said.

Bat urine and blood can ¢artry viruses. How likely is it that bat urine or blood
got onto a researcher at either Wuhan Center for Disease Control & Prevention
or the Wuhan Institute of Virology? Alternatively, what are the odds that some
sort of medical waste or other material from the bats was not properly
disposed of, and that was the initial transmission vector to a human being?

Virologists have been vehemently skeptical of the theory that COVID-19 was
engineered or deliberately construcied in a laboratory; the director of the
National Institutes of Health has writien that recent genomic research

"debunks such claims by providing scientific evidence that this novel
coronavirus arose naturally.” And none of the above is definitive proof that
COVID-19 originated from a bat at either the Wuhan Center for Disease
Control & Prevention or the Wuhan Institute of Virology. Definitive proof would
require much broader access to information about what happened in those
facilities in the time period before the epidemic in the city.

But it is a remarkable coincidence that the Wuhan Institute of Virology was
researching Ebola and SARS-associated coronaviruses in bats before the
pandemic outbreak, and that in the month when Wuhan doctors were treating
the first patients of COVID-19, the institute announced in a hiring notice that
“a large number of new bat and rodent new viruses have been discovered and
identified.” And the fact that the Chinese government spent six weeks
insisting that COVID-19 could not be spread from person to person means
that its denials about Wuhan laboratories cannot be accepted without
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independent verification.

Jimn Gerauhty is the senior political correspondent of National Review. @limgaerauhty
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The new coronavirus (2019-nCoV) pneumonia epidemic continues, and
WHQO experts point out that the virus may originate from bats, especially
Rhinolophus Bat. Xiaobo Tao, a professor at South China University of
Technology, published a report entitled "Possibility of New Coronavirus
(2019-nCoV) Source”, pointing out that the Wuhan Disease Control Cer ﬂ?
less than 300 meters away from the South China Seafood Market, WP:.Q
was allegedly the source of the outbreak, had captured bat To study
coronavirus, more researchers were splashed by the blood and urine of
bats. The researchers had to isolate themselves for 14 days.

L) & Aa N ol

https:/iwww.hkO1.com/F 6 5 [#/435 123/ - TR AS I 9T U109 0 S 5 SR 1 b 230 387 A BB o T 1/14



4/21/2020 [Wuhan Pneumonia] Wuhan disease control researcher was once attacked by bats attacking mainland scholars questioned virus leakage | Hong Kong ...

& G

ﬁ Ag Q [+ §=3=] &
academic journal, but only on the scientific paper sharing website. The
paper has not been found. "Hong Kong 01" reporter wanted to call Xiao
Botao for verification, but the other party did not listen to the call. Earlier it
was suspected that the epidemic was related to another laboratory in

Wuhan and the Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Academy of Sciences,
but officials denied it many times.

¥ The process of capturing bats in Wuhan CDC ¥
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The scholar who wrote this report is Professor Xiao Botao of the School of
Biological Science and Engineering of South China University of Technology.
He used to work at Harvard Medical School and has collaborated with
Northwestern University in the United States. He has been awarded the
National Natural Science Foundation many times. Fund suppori. As of
February 6, the report refers to the new coronavirus gene sequencing found
that 96% and 89% are similar to the coronavirus (CoV ZC45) found in the head
bat (CoV ZC45), but it is necessary to study the pathogen and how to pass it
to humans. The report cited medical journal research, stating that 27 of the 41
people infected in Wuhan were linked to South China Seafood City, and 33 of
the 585 samples collected in South China Seafood City had detected new
coronaviruses.

However, the bat carrying CoV ZC45 was first discovered in Yunnan and
Zhejiang provinces, more than 800 kilometers away from South China Seafood
City. In addition, bats usually live in the wild, and the population is dense. The
possibility of bats flying to the place is "very low.” . Although the South China
Seafood Market sells game meat, it does not sell bats.

market and identified two laboratories conducting research on bat coronavirus. Within ~280
meters from the market, there was the Wuhan Center for Disease Control & Prevention
(WHCDC}) (Figure 1, from Baidu and Google maps). WHCDC hosted animals in laboratories
for research purpose, one of which was specialized in pathogens collection and identification ¢
% In one of their studies, 155 bats including Rainolophus affinis were captured in Hubei
province, and other 450 bats were captured in Zhejiang province ?. The expert in collection
was noted in the Author Contributions (JHT). Moreover, he was broadcasted for collecting
viruses on nation-wide newspapers and websites in 2017 and 2019 7. He described that
he was once by attacked by bats and the blood of a bat shot on his skin. He knew the
extreme danger of the infection so he quarantined himself for 14 days 7. In another accident,
he quarantined himself again because bats peed on him. He was once thrilled for capturing
a bat carrying a live tick ©.

Surgery was performed on the caged animals and the tissue samples were collected for
DNA and RNA extraction and sequencing * °. The tissue samples and contaminated trashes
were source of pathogens. They were only ~280 meters from the seafood market. The -
WHCDC was also adjacent to the Union Hospital {(Figure 1, bottom) where the first group Qﬂ?
of doctors were infected during this epidemic. It is plausible that the virus leaked around ™’
and some of them contaminated the initial patients in this epidemic, though solid proofs
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The report mentions the possibility of other ways, noting that there are two
laboratories in Wuhan, in addition to the Wuhan Institute of Virclogy of the
Chinese Academy of Sciences, which is 30 kilometers away from the South
China Seafood Market and at the P4 level. WHCDC), the center possesses
animals for research purposes including collecting and distinguishing
pathogens.

The report quotes past official information that the Wuhan CDC once captured
185 bats from Hubei Province, including the chrysanthemum bat, and another
450 bats from Zhejiang Province. However, the researcher in charge of the
research had been interviewed by the media in 2017 and 2019 to mention two
accidents, including that he had been attacked by a bat, and the blood of the
bat splashed on his skin, so he was isolated for 14 days; The bat urinates and
must be isclated: he has found a live tick on the bat.
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kilometers away from South China Seafood City, it has been tracking SARS-
CoV virus research in 2003, such as using reverse genetics methods.

Therefore, "direct speculation” refers to the possibility that the laboratory has
leaked SARS-CoV or its derivatives.

¥ Professor Xiao Botao of South China University of Technology Full Paper
v

Originsof2019-NCoV XiaoB Res by Zerohedge on Scribd
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Summary quoted opinion that high-risk laboratories should stay away
from people

The report concluded that some people are concerned about the evolution of
the 2019-nCoV coronavirus. In addition to the natural reorganization and the
origin of the intermediate host, the lethal coronavirus may also come from the
Wuhan laboratory. The safety level of the high-risk biological laboratory may
need to be strengthened. Regulations should be taken to keep the laboratory
location away from the city center and other densely populated places. Eﬂ?

This report was published on the research sharing website Research Gate it
February 6, and was not published in an authoritative academic journal, but

Research Gate has not found the article. "Hong Kong 01" reporter called Xiao
Rnotan far annniriee hut the athar nartv dird nat ancwer the rall
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Tha olty of Wuhan was olossd, publieo transporistion stopped, tens of thougsands of people wears

infacted, poople in the oity were panicked, residents wore masks when they went out, ang even
maore peonie went to the supermarkst to grotect themsslves with plastic bags, {(Ohinalopix /
Associated Press)

WHO: No intermediate host found

A World Health Organization official said on February 11th that after the
Chinese health department disclosed the viral gene sequencing, scientists
found that the new coronavirus may have come from bats, and then
transferred to an intermediate host, and then infected humans. However, it is
temporarily unknown which animal the intermediate host is. Sylvie Briand,
director of the Infectious Diseases Hazard Management Department, attended
a press conference at the Geneva headguarters and said that after the
scientists arrived at the South China Seafood Market in Wuhan, the epidr @

stricken area, a large number of bats were not found, and further reseaa’m_g
needed. ”

¥ Wuhan pneumonia epidemic spread more than 60,000 people diagnosed
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Virus researcher "guaranteeed by life" denied laboratory leak

There have been doubts about the epidemic related to the laboratories in the
Mainland, including the laboratory of the Wuhan Institute of Virology, the
Chinese Academy of Sciences, which is 30 kilometers away from the South
China Seafood Market and the highest level 4 (P4).

Shi Zhengli, a researcher at the Wuhan Institute of Virology, Chinese Acade~v
of Sciences, said on February 2 that the "guarantee of life" was not leak Eﬂ?
the laboratory, referring to "the new coronavirus is nature's punishmen.
humans' uncivilized living habits,"” meaning it is related to wild game. Petef
Daszak, a long-time partner of Shi Zhengli and a disease ecologist of the
American non-profit organization Environmental Ecology and Health Alliance,
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{9/ Q # &
At the press conference of the State Council’s Joint Defense and Joint Control
Mechanism today {(15th), Wu Yuanbin, director of the Department of Social
Development and Technology of the Ministry of Science and Technology, said,
"Guiding Opinions on Strengthening the Biosafety Management of the New
Coronavirus High-grade Viral Microbiology Laboratory” is issued, requiring all
competent departments to strengthen the management of laboratories,
especially viruses, to ensure biosecurity.

¥ Wuhan CDC captures and studies bat documentary ¥

FrHss | REHE% (RXFER)

[(Wuhan Pneumonia] WHO: Viruses or bats infect humans through
intermediate hosts

China releases new coronavirus resource library 80% similar to SARS ?

[Wuhan Pneumonia - Multiple Images] The latest virus exposure Iookas..__h_ ,,,,, "/
SARS and MERS

[ wuhan Pneumonia)] Researcher of the Institute of Virology: Using life to
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the SARS-CoV reverse genetics system, and reported the potential for human
emergence '°. A direct speculation was that SARS-CoV or its derivative might leak from
the laboratory.

In summary, somebody was entangled with the evolution of 2019-nCoV coronavirus.
In addition to origins of natural recombination and intermediate host, the killer coronavirus
probably originated from a laboratory in Wuhan. Safety level may need to be reinforced in
high risk biohazardous laboratories. Regulations may be taken to relocate these
laboratories far away from city center and other densely populated places.

Contributors
BX designed the comment and performed literature search. All authors performed data
acquisition and analysis, collected documents, draw the figure, and wrote the papers.

Acknowledgements
This work is supported by the National Natural Science Foundation of China (11772133,
11372116).

Declaration of interests
All authors declare no competing interests.

References

1. Zhou P, Yang X-L, Wang X-G, et al. A pneumonia outbreak associated with a new
coronavirus of probable bat origin. Nature 2020. hitps://doi.org/10.1038/s41586-020-2012-7.
2. WuF, Zhao S, Yu B, et al. A new coronavirus associated with human respiratory disease
in China. Nature 2020. https://doi.org/10.1038/s41586-020-2008-3.

3. Huang C, Wang Y, Li X, et al. Clinical features of patients infected with 2019 novel
coronavirus in  Wuhan, China. The Lancet 2019. https://doi.org/10.1016/S0140-
6736(20)30183-5.

4. Guo WP, Lin XD, Wang W, et al. Phylogeny and origins of hantaviruses harbored by bats,
insectivores, and rodents. PLoS pathogens 2013; 9(2): e1003159.

5. Lu M, Tian JH, Yu B, Guo WP, Holmes EC, Zhang YZ. Extensive diversity of rickettsiales
bacteria in ticks from Wuhan, China. Ticks and tick-borne diseases 2017; 8(4). 574-80.

6. Shi M, Lin XD, Chen X, et al. The evolutionary history of vertebrate RNA viruses. Nature
2018; 556(7700): 197-202.

7. Tao P. Expertin Wuhan collected ten thousands animals: capture bats in mountain at night.
Changjiang Times 2017.

8. LiQX, Zhanyao. Playing with elephant dung, fishing for sea bottom mud: the work that will
change China's future. thepaper 2019.

9. Ge XY, LiJL, Yang XL, et al. Isolation and characterization of a bat SARS-like coronavirus
that uses the ACEZ2 receptor. Nature 2013; 503(7477): 535-8.

10. Menachery VD, Yount BL, Jr., Debbink K, et al. A SARS-like cluster of circulating bat
coronaviruses shows potential for human emergence. Nature medicine 2015; 21(12): 1508-13.






Articles

Clinical features of patients infected with 2019 novel
coronavirus in Wuhan, China

Chaolin Huang®, Yeming Weng®, Xingwang Li¥, Lili Ren”, fienping Zhao?, YiHu® Li Zhang, Guohui Fan, fiuyang Xu, Xiaoying G,
Zhenshun Cheng, Ting Yu, jinan Xia, Yuan Wei, Wenjuan W, Xuelei Xie, Wen Yin, Hui Li, Min Liv, Yan Xiao, Hong Gao, Li Guo, Jungang Xie,
Guangfa Weng, Rongmeng jiang, Zhancheng Goo, Gi fin, lianwei WangT, BinCaot

Summary

Background A recent cluster of pneumonia cases in Wuhan, China, was caused by a novel betacoronavirus, the
2019 novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV). We report the epidemiological, clinical, laboratory, and radiological characteristics
and treatment and clinical outcomes of these patients.

Methods All patients with suspected 2019-nCoV were admitted lo a designated hospital in Wuhan. We prospectively
collected and analysed data on paticnts with laboratory-confirmed 2019-nCoV infection by real-time RT-PCR and
next-generation sequencing. Data were oblained with standardised data collection forms shared by WHO and the
International Severe Acute Respiratory and Emerging Infection Consortium from electronic medical records.
Researchers also directly communicated with patients or their families to ascertain epidemiological and symptom
data. Outcomes were also compared between patients who had been admitted to the intensive care unit (ICU) and
those who had not.

Findings By Jan 2, 2026, 41 admitted hospital patients had been identified as having laboratory-confirmed 2019-nCoV
infection. Most of the infected patients were men (30 [73%] of 41); less than half had underlying diseases (13 [32%]),
including diabetes {eight [20%]), hypertension (six [15%]), and cardiovascular disease (six [15%]). Median age was
49-0 years (IQR 41-0-58-0). 27 (66%} of 41 patients had been exposed to Huanan seafood market. One family cluster
was found. Common symptoms at onset of illness were fever (40 [98%] of 41 patients), cough (31 [76%]), and myalgia or
fatigue (18 [44%)); less commeon symptoms were sputum production (11 [28%] of 39), headache (three [8%)] of 38),
haemoptysis (two [5%] of 39}, and diarrhoea {one [3%] of 38}. Dyspnoea developed in 22 (55%) of 40 patients (median
time from illness onset to dyspnoea 8-0 days [IQR 5-0-13 -0}). 26 (63%) of 41 patients had lymphopenia. All 41 patients
had pneumonia with abnormal findings on chest CT. Complications included acute respiratory distress syndrome
{12[29%]), RN Aaemia (six[15%}), acute cardiac injury {five [12%]) and secondary infection (four [10%]). 13 (32%) patients
were admitted to an ICU and six (15%) died. Compared with non-1CU patients, ICU patients had higher plasma levels
of 112, IL7, 1L10, GSCF, IP10, MCP1, MIP1A, and TNFa.

interpretation The 2019-nCoV infection caused clusters of severe respiratory illness similar to severe acute respiratory
syndrome coronavirus and was associated with [CU admission and high mortality. Major gaps in our knowledge of
the origin, epidemiology, duration of human transmission, and clinical spectrum of disease need fulfilment by future
studies.

Funding Ministry of Science and Technology, Chinese Academy of Medical Sciences, National Natural Science
Foundation of China, and Beijing Municipal Science and Technology Commission.

Copyright © 2020 Elsevier 1td. All rights reserved.

introduction

Coronaviruses are enveloped non-segmented positive-
sense RNA viruses belonging to the family Coronaviridae
and the order Nidovirales and broadly distributed in
humans and other marmmals.’ Although most human

coronavirus infections are mild, the epidemics of

the two betacoronaviruses, severe acute respiratory
syndrome coronavirus (SARS-CoV)"* and Middle East
respiratory syndrome coronavirus (MERS-CoV),** have
caused more than 10000 cumulative cases in the past
two decades, with mortality rates of 109 for SARS-CoV
and 37% for MERS-CoV7™* The coronaviruses zlready
identified might only be the tip of the iceberg. with

www.thelancet.com Vol 395 February 15, 2020

potentially more novel and severe zoonotic events to be
revealed.

In December, 2019, a series of pneumonia cases of
wtknown cause emerged in Wuhan, Hubei, China,
with clinical presentations greatly resembling viral
pneumonia.” Deep sequencing analysis from lower
respiratory tract samples indicated a novel coronavirus,
which was named 2019 novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV).
Thus far, more than 800 confirmed cases, including in
health-care workers, have been identified in Wuhan, and
several exported cases have been confirmed in other
provinces in China, and in Thailand, Japan, South Korea,
and the USA.>
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Research in context

Evidence before this study

Human coronaviruses, induding hCoV-229E, 0043, NLG3,

and HKU1, cause mild respiratory diseases, Fatal coronavirus
infections that have emerged in the past two decades are severe
acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus (SARS-CoV) and the
Middie East respiratory syndrome coronavirus. We searched
PubNied and the China National Knowledge Infrastructure
database for articles published up to Jan 11, 2020, using the
keywords “novel coronovirus”, “2018 novel coronavirus’,

or “2019-nCoV". Mo published work about the human infection
caused by the 2019 novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) could be
identified.

Added value of this study

We report the epidemiclogical, dinical, laboratory, and
radiclogical characteristics, treatment, and dinical outcomes of
41 laboratory-confirmed cases infected with 2019-nCoV.

We aim to describe epidemiological, clinical, laboratory,
and radiclogical characteristics, treatment, and outcomes
of patients confirmed to have 2019-nCoV infection, and to
compare the clinical features between intensive care unit
{ICU) and non-ICU patients. We hope our study findings
will inform the global community of the emergence of
this novel coronavirus and its clinical features.

Methods

Patients

Following the pneumonia cases of unknown cause
reported in Withan and considering the shared history
of exposure to Huanan seafood market across the
patients, an epidemiological alert was released by the
local heaith authority on Dec 31, 2019, and the market
was shut down on Jan 1, 2020. Meanwhile, 59 suspected
cases with fever and dry cough were transferred to a
designated hospital starting from Dec 31, 2019. An
expert team of physicians, epidemiologists, virologists,
and government officials was soon formed after the
alert.

Since the cause was unknown at the onset of these
emerging infections, the diagnosis of pneumonia of
unknown cause in Wuhan was based on clinical
characteristics, chest imaging, and the ruling out of
common bacterial and viral pathogens that cause
pneumonia. Suspected patients were isolated using
airborne precautions in the designated hospital, Jin Yin-
tan Hospital (Wuhan, China), and ft-tested N95 masks
and airborne precautions for aecrosol-generating
procedures were izken. This study was approved by the
National Health Commission of China and Ethics
Commission of Jin Yin-tan Hospital (KY-2020-01.01).
Written informed consent was waived by the Ethics
Commission of the designated hospital for emerging
infectious diseases,

27 (669} of 41 patients had a history of direct exposure to the
Huanan seafood market. The median age of patients was
49-0years (1QR 41.0-58.0), and 13 {32%] patients had underlying
disease. All patients had pneumonia. A third of patients were
admitted to intensive care units, and sixdied. High concentrations
of eytokines were recorded in plasma of critically ill patients
infected with 2019-nCoV.

implications of all the available evidence

2019-nCoV caused clusters of fatal pneumonia with clinical
presentation greatly resembling 5ARS-CoV. Patients infected
with 2019-nCoY might develop acute respiratory distress
syadrome, have a high likelihood of admission to intensive care,
and might die. The cytokine storm could be associated with
disease severity. More efforts should be made to know the
whole spectrum and pathophysiology of the new disease.

Procedures

Local centres for discase control and prevention collected
respiratory, blood, and facces specimens, then shipped
them to designated authoritative laboratories to detect the
pathogen (NHC Key Laboratory of Systems Biology of
Pathogens and Christophe Mérieux Laboratory, Beijing,
Chinaj. A novel coronavirus, which was named 2019-nCoV,
was isolated then from lower respiratory tract specimen
and a diagnostic test for this virus was developed soon
after that" Of 59 suspected cases, 41 patients were
confirmed to be infected with 2019-nCoV. The presence of
2019-nCoV in respiratory specimens was detected by next-
generation sequencing or real-time RT-PCR methods. The
primers and probe target to envelope gene of CoV were
used and the sequences were as follows: forward primer
S-ACTTCTTTTITCTTGCTTTCGTGGT-3; reverse primer
5'-GCAGCAGTACGCACACAATC-3"; and the probe
5'CYS5-CTAGTTACACTAGCCATCCTTACTGC-3'BHQ1.
Conditions for the amplifications were 50°C for 15 min,
95°C for 3 min, followed by 45 cycles of 95°C for 15 s and
60°C for 30 s.

Initial investigations included a complete blood count,
coagulation profile, and serum biochemical test (including
renal and lver function, creatine kinase, lactate dehydro-
genase, and electrolytes). Respiratory specimens, including
nasal and pharyngeal swabs, bronchoalveolar lavage fluid,
sputum, or bronchial aspirates were tested for common
viruses, including influenza, avian influenza, respiratory
syncytial virus, adenovirus, parainfluenza virus, SARS-CoV
and MERS-CoV using real-time RT-PCR assays approved
by the China Food and Drug Administration. Routine
bacterial and fungal examinations were aliso performed.

Given the emergence of the 2019-nCoV pneumonia
cases during the influenza season, antibiotics (orally and
intravenously) and oseltamivir (orally 75 mg twice daily)
were empirically administered. Corticosteroid therapy

www thelancet com Vol 395 February 15, 2020
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(methylprednisolone 40-120 mg per day) was given as
a combined regimen if severe community-acquired
pneumonia was diagnosed by physicians at the
designated hospital. Oxygen support (eg, nasal cannula
and invasive mechanical ventilation) was administered
to patients according to the severity of hypoxaemia.
Repeated tests for 2019nCoV were done in patients
confirmed to have 2019-nCoV infection to show vital
clearance before hospital discharge or discontinuation of
isolation.

Data collection

We reviewed clinical charts, nursing records, laboratory
findings, and chest x-rays for all patients with laboratory-
confirmed 2019-nCoV infection who were reported by
the local health authority. The admission data of
these patients was from Dec 16, 2019, to Jan 2, 2020.
Epidemiological, clinical, laboratory. and radiological
characteristics and treatment and outcomes data were
obtained with standardised data collection forms
{modified case record form for severe acute respira-
tory infection clinical characterisation shared by WHO
and the International Severe Acute Respiratory and
Emerging Infection Consortium) from electronic
medical records. Two researchers aiso independently
reviewed the data collection forms to double check the
data collected. To ascertain the epidemiological and
symptom data, which were not available from electronic
medical records, the researchers also directly
communicated with patients or their families to ascertain
epidemiological and symptom data.

Cytokine and chemokine measurement

To characterise the effect of coronavirus on the production
of cytokines or chemokines in the acute phase of the
iliness, plasma cytokines and chemokines (IL1B, ILIRA,
IL2, 114, L5, 116, IL7, IL8 (also known as CXCLS8), IL9.
IL10, 1L12p70, IL13, IL15, ILI7A, Eotaxin (also known as
CCL1), basic FGF2, GCSF (CSF3), GMCSF (CSF2),
IFNy, IP10 (CXCL10), MCP1 {CCL2), MIP1A (CCL3).
MIP1B (CCL4), PDGFB, RANTES (CCLS), TNFa, and
VEGFA were measured using Human Cytokine Standard
27-Plex Assays pznel and the Bio-Plex 200 system
{Bio-Rad, Hercules, CA, USA) for all patients according
to the manufacturer’s instructions. The plasma samples
from four healthy adults were used as controls for cross-
comparison. The median time from being transferred to
a designated hospital to the biood sample collection was
4 days (IQR 2-5).

Detection of coronavirus in plasma

Each 80 pL plasma sample from the patients and contacts
was added into 240 pl of Trizel LS (10296028; Thermo
Fisher Scientific, Carlsbad, CA, USA) in the Biosafety
Level 3 laboratory. Total RNA was extracted by Direct-zol
RNA Miniprep kit (R2050; Zymo research, Irvine, CA,
USA) according to the manufacturer’s instructions and
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50 pL clution was obtained for each sample. 5 pl. RNA
was used for realtime RT-PCR, which targeted the
NP gene using AgPath-ID One-Step RT-PCR Reagent
{AM1005; Thermo Fisher Scientific). The final reaction
mix concentration of the primers was 500 nM and probe
was 200 nM. Real-time RT-PCR was performed using the
following conditions: 50°C for 15 min and 95°C for 3 min,
50 cycles of amplification at 95°C for 10 s and 60°C for
45 s. Since we did not perform tests for detecting
infectious virus in blood, we avoided the term viraemia
and used RNAaemia instead. RNAaemia was defined as a
positive result for real-time RT-PCR in the plasma sample.

Definitions
Acute respiratory distress syndrome (ARDS) and shock
were defined according to the interim guidance of WHO

For the International Severe
cute Respiratory and
Emerging infection
Consortivm-WHO case record
formfor severcacute
respiratory infections see
https/fisaric tghn oig/protocols/
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Allpatients{n=41} ICU care (n=13) NoiCUcare (n=28} pvalue
Characteristics
Age, years 43-0{41-0-58.0) 49-0(41.0-61:0)  49:0(41-0-575) 060
Sex - . - 024
Men 30 (73%) 11{85%) 19 (63%)
Wammen 11.(27%) 2(15%) 9(32%)
Huanan seafood market 27 {66%) 3 (699} 18 (64%) 075
exposure
Current smoking 3(7%) © 3(11%) 031
Any comorbidity 13 (32%) 5(38%) B(29%) 053
Diabetes 8 (20%) 1{8%) 7 {25%) 016
Hypertension 5 (15%) 2(15%) 4 {14%) 093
Cardiovascular disease 6 (15%) 3(23%) 3{11%) 032
Chronic ohstructive 1(2%) 1 (8%) 0 014
pulmonary disease
Malignancy 1(2%) ] 1 {4%) 049
Chronic liver disease 1(2%) 1 (4%) 068
Signs and symptoms
Fever 40 (98%) 13 (100%) 27 (96%) 068
Highest temperature, ‘C - 0037
<373 1(2%) 0 1(4%)
373-380 8(20%) 3 (23%) 5(18%)
381390 18 (44%} 7 (54%) 11 (39%)
>39.0 14 (34%) 3(23%) 11 (39%)
Cough 31 (76%) 11 (85%) 20 (71%) 035
Myalgia or fatigue 18 (445) 7 (54%) 11 (39%) 038
Sputum production 11/39(28%) 5(3%%) 6/26 (23%) 032
Headache 3/38{8%) 5} 125 (12%) 010
Haemoptysis 2/39{5%) 1{8%) 1/26 {4%) 046
Diarthoea 1/38(3%) 0 1/25 (4%) 066
Dyspnoea 22/40 (55%) 12 {92%) 10/27 (37%) 00010
Days fromillnessonsetto  8:0{5.0-13.0) 8.6 (6.0-17-0} 65 {2.0-100} 022
dyspnoea
Days from first admission 5.0{1.0-8.0) 8.0 (5.0-14-0} 1.0 (1.0-6-5) 0.0023
to transfer
Systolic pressure, mm Hg 1250 (119-0-135-0)  145-0 (123-0-167 0) 1220 (1185-1295) 08
Respiratory rate 12 (20%) 2(52%) 4 (145%) 00023
>24 breaths per min
Data are mmedian (JOR), 1 (%), or 0/ (%), where Nis the total ber of pati with lable data, pvalues

comparing iU care and rno 1CU care are from 7 test, Fisher's exact test, or Mann-Whitney U test. 2¢19-nCaV=2019
novel corpnavinz, LU =intensive carz unit,

Table 1: Demographics and baseline characteristics of patients infected with 2019-nCoV

for novel coronavirus.” Hypoxaemia was defined as arterial
oxygen tension (Pa0,) over inspiratory oxygen fraction
(F10,) of less than 300 mm Hg.” Acute kidney injury was
identified and classified on the basis of the highest serum
creatinine level or urine output criferia according to the
kidney disease improving giobal outcomes classification.
Secondary infection was diagnosed if the patients had
clinical symptoms or signs of nosocomial pneumonia or
bacteraemia, and was combined with a positive culture ofa
new pathogen from a lower respiratory tract specimen
{including the sputum. transtracheal aspirates, or bron-
choalveolar lavage fluid, or from blood samples taken =48 h

afler admission).” Cardiac injury foliowed the definition
used in our previous study in H7N9 patients.” In brief,
cardiac injury was diagnosed if serum levels of cardiac
biomarkers (eg, troponin 1) were above the 99th percentile
upper reference limit, or new abnonmalities were shown in
electrocardiography and echocardiography.

Statistical analysis
Continuous variables were expressed as median {IQR)
and compared with the Mann-Whitney U test; categorical
variables were expressed as number (%) and compared
by ¥2 test or Fisher's exact test between ICU care and
no ICU care groups. Boxplots were drawn to describe
plasma cytokine and chemokine concentrations.

A two-sided « of less than 0-05 was considered statis-
tically significant. Statistical analyses were done using the
SAS software, version 9.4, unless otherwise indicated.

Role of the funding source

The funder of the study had no role in study design, data
collection, data analysis, data interpretation, or writing of
the report. The corresponding authors had full access to
all the data in the study and had final responsibility for
the decision to submit for publication.

Results

By Jan 2, 2020, 41 admitted hospital patients were
identified as laboratory-confirmed 2019-nCoV infection in
Wuhan. 20 49%]) of the 2019-nCoV-infected patients were
aged 25-49 years, and 14 (34%) were aged 50-64 years
{figure 1A). The median age of the patients was 490 years
(IQR 41.0-58-0; table 1). In owr cohort of the first
41 patients as of Jan 2, no children or adolescenis were
infected. Of the 41 patients, 13 (32%) were admitted to the
ICU because they required high-flow nasal cannula or
higher-level oxygen support measures to correct hypox-
aemia. Most of the infected patients were men (30 [73%]);
less than haif had underlying diseases (13 [32%)]), inc-
tuding diabetes {eight [20%}). hypertension (six [15%]}).
and cardiovascular disease (six {15%]).

27 {66%) patients had direct exposure to Huanan
seafood market (figure 1B). Market exposure was similar
between the patients with ICU care (nine [69%]) znd
those with non-1CU care (18 [64%]). The symptom onset
date of the first patient identified was Dec 1, 2019, None
of his family members developed fever or any respiratory
symptoms. No epidemiological link was found between
the first patient and later cases. The first fatal case,
who had continuous exposure to the market, was
admitted to hospital because of a 7-day history of fever,
cough, and dyspnoea. 5 days after iliness onset, his wife,
a 53-year-old woman who had no known history of
exposure to the market, also presented with pneumonia
and was hospitalised in the isolation ward.

The most common symptoms at onset of iliness were
fever (40 [989%] of 41 patients), cough (31 {76%)). and
myalgia or fatigue (18 [44%]); less common symptoms

www.thelancetcom Vol 395 February 15, 2020



Articles

were sputwm production (11 [28%] of 39), headache
{three [89%] of 38), hacmoptysis {two [5%] of 39). and
diarrhoea (one {3%] of 38; table 1). More than half of
patients (22 [55%] of 40) developed dyspnoea. The median
duration from illness onset to dyspnoez was 8.0 days
(IQR 5-0-13-0). The median time from onset of symp-
toms to first hospital admission was 7-0 days (4-0-8-0},
to shortness of breath was 8-0 days (5-0-13-0), 1o ARDS
was 9-0 days (8 0-14.0), to mechanical ventilation was
10-5 days (7-0-14-0), and to ICU admission was 10-5 days
(8-0-17-0; figure 2).

The blood counts of patients on admission showed
leucopenia (white blood cell count less than 4x10%/L;
ten [2596) of 40 patients) and lymphopenia (lymphocyte
count <1-0x10%/L; 26 [63%)] paticnts; table 2). Pro-
thrombin time and D-dimer level on admission were
higher in ICU patients (median prothrombin time
12-2 s [IQR 11-2-13-4]: median D-dimer level 2-4 mg/L
[0-6-14-4]) than non-1CU patients (median prothrombin
time 10-7 s [9-8-12-1], p=0-012; median D-dimer level
0-5 mg/L [0-3-0-8], p=0-0042). Levels of aspartate
aminotransferase were increased in 15 (37%) of
41 patients, including eight (62%) of 13 ICU patients
and seven {25%] of 28 non-1CU patients. Hypersensitive
troponin I (hs-cC'Inl) was increased substantially in
five patients, in whom the diagnosis of virus-related
cardiac injury was made.

Most patients had normal serum levels of procalcitonin
on admission (proczlcitonin <0-1ng/mL; 27 (69%] patients;
table 2). Four ICU patients developed secondary infec-
tions. Three of the four patients with secondary infection
had procalcitonin greater than (-5 ng/mL (0-69 ng/mL,
1-46 ng/mL, and 6-48 ng/mL).

On zdmission, abnormalities in chest CT images were
detected among all patients. Of the 41 patients, 40 (98%)
had bilateral involvement (table 2). The typical findings
of chest CT images of ICU patients on admission were
bilateral multiple lobular and subsegmental areas of
consolidation (figure 3A). The representative chest CT
findings of non-ICU patients showed bilateral ground-
glass opacity and subsegmental arcas of consolidation
(figure 3B). Later chest CT images showed bilateral
ground-glass opacity, whereas the consolidation had
been resolved {figure 3C).

Initial plasma TL1B. ILIRA, IL7. 1L8. IL9, ILIO, basic
FGF, GCSF, GMCSF, IFNy, IP10, MCP1, MIP1A, MIP1B,
PDGF, TNFq, and VEGF concentrations were higher in
both ICU patients and non-ICU patients than in healthy
adults {appendix pp 6-7). Plasma levels of ILS, 1L12p70,
IL15, Eotaxin, and RANTES were similar between healthy
adults and patients infected with 2019-nCoV. Further
comparison between ICU and non-ICU patients showed
that plasma concentrations of 1L2, IL7, IL10, GCSF, IP10,
MCP1, MIP1A, and TNFa were higher in ICU patients
than non-ICU patients.

All patients had pneumonia. Common complications
included ARDS (12 [29%] of 41 patients), followed by
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Figure 2: Timeline of 2019-nCoV cases after onset of iliness

RNAaemia (six [15%] patients), acute cardiac injury
{five {129] patients), and secondary infection {four [10%]
patients; table 3). Invasive mechanical ventilation was
required in four {10%) patients, with two of them (5%) had
refractory hypoxaemia and received extracorporeal mem-
brane oxygenation as salvage therapy. All paticnts were
administered with empirical antibiotic treatment, and
38 (93%) patients received antiviral therapy (oseltamivir).
Additionally, nine (22%) patients were given systematic
corticosteroids. A comparison of dinical features between
patients who received and did not receive systematic
corticosieroids is in the appendix (pp 1-5).

As of Jan 22, 2020, 28 (68%) of 41 patients have been
discharged and six (15%) patients have died. Fitness
for discharge was based on abatement of fever for at
least 10 days, with improvement of chest radiographic
evidence and viral clearance in respiratory samples from
upper respiratory tract.

Discussion

We report here a cohort of 41 patients with laboratory-
confirmed 2019-nCoV infection. Patients had serious,
sometimes fatal, pneumonia and were admitted to the
designated hospital in Wuhan, China, by Jan 2, 2020.
Clinical presentations greatly resemble SARS-CoV.
Patients with severe illness developed ARDS and
required ICU admission and oxygen therapy. The time
between hospital admission and ARDS was as short
as 2 days. At this stage, the mortality rate is high for
2019-nCoV, because six (15%) of 41 patients in this cohort
died.

The number of deaths is rising quickly. As of
Jan 24, 2020, 835 laboratory-confirmed 2019-nCoV
infections were reported in China, with 25 fatal
cases. Reports have been released of exported cases in
many provinces in China. and in other countries;

See Onting for appendix

501




502

All patients {n=41) {CUcare{n=13) NolCUcare {(n=28) pvalue

White blood celf count, x10” per L 62 (4-1-105) 113 (5:2-12-1) 57 (314-7-63 0011
<4 10/40 {25%) 113 (8%) 9/27(33%) 0041
4-10 1840 {45%) 5113 (38%) 13127 {48%)

510 12/40 {30%) 7113 (54%) 5/27 (19%)

Neutrophii count, x10° per L 50(33-8.9) 106 (5:0-11-8) 44(20-61) 000069

Lymphocyte count, x10”per L 0.3 (06-1-1) 0-4 (0-2-08) L0(0.7-11) 00041
<1:0 26/41 {63%) 11/13 (85%) 15/28(54%) 0045
21.0 15041 (375} 2113 [155%) 13/28 (46%)

Haemoglohin, g/t 126.0{118.0-1400) 122.0 (111-0-128.0) 1365 (1200-146.0) 620

Platelet count,  10” per L 1645 (131.5-2630) 1560 {165.0-263-0) 149:0(131.0-263.0) 0:45
<100 2/40 (5%} 1/1318%) 127{4%) 045
=100 38/40 (95%) 12/13192%) 26/27 {96%)

Prothrombin time, s 111{101-12-4) 12:2(11-2-13-4) 107 (9-8-12:1) 0.012

Activated partial thromboplastin time, s 27:0{24-2-34-1) 26:2{22:5-33-9) 277 (24-8-347) 057

D-dimer, mg/l. 0:5(0:3-1:3) 2-4 (0-6-14-4) 0.5 (0-3-0-8) (0042

Alburin, gll. 314 (28:9-36.0) 27-9{263-20.9) 347(302:36.5) 000066

Alanine aminotransferase, U/L 32.0(21.6-50.0) 44.0{29.0-115.0) 27.0{19.5-40.0) 0638

Aspartate aminotransferase U/L 34.0(26.0-48.0} 440 (30.0-76.0) 34.0{24.0-40.5) 010
<40 26/41{63%) 5713 {38%) 21/28(75%) 0025
>40 15/41 (375 8713 {62%) 7128 (25%)

Total bilirubin, mmalfi. 117 {9:5-139) 14.0{11.9-32.9) 10-8 {9-4-123) 0011

Potassivm, mmol/l. 42(2-8-4.8} 46 {40-5.01 41(3-8-4-6) 027

Sedium, mmolfL 1390 (137-0-140.0) 1380 {137.0-139:0) 1390 (137:5-140.5) 026

Creatinine, pmal/L. 742 (57:5-85:7) 790 (53:1-92.7) 733 (57:5-847) 034
s133 37141 {90%) 11413 {85%) 26/28(93%) 042
»133 4141 (10%) 2113 {15%) 2128 (7%)

Creatine kinase, U/L 1325 (62:0-219-0) 1320 (82.0-4930} 1330 {61.0-189.0) 031
<185 27140 (58%j 7113 {54%) 20/27 (74%) 021
>185 13/40 (33%) 6/13 {46%) 7127 (26%)

Lactate dehvdragenase, U/L 2860 (242.0-408.0) 4000 (323.4-5780) 281.0 (233.0-357.0) 06044
245 11/40 (28%) 1413 (8%} 10/27 (37%) 0036
2245 29/40 (73%) 12/13 {92%) 17427 (63%)

Hypersensitive troponin |, pg/ml 34{11-9-1) 33 (30-153-0) 35 (0-7-54) 0075
»28 (99th percentiie) 5/41 (12%) 4/13 {31%) 1/28(4%) 0017

Procaicitonin, ng/ml 01{61-01) 01 (0-1-043 0:1{01-01) 0032
<01 2739 (69%) 8/12 (50%) NPT 7By 0.629
20-1t0 <0.25 7139 {18%) 3/12 {2556} 4127 (35%)

202510 <05 2/39 (5%) 0/12 2127 (7%}
=05 339 (8%) 3712 {25%;* 0§27

Bilateral invoivement of chest 40/41 {98%) 13113 {100%) 27/28(96%) 0-68

radiographs

Cucle threshold of respiratory tract 322 (31.0-34-5) 311(30:0-335) 322 (311347} 239

Data are median (I0R) or o/ (%), where Nis the total number of patients with available data p values comparing ICU care and no KU care are from ¥7, Fisher’s exact test,
or Mann-Whitney U test. 2019-nCoV-2019 novel coronavitus, G -intensive care urt "Complicated typical secondary infection during the first hospitalisation.
Table 2: Laboratory findings of patients infected with 2019-nCoV onadmission to hospital "

some health-care workers have also been infected in
Wuhan. Taken together, evidence so far indicates
human transmission for 2019-nCoV. We are concerned
that 2019nCoV could have acquired the ability for
efficient human transmission.” Airborne precautions,
such as a fit-tested N95 respirator, and other personal
protective equipment are strongly recommended. To

prevent further spread of the disease in health-care
settings that are caring for patients infected with
2019-nCoV, onset of fever and respiratory symp-
toms should be closely monitored among health-care
workers. Testing of respiratory specimens should be
done immediately once a diagnosis is suspected. Serum
antibodies should be tested among health-care workers
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before and after their exposure to 2019-nCoV for iden-
tification of asymptomatic infections.

Similarities of clinical features between 2019-nCoV and
previous betacoronavirus infections have been noted. In
this cohort, most patients presented with fever, dry
cough, dyspnoea, and bilateral ground-glass opacities on
chest CT scans. These features of 2019-nCaV infection
bear some resemblance to SARS-CoV and MERS-CoV
infections.”* However, few patients with 2019-nCoV
infection had prominent upper respiratory tract signs
and symptoms (eg, thinorrhoea, sneezing, or sore
throat), indicating that the target cells might be located in
the lower airway. Furthermore, 2019-nCoV patients rarely
developed intestinal signs and symptoms (eg, diarrhoea),
whereas about 20-25% of patients with MERS-CoV or
SARS-CoV infection had diarrhoea.” Faecal and urine
samples should be tested to exclude a potential alternative
route of transmission that is unknown at this stage.

The pathophysiology of unusually high pathogenicity
for SARS-CoV or MERS-CoV has not been completely
understood. Early studies have shown that increased
amounts of proinflammatory cytokines in serum ({eg,
ILIB, IL6, IL12, IFNy, IP10, and MCP1) were associated
with pulmonary inflammation and extensive lung
damage in SARS patients.” MERS-CoV infection was
also reported to induce increased concentrations of
proinflammatory cytokines (IFNy, TNFa, IL15, and
IL17).” We noted that patients infected with 2019-nCoV
also had high amounts of 1L1B, IFNy, IP10, and MCP1,
probably leading to activated T-helper-1 (Th1) cell re-
sponses. Moreover, patients requiring ICU admission
had higher concentrations of GCSF, IP10, MCP1, MIP1A,
and TNFa than did those not requiring ICU admission,
suggesting that the cytokine storm was associated with
disease severity. However, 2019-nCoV infection also
initiated increased secretion of T-helper-2 (Th2) cytokines
{eg. 114 and 1110) that suppress inflammation, which
differs from SARS-CoV infection.” Further studies are
necessary to characterise the Thl and Th2 responses in
2019-nCoV infection and to elucidate the pathogenesis.
Autopsy or biopsy studies would be the key tounderstand
the disecase.

In view of the high amount of cytokines induced by
SARS-CoV,”* MERS-CoV,"* and 2019-nCoV infections,
corticosteroids were used frequently for treatment of
patients with severe illness, for possible benefit by
reducing inflammatory-induced lung injury. However,
current evidence in patients with SARS and MERS

Figure 3: Chest CTimages

(A} Transverse chest {T images from a 40-year-old man showing bilateral
multiple lobular and :uhmg:\mr\mf areas of consolidation on day 15 after
symptom onset. Transverse chest CT images from a 53-vear-old woman
showing bilateral ground-glass opacity and subsegmental areas of consolidation
onday 8 afier symptom onset (B), and bilateral ground-glass opacity on day12
after symptom onset (C).
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Duration from iliness onset
to first admission

Complications
Acute respicatory distress
syndrome
RNAaemia

Cycle threshold of
RNAaemia

Acute cardiac injury”
Acute kidney injury
Secondary nfection
Shock
Treatment
Antiviral therapy
Antibiotic therapy
Use of corticosternid
Continuous renal
replacement thorapy
Oxygen support
Nasal cannula

Non-invasive ventilation or
high-flow nasalcannula

Invasive mechanical
ventilation

Invasive mechanical
ventilation and ECMO

Prognosis
Hospitalisation
Discharge
Death

electrocardiography and echocardiography.

504

All patients (n=41} U care{(n=13) NollUcare(n=28) pvalue
7-0(4.0-8.0) 7-0{4.0-2.0) 70 {40-85) 087
12 (29%) 11 (85%) 1{4%) <0-0001
6 (15%) 2(25%) 4(14%) 093
351(347-351) 351(351-351) 348 (341354 0635
5 (12%) 4{(31%) 1{4%)} 0017
3{7%) 3{23%) 0 0027
4 {10%;} 4{31%) 0 00014
3(7%) 3(23%) Q 0027
38(93%) 12(92%) 26(93%) 046
41 (1007%) 13 (100%) 28 {100%) NA
9{22%} 6 {46%) {119 0013
3(7%) 3{(23%) 0 0027
5 <0.000%
27 (66%) 1 (8%) 26 (93%)
10 (24%) 8 (62%) 2{7%)
2{5%) 2 {15%) (4]
2 (5%} 2 (15%) 0
0014
7 (17%) 1(8%) 6(21%)
28 (68%) 7 (54%} 21(75%)
6 {15%) 5(38%) 1(4%)
Data ane median (IQR) orn (%), p values are conyparing (CU cane and no iU care. 2039-nCoV=2019 novel coronavirus.
1CU=intensive care unit. NA=not applicable. ECMO=extracorporeal membrane coygenation. “Defined as blood levels of
hypersenstive troponin | above the 99th percentile upper reference limiz (>28 pg/miL} or new abnormalities shownon
Table}Treatmems and otnco-;'.n“e.;r.af patients infected wzth Eﬁ;B-nCoV

suggests that receiving corticosteroids did not have an
effect on mortality, but rather delayed viral clearance.”*
Therefore, corticosteroids should not be routinely given
systemically, according to WHO interim guidance.
Among our cohort of 41 laboratory-confirmed patients
with 2019.nCoV infection, corticosteroids were given to
very few non-ICU cases, and low-to-moderate dose of
corticosteroids were given to less than half of severely
ill patients with ARDS. Further evidence is urgently
needed to assess whether systematic corticosteroid
treatment is beneficial or harmful for patients infected
with 2019nCoV.

No antiviral treatment for coronavirus infection has been
proven to be effective. In a historical control study,” the
combination of lopinavir and ritonavir among SARS-CoV
patients was associated with substantial clinical benefit
(fewer adverse clinical outcomes). Arabi and colleagues
initiated a placebo-controlled trial of interferon beta-1b,
lopinavir, and ritonavir among patients with MERS
infection in Saudi Arabia.” Preciinical evidence showed

the potent efficacy of remdesivir (@ broad-spectrum
antiviral nucleotide prodrug) to trcat MERS-CoV and
SARS-CoV infections.”* As 2019-nCoV is an emerging
virus, an effective treatment hzs not been developed for
disease resulting from this virus. Since the combination
of lopinavir and ritonavir was already available in the
designated hospital, a randomised controlled trial has
been initiated quickly to assess the efficacy and safety of
combined use of lopinavir and ritonavir in patients
hospitalised with 2019-nCoV infection.

Our study has some limitations. First, for most of the
41 patients, the diagnosis was confirmed with lower
respiratory tract specimens and no paired nasopharyngeal
swabs were obtained to investigate the difference in the
viral RNA detection rate between upper and lower
respiratory tract specimens. Serological detection was not
done to look for 2019-nCoV antibody rises in 18 patients
with undetectable viral RNA. Second, with the limited
number of cases, it is difficult to assess host risk factors
for disease severity and mortality with muitivariable-
adjusted methods. This is @ modest-sized case series of
patients admitted to hospital; collection of standardised
data for a larger cohort would help to further define the
clinical presentation, natural history, and risk factors.
Further studies in outpatient, primary care, or community
settings are needed to get a full picture of the spectrum of
clinical severity. At the same time, finding of statistical
tests and p values should be interpreted with caution,
and non-significant p values do not necessarily rule out
difference between ICU and non-ICU patients. Third,
since the causative pathogen has just been identified,
kinetics of viral load and antibody titres were not available.
Finally, the potential exposure bias in our study might
account for why no pzediatric or adolescent patients were
reported in this cohort. More effort should be made to
answer these questions in future studies.

Both SARS-CoV and MERS-CoV were believed to
originate in bats, and these infections were transmitted
directly to humans from market civets and dromedary
camels, respectively.” Extensive research on SARS-CoV
and MERS-CoV has driven the discovery of many
SARS-like and MERS-like coronaviruses in bats. In 2013,
Ge and colieagues® reported the whole genome sequence
of a SARS-like coronavirus in bats with that ability to use
human ACE2 as a receptor, thus having replication
potentials in human cells.” 2019-nCoV still needs to be
studied deeply in case it becomes a global health threat.
Reliabie quick pathogen tests and feasible differential
diagnosis based on clinical description are crucial for
clinicians in their first contact with suspected patients.
Because of the pandemic potential of 2019-nCoV, careful
surveillance is essential to monitor its future host
adaption, viral evolution, infectivity, transmissibility, and
pathogenicity.
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